BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company
{"Company’ or ‘PTC Energy Limited’ or 'PEL’) along with the audited financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

i. Financial Performance

The financial highlights of your company for the year FY 2022-23 vis-a-vis FY 2021-22 are as

follows:

{Rs. in crore)

Particulars (standalone) FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
I income 304.72 284,16
1I. Expenditure 285.89 283.99
III. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (I-11) 0.17
iv. Provision for Tax

Current Tax of prior periods - -

Deferred Tax Charge/{Credit) 4.59 2.59
V., Net Profit After Tax (JI-IV) 13.88 (2.42)
VI Other Comprehensive 0.04 (0.02)

Income/({Loss)
VI1. | FTotal Comprehensive Income for 13.92 (2.44)

the year {V+VI)

Earnings per share 0.21 {0.04)

Equity Share Capital 654.12 654.12

Other Equity 57.11 43.18

Note: The above statements and the financial figures given under the head ‘Financial Results’
are extracted from the Standalone Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) as notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules thereafter and other recognized accounting practices and policies, to the extent
applicable.

2. Results of operations and State of Company’s Affairs

Your Company had made a beginning in renewable energy sector in FY 2016, Presently, the
Company has renewable energy portfolio of 288.8 MW consisting of 50 MW wind power projects
in Madhya Pradesh, 50 MW wind power project in Karnataka and 188.8 MW wind power projects
in Andhra Pradesh.

The Company has earned revenue from operations of 296.77 crore during the year as compared
to revenue of Rs. 280.67 crore in FY 2021-22. The Company has earned total income of Rs, 304.72
crore in FY 2022-23, Energy Sale has been almost same as was during previous year. Besides
fower wind availability vis-a-vis expected, generation was also considerably impacted due to
curtailment forcibly impased by APDISCOM. During the year, amount realized was considerably
higher owing to LPS Scheme as welt as due to Praapti Portal implemented/ launched by MOP,
Govt, of India for liquidation of arrears and running payments respectively,

As an effort for increasing revenue stream, during FY 22 your company had taken up through one
agency for registration and availing benefits of trading of Carbon credits under Global Carbon
Council {GCC) mechanism, which Is a voluntary market. The registration is under process. Once
projects are registered and the carbon credits trading start, it is expected to generate a net
revenue to the tune of Rs. 2-2.5 Crore to PEL after sharing of benefits with DISCOM and other
payments from sale of PEL carbon credits.



2. Reserves

The balance in Reserves & Surpius (Other Equity) for FY 2022-23 has increased to 57.11 rom Rs.
43.19 crore in FY 2021-22 due to profit in FY 2022-23. The Board has not proposed transfer of
any amount to the General Reserve for the financial yvear ended March 31, 2023.

4. Dividend

The Directors of your Company have not recommended any dividend for the financial vear ended
31 March 2023,

5. Changes in the Nature of Business

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year
under review.

6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statement relates (i.e. March 31, 2023) and the date of this report.

7. Changes in the Capital Structure

During the period under review, no change has taken place with regard to capital structure of the
Company. As on March 31, 2023, your Company has Authorized Share Capital of Rs.
15,000,000,000 and the paid up share capital of the Company as at March 31, 2023 aggregates
to Rs. 654,11,74,940/- comprising of 65,41,17,494 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid and
entire capital is held by PTC India Limited along with its 6 nominees holding 1 share each.

8. Details of Holding, Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

Your Company Is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Ltd. (PTC). During the year, PTC has
provided corporate guarantee of Rs. 75 crore for securing working capital facility of the Company
which is in addition to corporate guarantee earlier provided for working capital fimit of Rs. 200
crore,

Further, the Company is having an associate namely RS India Giobal Energy Limited (RSIGEL).
Your Company had invested Rs. 23.40 crore constituting 48% equity in RS India Global Energy
Limited (RSIGEL) in FY 2008-09 (Rs. 21.60 crore} and in FY 2009-10 (Rs. 1.80 crore) with a view
to undertake joint development of wind farm in Tamil Nadu. On prudent basis, the Company had
already made 100% provision for diminution in value of investment by FY 2014-15 without
considering the underlying value of investment. RSIGEL has not provided its audited financials
since FY 2014-15. The consolidated accounts of PTC Energy for FY 2022-23 are without including
the financials of RSIGEL. Form AOC-1 is annexed to this report at Annexure 1.

10. Related party transactions

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis as well as
not material in nature and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company disclosed ail related party transactions in relevant Note 29.9 to the Financial
Statements of the year.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirement of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,

2013, the Board of Directors of your Company confirms that:
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(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315 March 2023, the ap%??;able
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures,

(b) The directors have seiected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit and loss of the
company for the period ended on that date;

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d} The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The composition of the Board of directors as on 31.03.2023 was as follows:-

S. Name of the Director Designation

No.

1. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra ({DIN-{ Managing Director

06836268)

2. Dr. Pawan Singh* (DIN- 00044987) | Non-Executive . {Nominee
Director)

3. Sh, Harish Saran (DIN- 07670865) Non-Executive {Nominee
Director)

*Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 2" August 2023

During the year under review, Smt. Preeti Saran (DIN 08606546), Independent Director ceased to
be Director on the Board of your company w.e.f, 6 December 2022 since she resigned as ID
from PTC India Ltd. and was common ID. PTC India Ltd. (PTC) had withdrawn the nomination of
Dr. Pawan Singh (DIN- 00044987}, thus he ceased to be director on the Board of the Company
w.e.f. 2" August 2023 and nominated Sh. Mahendra Lodha (DIN- 01295859) in his place. Your
Directors place on record its deep appreciations for contribution made by Smt. Preeti Saran and
Dr. Pawan Singh during their tenure.

The Board had appointed Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra (DIN- 03109225} and Smt. Rashmi Verma
{DIN- 01993918) as additional directors and designated as Independent Directors of the Company
for a period of 3 years, subject to approvai of members of the Company w.e.f. 25" April 2023.
Pursuant to letter of PTC, the Board had appointed Sh. Mahendra Lodha as non-executive nominee
director w.e.f. 2" August 2023 who holds office till the conclusion of ensuing AGM. Your directors
recommend the appointment of Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra, Smt. Rashmi Verma and Sh. Mahendra
Lodha as Directors at ensuing AGM.

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (DIN-06836268), Director would retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. Your
directors recommend the re-appointment of Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (DIN-06836268) as Director.
Necessary resolutions recommending the same form part of the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

The Company had received declaration from Independent Directors of the Company confirming
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. In the
opinion of the Board, the independent director possess strong sense of integrity, skills, expertise
and experience in their relevant field and independent of the management. The Independent
Director of the Company has registered themselves in the data bank maintained with the Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar (‘"IICA"). In terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule
6(4) of the Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Ruiles, 2014, the Independent
Directors are required to undertake online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the IICA
in prescribed time. The Independent Director, if required, shall undertake the said proficiency test.



i3. Remuneration Policy and Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual directors which include criteria for performance evaluation of the
non-executive and executive directors. The overall effectiveness of the Board is measured on the
basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and accordingly the Board decides the
appointments, re-appointments and removal of the non-performing Directors of the Company. On
the basis of Policy for Performance evaluation, a process of evaluation is being followed by the
Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. The exercise
is being carried through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board
including committees and every Directors functioning, experience, competencies, performance of
specific duties and obligations etc. A questionnaire formed key part of the evaluation process for
reviewing the functioning and effectiveness of the Board.

Board members had submitted their response for evaluating the entire Board, respective
Committees of which they are members and of their peer Board members. The Board was satisfied
with the professional expertise and knowledge of each of its Directors, the functioning .of
Committees and of the Board itself. The Board also expressed its satisfaction in relation to the
provision of supporting documents to the Board enabling it to assess the policy & procedural
requirements for the proper functioning of the Company. The Board expressed its satisfaction with
the decision making and decision implementing procedure followed by it. The Directors express
their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Your Company has in place a policy known as ‘Nomination & Remuneration Policy’ for selection
and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The Policy includes
criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes & independence. The Company aspires to
pay performance linked remuneration to its WTDs/CMD. It is ensured that the remuneration is
determined in a way that there exists a fine balance between fixed and incentive pay. The Policy
of the Company on Nomination & Remuneration and Board Diversity is attached herewith and
enclosed as Annexure 1.

During the year under review, no change has been carried out in the policy.
14. Details of Board meetings

During the year, the Board met 4 (four) times during the year under review, details of which are
given below:

Date of the meeting No. of Directors Name of the
: attended the Director(s)
meeting absent

20t May 2022
8™ August 2022
17™ November 2022
6% February 2023

Sh. Pawan Singh

W [

15. Committees of Board

The Board constitutes many functional Committees depending on the business needs and legal
reguirements. The Committees constituted by the Board in the financial year are as follows:

»  Audit Committee

» Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee

» Corporate Sacial Responsibility Committee

15.1 Audit Committee

The details of composition of the Committee are as under:-



Sl Namae Chairman/
No. Members
1. Smt. Preeti Saran® Chairperson
2. Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra** | Chairman

3. Smt. Rashmi Verma**¥* Member
4, Dr. Pawan Singh@ Member

5. Sh. Harish Saran® Member

*Ceased to be director w.e.f. 6% December 2022

**Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25% April 2023 & Chairman of Committee w.e.f. 28t April 2023
***Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25% April 2023 & member of Committee w.e.f. 28™ April 2023
#Ceased to be member w.e.f. 28" April 2023

@ Ceased to be Director & member w.e.f, 2" August 2023

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Attendance of the members at the meeting during FY 2022-23 are as follows:

S! | Name of the Member | Designation | No. of entitled No. of meeting
No. meeting during FY attended
2022-23
1 | Smt. Preeti Saran Chairperson 3 3
2 | Dr. Pawan Singh Member 3 2
3 | Sh. Harish Saran Member 3 3

The terms of reference of Audit Committee, inter alia include the following:

(i) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;

(ii) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

(iii) examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon;

(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
(v} scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) valuation of undertaking or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary

(vii} evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii} monitering the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters

A acy of internal financial control
The Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The statutory
auditor has also provided a report on internal financial controls.

Vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent
manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
behaviour. In compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the Company has
established a mechanism under its Whistle Blower Policy for employees to report to the
management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. Whistlebiowing is the confidential disclosure by an
individual of any concern encountered in the workplace relating to a perceived wrongdoing. The
policy has been framed to enforce controls so as to provide a system of detection, reporting,
prevention and appropriate dealing of issues relating to fraud, unethical behavior etc. The policy
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) / employee(s) who avail of
the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chalrman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases. During the year under review, no employee was denied access to Audit
Committee.

The Company has not received any disclosures/ complaints under the Vigil mechanism/whistle
blower policy during the year under review,
5



15.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as under;

sl Name Chairman/
No. Members
1. Smt. Preeti Saran* Chairperson
2. Smt, Rashmi Verma** Chairperson
3. Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra** | Member

4, br. Pawan Singh# Member

5. Sh. Harish Saran Member

*Ceased to be director w.a.f. 6 December 2022

**Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25" April 2023 & Chairperson of Committee w.e.f. 28" April 2023
**Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25" April 2023 & member of Committee w.e.f. 28t April 2023
#Ceased to be member w.e.f. 28™ April 2023

The terms of reference to this Committee, inter alia includes the foliowing:

i) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their
appointment and/or removal;

il) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and mdependence of
a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;

During the year under review, there were no changes carried out in the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The remuneration paid by the Company to its employees and directors is as per its Nomination
and Remuneration Policy. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is attached at Annexure 2,

15.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as at 315 March 20232 is as follows:

sl Name Chairman/
No. Members
1. Smt. Preeti Saran*® Chairperson

2. Smt. Rashmi Verma** Chairperson

3. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra Member

4, Sh. Harish Saran Member

*Ceased to be director w.e.f. 6" December 2022
**Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25% April 2023 & Chairperson of Committee w.e.f. 28 April 2023

The terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia includes the following:

(a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company in areas or subjects as
specified in Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013;

(b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause
(a); and

(¢} Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time-to-time.

(d) Formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action plan in pursuance of its CSR

policy,
16. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility
Palicy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board. There were no changes carried out in the Policy during the year.
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As a corporate citizen, the Company Is committed to ensure the social upliftmenff”?-e?i» the
communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") initiatives.

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, the Company shall undertake
the CSR activities as specified under the Companies Act, 2013. In order to accomplish this
objective professionaliy, the PTC group has formed a Trust named the PTC Foundation Trust (PFT)
and CSR obligations are met through this trust. The objective of PEL’s CSR Policy is to consistently
pursue the concept of integrated development of the society in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner and at the same time recognize the interests of all its
stakeholders. Since the Company is not having its own website, CSR policy is annexed herewith
at Annexure 3.

Further, the Report on CSR Activities/ Initiatives is enclosed as Annexure 4,
17. Risk Management Policy

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes the
identification of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
existence of the Company. A group Risk Management Policy has been approved. The main
objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a
proactive approach in evaluating, resolving and reporting risks associated with the business. In
order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to
Risk Management, including the development of a Risk Matrix for each business, Tools like the
Risk Matrix will guide decisions on risk related issues.

18. Annual Return

The company is not having its own website, However, for reference Annual Return of the company
is placed at website of PTC India Ltd. (being 100% holding company) at
https://www.ptcindia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/PEL Annual Return FY 2022-23.odf.

19. Particulars of loans, guarantees or Investment u/s 186

Details of loans, guarantees and investments (including purpose) as covered under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to the financial statements provided in this
Annual Report (Please refer to Note 4 to the standalone financial statement).

20. Statutory Auditors & their Report

M/s S.P. Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of your Company 10" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 20* September 2018 for a period of
five years till conclusion of 15% Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in year 2023.

Subject to the approval of shareholders, the Board has recommended the proposal for re-appointment of M/s.
S.P. Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors for a term of 5 years. They have given the
letter to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 141
of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for appointment and are eligible for
appointment.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended
31t March 2023 and audited accounts (standalone & consolidated) together with the Auditors’
Report thereon are annexed to this reporf. The Reports of Auditor including Other Matter in their
Report on Consolidated Accounts read with the relevant notes to accounts are self- explanatory
and does not having any qualification/ reservation/ adverse remarks.

During the period under review, no incident of fraud was reported by the Auditors pursuant to
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013.



21, Internal Auditors

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, are appointed as internal auditor for FY 2023-
24. The reports of the Internal Auditor were submitted to the Audit Committee and Board of
Directors.

22. Cost Records

Cost audit is applicable to your company as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. In terms
of Companies Act, 2013, your company has appointed M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost
Accountants as Cost Auditor for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for FY 2022-
23. There are no qualifications, adverse remarks or reservation in Cost Auditors’ Report. The
Company has maintained cost accounts and records as specified under sub-section (1) of 148 of
the Act. Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board has approved the
appointment of M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants, as the Cost Auditors of the Company
for the financial year 2023-24 on a remuneration of Rs. 82,000/ plus applicable taxes and out of
pocket expenses. As required under the Act, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is
required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for their ratification, Accordingly,
a resolution seeking Member's ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s. Manisha &
Assoclates, Cost Accountants as Cost Auditors is included in the Notice of the ensuing AGM,

23. Particulars of Employees

The D provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to your company.

No employee of the Company employed throughout the year was in receipt of remuneration which
was nof fess than one crore and two lakh rupees. Further, during the year under review, there
was no employee of the Company employed for a part of year was in receipt of remuneration
which was not less than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month.

Further during FY 2022-23, sitting fees of Rs. 40,000/- per meeting of Board and Committee is
being paid to non- executive directors [sitting fees for nominee directors of PTC is paid to PTC
India and no sitting fees is being paid for MD (though nominee of PTC)] for Board/ Committee
meeting attended by them as detailed below:

5. No. Name Fees®

{Rs. in lakh)
1. Smt. Preeti Saran 3.20
2. Sh. Pawan Singh* 2.00
3 Sh. Harish Saran* 3.60

&excluding GST
*paid to nominating company ie. PTC India Ltd.

Managing Director, being a whole-time director In PTC India Ltd. (holding company) draws
remuneration from holding company only and no remuneration is paid to him by the Company.
Further, none of the employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the
remuneration drawn by the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director of the Company during the
period under review. Moreover, none of the employees of the Company holds by himself or along
with his spouse and dependent children not less than two percent of the equity shares of the
Company.

24, Secretarial Auditor
In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, M/s. Agarwal S. Associates,

Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for
the financial year 2022-23.



The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse gel
except that woman director resigned on 6t December 2022 and the position was not filiéd-5
March 2023 and was also vacant on 315 March 2023, The Company was looking for suitable
candidate and vacancy was filled on 25% April 2023.

The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 5 to this report.
25. Human Resources

People are the core assets of the Company. Your Company places engagement, development and
retention of talent at its highest priority, to enable achievement of organizational vision. The
company encourages participation of employees in social activities and to provide healthy work
environment wherein every employee can develop his/her own strength and deliver expertise to
achieve the overall cbjective of the Organisation. The management of your organization
understands the importance of its core resource and invests a significant portion of its time in
engaging, developing and retention of employees.

26. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
An Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees {permanent, temporary, contractual, trainees) are coveread
under this policy. No complaints were received during the year and outstanding as on 315 March
2022731t March 2023.

27. Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption

The particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable
as company s in the business of generating electricity through wind power plants.

28. Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo

Foreign Exchange earnings {(on accrual basis) for FY 2022-23: Ni
Foreign Exchange Qutgo (on accrual basis) for FY 2022-23: Nil

29, Other Disclosures
i) Significant and material orders

There are no significant or material orders were passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ii) Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund

During the year, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

iii} Fixed Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions of Companies Act,
2013, Thus, no disclosure is required relating to deposits under Chapter V of Companies Act,
2013.

30. General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is respect of the following items as there were
no transactions on these items during the year under review:

» Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
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Wé‘er any

BT Fas

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company u
scheme,

» Neither Managing Director nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from the Company or any of its subsidiaries, However, Managing
Director being whole time director in holding company receives remuneration from halding
company only.

Auditors’ of the Company has not reported incident related to fraud during the financial year
to the Audit Committee or Board of Directors u/s 143(12) of the Companies Act, 201 3.

A7

v

Your Directors further state that there are no specific disclosures required under details of
difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the
valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof. Further, no application was filed under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during
the year.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, during the financial year under review.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Promoter, clients, vendors, bankers,
shareholders, Central and State Govt. & their departments for their continued support. Your
Directors also place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, for their hard work,
dedication and commitment.

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN-06836268 DIN- 07670865

Date : 4™ August 2023
Ptace : New Delhi
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e

FORM NO. AOC-1 (ANNUAL PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES)

{Pursuant to first provision of sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part “A": Subgidiaries
INR in lakhs except % of shareholding)
Name of the Subsidiary Company NA
{Financial vear ended at March 31, 2023)
1. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting period

2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries.

3. Share capital

4, Reserves & surplus

| 5. Total assets

6. Total Liabilities

7. Investments (net of provision)
8. Turpover

9. Profit before taxation

10. Provision for taxation

11 Profit after taxation

12. Proposed Dividend

13. % of shareholding

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NIL

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NIL
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Part "B": ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES ﬁ%&

(Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures)
Name of Associates/Joint Ventures RS India Global Energy Lid#
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date Not Available
2. Date on which the Associates or Joint Ventures was FY 2008-09
associated or acquired
3. Shares of Associates /Joint Ventures held by the 2,34,02,542

company on the year end (in No.)
4. Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Ventures (INR | 2340.25

in lakhs)
5. Extent of Holding % 48%
6. Description of how there is significant influence Note A
7. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not Note B

consolidated
6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per the latest Not Available
audited Balance Sheet (INR in lakhs)
7. Profit / (Loss) for the year (INR in fakhs)
i. Considered in Consolidation Not Availabte
Il. Not Considered in Consolidation Not Available

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NIL

#Company has made full provisions for investment in the associate company
Note A: There is significant influence due to holding more than 20% share capital.
Note B: The Audited Accounts were not made available by associate companies.
For and on behalf of the Board

PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/- sd/f- sd/-
{Nidhi Verma) (Shashank Gupta) (Harish Saran) (Rajib Kr. Mishra)
Company Secretary CFO Director MD

DIN- 67670865 DIN-06836268

Place: New Delhi
Date: 4% August, 2023
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Anngﬁ re 2

MOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

As per the requirements of Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited
("Company”) has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee’s role
is.to he supported by a policy for nomination of Directors and Senior Management Personnel
including Key Managerial Personnel as also for remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other Employees, Further, a policy on Board
Diversity may also to be adopted.

For the purpose of this Policy:

‘Act” shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;

‘Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited (PEL);

‘Committee’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Company,
constituted and re constituted by the Board from time to time;

‘Company’ shall mean PTC Energy Limited (PEL);

‘Directors’ shall mean the directors of the Company;

“‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the

Companies Act, 2013;
‘Other employees’ means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the
Senior Management Personnel.’
“Key Managerial Personnel” or KMP means key managerial personnel as defined under
the Companies Act, 2013 & includes:-
i.  Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a
Whole-Time Director;
ii. Company Secretary; and
lii.  Chief Financial Officer
iv.  Such other officer as may be prescribed

‘Senior Management Personnel’ means personnel of the company who are members of
its core management team excluding Board of Directors and comprises of all members of
management who are in the grade that is one level befow the WTD.

‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ means “Nomination & Remuneration
Committee” constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time under
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereto. The
objective and purpose of the Committee would be as follows:

To guide and assist the Board in laving down criteria and terms and conditions with regard
to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors {Whole-time and
Independent} and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration through a remuneration policy.
The Company has adopted a remuneration policy as is applicable in PTC India Ltd. which
provides for Performance Related Pay (PRP) a reward linked directly to efforts,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to Company’s operations. Apart from
PRP, the annual increase in remuneration has a component of Merit Increase, which is also
linked to performance of an individual.

To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability for retention
of tatented managerial persons and create competitive advantage for the Company.

To guide and assist the Beard in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Guidelines, as and when decided.

To guide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating to remuneration.
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p of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (hereinafter “the Committee”).
The Committee shall elect its Chairman who will be an Independent Director.

ey

Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the criteria like integrity, expertise and experience
and qualifications for appointment to the positions of Director, KMP and Senior Management.

1.2 A potential candidate being considered for appointment to a position should possess adequate
qualification, expertise and experience for the position. The Committee shall review
qualifications, expertise and experience commensurate to the requirement for the positions.
The Committee will insist on the highest standards of ethical and moral qualities to be
possessed by such persons as are considered eligible for the positions.

1.3The Committee shall determine the suitability of appointment of a person to the Board of
Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit and proper criteria is met by the
candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

1.4The Committee may recommend appropriate induction & training programme for any or all of
the appointees.

1.5 The Company shall normally not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole
Time Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel who has attained the superannuation
age as per the policy of the Company.

1.6 The Committee shalt make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to
the continuation in office of any director at any time including the suspension or termination
of service of a director subject to the provisions of law and the respective service contract.

1.7 The Committee shall recommend any necessary changes in the Policy to the Board, from time
to time.

1.8 The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent Director,
KMP, Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.9 The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be appointed as
per the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.10 The company may familiarize the independent directors with the company, including their
roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company
operates, business model of the company, etc. through various programs.

2 Term / Tenure

2.1CMD or Managing Director/Whole-time Director (WTD):
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its CMD/ Managing Director or WTD
for a term not exceeding five years at a time subject to the age of superannuation. No re-
appointment shall be made eartier than one year before the expiry of term of the Director so
appointed.

2.2 Independent Director shall hold office in accordance with the Company’s Policy and subject to
the Act,
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2.3 The Term/Tenure of the Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be as per the Conﬁany s

3.

prevailing policy.
Removal

Due to reasons for any disgualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may
recommend to the Board with reasons to be recorded in writing, removal of a director, KMP or
senior management personnel, subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act, rules and
regulations.

Retirement / Superannuation

The director, senior management personnel or KMP shall retire / superannuate as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made there under and
the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the director,
senior management persoennel or KMP in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Diversity on the Board of the Company

The Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its composition
and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and improved decision making. In
order to ensure that the Company’'s boardroom has appropriate balance of skills, experience
and diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the execution of its business strateqy, the
Company shall consider a number of factors, including but not limited to skills, industry
experience, background, race and gender.

The Policy shalt conform to the following two principles for achieving diversity on the Board:

-+

e

Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be based
on their performance and competence; and

For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure fairness and equality
shall be adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for unlawful discrimination and harassment:
of any sort whatsoever,

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent directors
on the Board, the Company shall consider candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds, without
discrimination, and based on the following factors:

[}

Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. The Company encourages the appointment of women
at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. If required, as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall have woman director on
the Board.

Ethnicity - The Company shall promete having a boardroom comprising of people from all
ethnic backgrounds so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough knowledge,
sources and understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial physical
disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is able to efficiently
discharge the assigned duties,

Educational gqualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance,
engineering, legal and management background, so that they collectively provide the
Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries,
education, policy and investment.
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iv.

the Companies Act, 2013.

A

UL St

3 Remuneration

The level and composition of remuneration to be paid to the CMD/ Managing Director, Whole-Time
Director(s), KMPs, Senior Management Personnet and other employees shall be reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other
employees of the company. The relationship of remuneration to performance should be clear and
should encourage meeting of appropriate performance benchmarks. The remuneration should also
involve a balance between fixed and incentive / performance related pay reflecting achievement
of short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
meeting its goals.

CMD/ MD/ WTD

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / PRP / Bonus etc.
to be paid to CMD/ MD/ WTD shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force as aiso by
Company policy.

Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may receive sitting fees for attending meetings of
Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of fees shall be such as determined by
the Board of Directors from time to time.

Senior Management Personne! / KMPs

The Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management Personnel / KMPs shall be based on the
remuneration policy of the Company and the experience, qualification and expertise of the
related personnel and shall be decided by the CMD/ Managing Director/CEO (for KMPs other
than those who are at the WTD/ Board level) of the Company as per the internal process in
consonance with the limits, if any, prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Other Employees

The power to decide structure of remuneration for other employees has been designed in the
Remuneration policy and implementation of the same is to be ensured by CMD/ MD/CEOQ of
the Company or any other personnel that the CMD / Managing Director/CEQ may deem fit to
delegate.

This Nomination & Remuneration policy shall be disclosed in the Board’s report as required under

The Committee may assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable
amendments from time to time to ensure it remains consistent with the Board’s objectives, current
laws and best practices,

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited
sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN-06836268 DIN- 07670865

Date : 4% Aygust 2023
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure 3

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY
OF

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
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4
AR

BACKGROUND fre

PTC ENERGY LIMITED (*PTC ENERGY' OR ‘PEL’) has been undertaking various social activities as a
responsible corporate as per the requirement of the Companies Act 2013 with effect from 1%t April
2014, PEL took up CSR activities in a areas like skill development and empowerment, health etc. A
trust, titted "PTC Foundation (PFT)” was set up for implementing the CSR activities of the PTC Group
on 10% October, 2016,

This Policy describes and contains the Company’s philosophy for delivering its responsibility as a
corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines, process and mechanism for undertaking socially useful
programmes for welfare and sustainable development of the community at large. Titled as the “PEL
CSR Policy” (CSR Policy), it has been prepared keeping in mind the Company’s business ethics and
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 Schedule VII and the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,

SCOPE & INTERPRETATION

PTC ENERGY has developed this Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and Sustainability Policy in
consonance with the CSR Policy framework enshrined in the section-135 of Companies Act, 2013
(Act) and in accordance with the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 (Rules) notified by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India and subsequent amendments in the (Rules) and the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India in January 2021.

it shall apply to all CSR Projects / Programmes undertaken by PTC ENERGY as listed in the CSR
policy of PTC ENERGY and approved by Board of PTC ENERGY on the recommendation of CSR
Committee, within the gecgraphical limits of India alone, except for training of Indian sports
personnel representing any State or Union territory at national level or India at international level
and preferably towards the benefit of marginalized, disadvantaged, poor and deprived sections of the
community and the environment and achievement of Sustainable Development Goals.

2.3 Any point not covered by this Policy would be interpreted in accordance with the existing Companies

{CSR Policy) Amendment Rules of 2021.

3.0 Vision

To support the welfare and development of the communities in our operational zone of influence
and society at large.

Objectives:

Through CSR, PEL remains committed to further the integrated development of society in an
economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner and to recognise the interest of all its
stakeholders. As a responsible energy service company, we shall ensure our CSR initiatives create
meaningful impact and comply with all laws and regulations. In CSR, as in all PEL operations, PEL
shall preserve the environment, operate safely, foster cultural diversity, fight climate change and
serve as a model for corporate excellence. Specifically, the PEL,

¢ would aim at striking a balance between the socio-environmental and economic objectives in
order to proactively address emerging needs of the communities.

« would prioritize CSR programmes towards achieving one or more of the following: social and
environmental issues, shared value, long-term perspective, integrated planning, innovations, and
deeper involvernent of the stakeholders, active focus to solve the issues affecting the community,
enhancing environmental and natural capital and supporting rural development.

» woulid ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the organization, to operate its business
in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing the
interests of its stakeholders,
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e would pursue CSR programimes primarily in areas that fall within the economic&mity of the
Company’s operations to enable close supervision and ensure maximum developm &fit impact.

e would generate community goodwill for the company and help reinforce a positive and socially
responsible image of the company as a corporate entity.

e would create opportunities for employees to participate in socially responsible initiatives.

e would conserve energy in the conduct of business operations and increasing the energy efficiency
of the company’s products

4.0 Selection and Resource Allocation

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, PEL shall undertake CSR
activities as specified under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to
time,

Strategy:

e The PEL’s focus areas for developmental activities will be in urban as well as rural areas in any
geographical location in the country as approved by the CSR committee. The amount of
expenditure to be incurred for the activities and the modalities of execution and monitoring of
such projects or programmes will depend upon the emerging needs and recommendation of
the CSR committee of the board.

» The PEL shall prepare an Annual CSR Plan and Budget on a yearly basis, with funding priorities
varying according to the development landscape and consultation with relevant stakeholders.

« The specific intervention areas and activities within the broad thematic areas will be identified
and implemented in line with Annual Budget.

Focus areas: Some of the thrust areas are given below:

» Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocational skills
especially among the vulnerable groups: women, elderly and the differently abled and
tivelihood enhancement projects, through community ownership model, which will allow PEL
to create new jobs and provide local skills training;

+ Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protaction of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air
and water;

¢ Integrated Rural Development by attempting to provide rural communities with the tools and
means to grow and prosper- renewable energy solutions, including smart mini-grids, water
pumps and street lights at our project sites and bring about lasting rural development; and

« Other thematic areas as approved by the Board in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and
subsequent amendments.

Project Prioritization Process:

PTC group has established a Trust in October, 2016, named PTC Foundation Trust {(PFT), to undertake the
CSR activities of PTC ENERGY and the Group Companies. The proposals for CSR activities shall be received
and reviewed by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY Ltd. or by PEL directly, which may then be passed on to PFT
for processing and implementation. Proposals consistent with PEL’s vision and mission shall be shared with
the CSR Committee for approval at the beginning of the year with projects prioritized on the following
basis:

» Projects and programmes must be in line with activities specified in Schedule VII of the Companies
Act 2013 and rules;

* The areas in which PTC operates shalt be given priority for CSR activities. Other geographical areas
may also be selected for on need basis;

« Initiatives should preferably be in project/ programme mode.

+ Projects should be taken up as per the needs of the society.

« Projects of 0-3 years shall be assigned priority to ensure emphasis on long-term outcomes /
impacts;

» PFT shall maintain a structured stakeholder engagement process with regard to CSR project
development and prioritization. Wherever required, on a case to case basis, this process shall
inciude inputs from Panchayat, district administration, neighborhood community, various
stakeholders including public representatives, and other participatory forums/bodies/

beneficiaries of the project affected area.
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¢ PEL shall abstain from CSR projects in the areas prohibited under the CSR law / rulies based on
ineligibility under law or inconsistency with company priorities: :

Overall Budget for CSR Project Implementation

The CSR budget would be aliocated during each financial year by the Board of Directors. PTC shall allocate
at least 2% of the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding
financial years as its Annual CSR Budget as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

Furthermore,

¢  GOVERNANCE

The PTC Energy has a well-defined and robust governance structure to oversee the implementation of
the CSR Poilicy, in compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Board level Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee} of the Company would be
responsible for monitoring the implementation of CSR Policy from time to time. The CSR Committee
would recommend to the Board, the projects or programmes to be undertaken, the modalities of
execution and implementation schedule from time to time. Apart from recommending and approving
budgets for project implementation, the Committee will also work a suitable monitoring mechanism
with PTC Foundation to track the progress of each project.

As PTC group has established a Trust in October, 2016 to undertake the CSR activities of PTC ENERGY
and the Group Companies, accordingly there are three entities that play key roles in the CSR
programme - Board of Directors, CSR Committee and the PTC Foundation Trust (PFT). A Roles and
Responsibility matrix is given in Annexure I. Their specific roles and responsibilities are given below:

PEL Board of Directors

The Board aims to have at all times a CSR Committee of the Board with the appropriate mix of skills and
experience relevant to CSR's programming {preferably the Independent Director), as per the requirements
of Companies Act, 2013. If needed, the Board could seek help from an independent CSR expert to advise
the board on the activities/decisions related to CSR of the companies. In line with Section 135 of the
Companies Act, Pel’s Board of Directors (the Board) would be responsibie for the following activities:

1. Constitute a CSR committee and approve the CSR policy;

2. Approve CSR strategies, budgets, plans and implementation mechanism;

3. Approve the CSR action plan and budget as proposed by the CSR committee in accordance with
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Make disclosures in the Board report as per clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 including
particulars specified in Annexures to the CSR rules,

5. Ensure that the Company operates an appropriate corporate governance structure, in particular
ensuring that CSR acts legatly and responsibly on all matters and that the highest ethical standards
are maintained;

6. Consider the social, ethical and environmental impact of CSR's activities and monitoring compliance
with sustainability policies and practices.

7. Board of PTC ENERGY shail also approve multi-year project undertaken by PTC ENERGY in
fuifiiment of its CSR obligations having timelines not exceeding three years exciuding the financial
year in which it was commenced, and shall include such project that was initially not approved as a
muiti-year project but whose duration has been extended beyond one year by the board of PTC
ENERGY based on reasonable justification;

8. 1In case of ongoing project, the Board of the Company through its CSR Committee shall monitor the
implementation of the project with reference to the approved timelines and year-wise allocation and
shall be competent to make modifications, if any, for smooth implementation of the project within
the overall permissible time period.

9. Board of PTC ENERGY may alter Annual action plan of CSR activities at any time during the financial
year, as per the recommendation of its CSR Committee of the board, based on the reasonable
justification to that effect.

10.8Board of PTC ENERGY shall ensure that direct Administrative Qverheads of the Company shall not
exceed 5% of the total CSR Expenditure of the Company for the financial year;
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11.The Board of PTC ENERGY shall satisfy itself that the funds disbursed for implemghiting of CSR
projects have been utilized for the purposes and in the manner as approved by it"3hd the Chief
Financial Officer or the person responsible for financial Management shall certify to the effect,

12.The Board of PTC ENERGY shall monitor the progress of approved CSR projects and programs with
respect to timelines through the CSR Committee.

PTC CSR Commiittee
The CSR Committee would be responsible for the following:

The CSR Committee of the Board shall formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action
plan in pursuance of its CSR policy, which shall include the following, namely: -

(a) the list of CSR projects or prograrmmmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas
or subjects specified in the Schedule VII of the Act;

(b) the manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in sub-rule (1) of rule 4
of the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy} Amendment Rules, 2021 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, will be followed by PTC ENERGY in this regard;

(c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes;

(d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

(e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the PTC ENERGY;

PTC Foundation Trust

The PTC Foundation Trust (PFT), an autonomous Trust established by PTC Group, shall coordinate
the implementation of the CSR projects on behalf of PEL. The PFT shall undertake the following
duties:

* Receive requests for implementation of projects from Group companies throughout the financial
year;

» Evaluate proposals and forward to the CSR Committee for review; in a consultative process,
help PTC identify and shortlist CSR proposals for inclusion in annual CSR Action Plan;

» Help PEL prepare and recommend to the CSR Committee an annual CSR Action Plan and Budget;

» Plan and coordinate implementation of PEL's CSR projects, programs and activities as defined
in the annual CSR Action Plan and Budget in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013;

¢ Conduct, either internally or through a competent third party, all monitoring, evaluation, and
assessments; report findings to the CSR Committee periodically;

« Ensure that CSR projects having an average prescribed amount of Rs. 1 Crore or more (in cases
where the total annual CSR Budget of the company is Rs. 10 crore or more), shall undertake
need and impact assessment studies for their CSR programmes/ projects in that year and
disclose the same In their Board Report. Such studies to be undertaken once in three years for
each such project;

+ Obtain the relevant certificates/approvals ufs 12 AA or 12AB and Section 80G/35 (i) (II) or 35
(i) (III) SIRO or any other tax concession under the Income-tax Act, 1961,

+ The prescribed CSR budget will be transferred to the PTC Foundation by the PTC ENERGY Ltd.
to undertake the CSR activities as approved and advised by the PTC ENERGY Limited.

« Implement the CSR activities of PTC in line with the CSR philosophy, visions and objectives
mentioned in their CSR policy;

» Present periodic programmatic and financial reports in a format as may be required or prescribed
by the CSR Committee,

o Periodically update the CSR Committees and Board of PTC Group on the progression of various
approved CSR activities undertaken by it on behalf of the PTC.

¢ PTC Foundation shail aiso issue the relevant receipts under Sec 80G/ or any other of the Income
tax Act 1961 for any amount received towards implementation of CSR activities by PTC or any
other such documents that may be required from time to time by them.

Giving Monetary Contributions

There are two types of monetary contributions:
« Issuance of CSR contributions from PEL;
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a} For those projects, where PEL would directly spend the CSR budget, strong preferergte would be
given to project-mode initiatives to eligible CSR implementing organization; such grathts would be
awarded subject to written application from the requesting organisation and other processes
outlined in this policy.

b} For those projects where implementation is through PFT, PEL would resolve to transfer entire CSR
budget to PFT at the beginning of the Financial year or in four quarterly instalments, as it deem
fit, so that PFT can accordingly suggest an annual action plan to the PEL CSR committae of the
Board in first quarter of every financial year.

Treatment of unspent funds

In the event that funds are not spent as prescribed by end of financial year for ongoing CSR Projects, PTC
shall transfer unspent funds to unspent Corporate Social Responsibility account. The amount shall be
transferred from PTC to unspent Corporate Social Responsibility account within 30 days from the end of
the financial year. In case of allocated CSR funds, the funds would be used towards PTC’s CSR obligations
within a period of three financial years from the date of the transfer. By 31t March of the Financial Year,
the PEL board may allow PFT to keep the remaining balance to be kept in reserve for future program
implementation or to be used as administrative cost. In the event that PTC fails to utilise the funds at the
end of the three financial years, the funds would be transferred as per provision of the Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013.

If the unspent amount does not relate to any ongoing project referred to in sub-section (6}, PTC shall
transfer such unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year.

Regulatory Compliance

This CSR Policy is In line with the Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and its amendments. It includes
activities covered under Schedule VII of the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and as amended from time to time.

This policy would serve as the primary referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities,
though, shall stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act/ Companies Rules, 2014 and as
amended from time to time.

The power to officially modify/ amend the CSR Policy would rest with the PEL Board of Directors. It would
be reviewed periodically to bring desired modifications/improvements in line with legal provisions and PEL’s
business goals, mission, and vision.

The policy would be made availabie to all employees, regulatory agencies, customers, business associates,
general public and other stakeholders through PEL's official website,

5.0 CSRACTIVITIES

5.1 Projects / Programs as identified by the PEL / PTC Foundation, approved by the Board of PTC ENERGY
on the recommendation of CSR committee of the board at the beginning of the financial y=ar will be
made a part of the policy document uploaded on the website, if any.

5.2 Budgets wil be allocated for CSR projects through a process incorporating Identification of suitable
implementation agencies, need assessment (where ever required) and clear outlining of desired
outcomes of CSR projects, The CSR projects / programs / initiatives, to be undertaken must fail within
the purview of the Schedule - VII of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time).

5.2.1 Opportunities for complementing / supplementing Government initiatives /programmes will be
explored. However, funds will not be deposited in Government accounts except where the Act / Rules
specify/permit such allocation.

5.2.2PTC ENERGY would assign priority to muiti-year projects/programmes of medium or long duration
having timelines not exceeding 3 years (excluding the year in which it was approved) in order to
ensure emphasis on long-term outcomes / impacts. Preference may be given to those projects which
has potential to create long term community assets.

5.3 PTC ENERGY will lay emphasis on the sustainability of its projects/ programmes to ensure they remain
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PTC ENERGY / PFT will explore possibilities for collaborating / co-operating with other Corporate /
National / Muiti- lateral / Bi-lateral Agencies in crder to synergise its efforts and increase both financial
resources as well as outcomes and impact in such a manner that the CSR Committee is in a position
to report separately on such projects or programmes in accordance with the rules.

CSR PLANNING

To assist in planning of the activities, the indicative budget allocation for broad sector of activities
will be delineated in the Annual Action Plan which shall be formulated and recommended by the CSR
Committee and approved by the Board.

As already indicated the plan should include the following: -

a} the list of CSR projects or programmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas or subjects
specified in Schedule VII of the Act;

bj the manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in sub-rule (1) of Rule 4 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021;

¢) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes,

d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the company:

The Action Plan shall be reviewed by the Board at its convenience, but at least once in six months.
However, in case of requirement of taking up any CSR project/ programme not covered in the Annual
Action Plan due to various circumstances like natural calamities, need for such projects in operational
areas etc., it could be reviewed in between also.

PTC ENERGY shall give preference to well defined Project operating principles during the planning
stage for the identification and implementation of its CSR Projects / Programmes in order to ensure
optimal utilisation of the CSR budget.

PTC ENERGY will endeavor at all times to build and develop the skills of its CSR team and enhance
level of CSR awareness within the organization and may also engage International Organizations for
capacity building of its own CSR personnel.

CSR IMPLEMENTATION

Implementation of the CSR projects or programs shall be through the agencies fulfilling the criteria
laid down under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 (and
as amended from time to time). Implementing agencies shall necessarily be fulfilling the criteria
specified in Annexure-1 of this Policy. Only duly registered agencies on MCA portal with a valid
registration number will be engaged for CSR project implementation.

The CSR activities would be undertaken as projects, programs, or activities (either new or ongoing),
with majority of the CSR funds in project mode that refers to a set of interventions, typically in a
specific geography and addressing a specific stakeholder group, with a definite set of goals. The Board
may utilize the following means/entities for implementation of CSR activities:

» A company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered public trust or a registered
society or registered under section 12A and 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),
established by the company, either singly or along with any other company; or,

» A company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a registered society,
established by the Central Government or State Government; or, any entity established under
an Act of Parliament or a State legislature; or,

» A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered
society registered under section 12A and 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and having an
established track record of at least three years in undertaking similar activities
» Every entity, covered under sub-rule (1) of Rule 4 to the Rules of Companies {Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021, who intends to undertake any CSR
activity, shall register itself with the Central Government by filing the form CSR-1
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electronically with the Registrar, with effect from the 01st day of April 2021. ;

s All organizations desirous of implementing CSR projects of PTC ENERGW
established track record of 3 years in similar activity.

s All Implementing Partners will have to furnish the relevant information pertaining to the
eligibility criteria as above and this will be in addition to the information already required to
be furnished as per existing PFT CSR Checklist.

» Agencies not fulfilling the criteria as mentioned above will not be considered as Implementing
Agencies for CSR Projects.

s Preference will be given to those implementing organizations which have an established track
record in the area where it has applied for grant/project to PTC.

e In case of PTC all CSR projects will primarily be implemented through PTC Foundation Trust
(PFT).

8.0 CSR BUDGET AND CSR EXPENDITURE

8.1 The Board of PTC ENERGY will ensure that in each Financial Year (FY), at least two percent of the
average net profit (calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013) accrued during the
three immediately preceding Financial Years is spent on CSR activities / projects / programs.

8.2 In an event where CSR expenditure is in excess of requirement as per section 135 of Companies Act,
2013, such excess amount may be set-off against the requirement to spend as per Section 135 of
Act, up to immediate succeeding three financial years subject to the condition that this excess amount
shall not include any surplus arising out of CSR projects;

8.3 Any capital asset created/acquired out of CSR funds shall be held by a company established under
section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, or a registered Public Trust or Registered Society having
charitable obiects and CSR Registration Number, or beneficiaries of the said project, in the form of
self- help groups, collectives, entities etc.

8.4 Expenditure towards Impact Assessment undertaken directly by the Cornpany will be booked towards
Corporate Social Responsibility for that financial year, which shall not exceed five percent of the total
CSR expenditure for that financial year or fifty lakh rupees, whichever is less.

8.5 For all contributions received from other companies / sources towards the CSR Corpus / Budget, PTC
ENERGY will claim CSR expenditure only for funds that are provided from its own resources,

9.0 MONITORING BY PFT

9.1 In case of ongoing project, the Board of a Company wifl monitor the implementation of the project
through PFT with reference to the approved timelines and year-wise allocation and shail be competent
to make maodifications, if any, for smooth implementation of the project within the overall permissible
time period.

9.2 A comprehensive Monitoring mechanism will be devised by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY to ensure that
the CSR process functions as mandated by the Act and the Rules, ensuring that all Projects/
Programmes are duly implemented as budgeted. This will be dene on the basis of the following:

¢ Engaging National & International Organizations, if required, for designing, monitoring and
evaluation of the CSR projects or programmes.
Allocation of a separate budget for setting up and running the monitoring system;
Instaliation of an electronic MIS and human architecture that shall work together to ensure a firm
check on spends and the actual implementation of activities as planned;

« Release of funds only against verified utilisations,

9.3 The monitoring system devised by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY will include:

+ Real Time Monitoring(RTM) of CSR Project progress using digital technology wherever possible
in addition to the physical monitoring against monitoring standards;

« Regular field visits to Project / Programme sites by designated teams;

Comprehensive documentation / compilation of Field Reports;

Regular interaction with beneficiary communities to obtain feedback;
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s Monitoring of timely fund utilization to ensure that Projects / Programmes as JMaudgeted are
actually being carried out and/or T

* Any other activity that the CSR Committee of PTC may deem necessary in the larger interest of
its CSR initiatives.

» The monitoring of the projects shall be carried out and quarterly report shall be submitted to the
CSR Committee. Wherever required, professional agencies/International Crganizations may also
be hired for carrying out Monitoring & Evaluation.

10.0 IMPACT ASSESSMENT/EVALUATION OF CSR

10.1.1 In order to assess the impact of its CSR Projects and Programmes, maximize outcomes and build-
in sustainability, scalability and replicability, PTC ENERGY, through PFT, shall undertake the following
activities:

Wherever possible, Base line data shall be collected before start of the project.
Place before the Board, the Impact Assessment reports and annex the same the annual repart
on CSR

e Projects under CSR having outlay of more than Rs.1 Crore of the annual CSR obligation would
have an external review mechanism undertaken by neutral third party/agency to assess the
effectiveness of the program on Real Time basis. Key learnings of this review process would be
documented for doing mid-course correction as well as incorporation in the future initiatives.

11.0 Reporting and Disclosure

Consistent with values of transparency and accountability to all stakeholders, PEL would maintain a detailed
and robust reporting mechanism. The objective of reporting is not only to update our stakeholders, but
also to receive their feedback, and incorporate their suggestions into our future CSR strategies. This would
include:

Communication to stakeholders; and
® Key project parameters, implementation process, deliverables envisaged and the outcome
achieved along with end line data.

The PEL would share details of its CSR policy, strategy, projects / programmes, activities, monitoring
mechanism, implementing agencies, expenditure details as well as the composition of the CSR Committee
of the Board, on its corporate website, if any,

The PFT would make a full report of the CSR projects/ programmes undertaken during the previous year
and submit it to the PEL, The report shall be consistent with the format prescribed for the Annual Report
on CSR Activities to be included in the Board of Director’s Report in the Companies Act rules, in consonance
with Section 134(3)(o) of the Act. The PEL shall review the report and include relevant details in its Annual
Report on CSR Activities included in the Board of Director's Report.

12.0 Documentation

12.1 PTC ENERGY will make a full report of its CSR projects / programmes undertaken during the previous
Financial year in the format prescribed for the "Annual Report on CSR Activities to be included in the
Board's Report” in the Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 which is in consonance with
section 134(3)(o) of the Act. Also, Project completion report documenting the key project parameters,
implementation process, and deliverables envisaged and the outcome achieved along with end line
data and the suggestions / recommendations for scaiability and replicability of the project may be
developed wherever feasible. Annual CSR Report shall disclose details of the annual CSR and
Sustainability Development achievements, agenda and initiatives undertaken during the year.

12.2 Documentation of ail data generated during project execution shail be maintained by the PFT. The
comprehensive documentation would include - printed material, audio recordings, video recordings
etc, :

12.3 A Detailed Project Completion Report would be prepared by PFT upon completion of each project.
This shall include documentation of key project parameters, implementation process, deliverables
envisaged, the outcome achieved, and recommendations for improvements/ scalability and
replicability of the project; and

12.4 Documentation and database/ materials including photos/ videos generated during implementation
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shall be maintained by the PFT.

e,

13.0 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING

13.1 PTC ENERGY will follow the Accounting and Auditing Guidance Note / Standards duly approved by the

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, if any.
13.2 Both Financial and non-Financial audit of CSR activities and programs shall be done in accordance

with the Guidelines issued by Institute of Chartered Acceuntants of India (ICAI).

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

sdf- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN-06836268 DIN- 07670865

Date : 4™ August 2023
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure I: Roles & Responsibility Matrix

PEL Beoard of

Committee

periodic report from PFT

s. . CSR Committee | PTC Foundation Trust
Mechanism .
No. Directors (Board} (Committee) (PFT)
Establish, approve, .

1 Function ensure, disclose, gsilev;ibgisvc;?;nend, act | Support  PTC Plan,

support g execute, comply, apprise

5 Separation  of | Includes Committee | Comprised of Board Independent- no

Verticals members members crossover
. Review and approve | Review and recommend ) )

3 CSR Policy policy policy to Board Comply with policy
Receive proposals from
external sources and

Receive updates as part review;
of periodic report from
Co;%mittee pApprove Recommends CSR | Recommend to PEL /
4 Proposals the ! proposals proposalis to the Board for | CSR Committee as
recommended by CSR | aPProval appropriate;
committee Provide consultation to
Committee during
shortlist process
Receive Plan & Budget Support PEL Finalize list
i of projects;
Annual  CSR ?ece"é‘e P'a.r;_t& Budget | ¢ om PEL / PFT: projects;
5 Action Plan & | [Fom Lominitiee; Prepare and submit Plan
Budget . Review and recommend to | & Budget to Committee
Review and approve Board for review and
recommendation
Implement all projects
Receive updates as pait , (internalty or through
] Implementation | of periodic report from Rec.egf.e upda:te? as D:;Of third party);
Committes periodic report from _ _
Select implementation
agency
Conduct/ coordinate all
monitoring;
Maintain monitoring
dashboard;
. Quality assurance and
. Recelv.e u_pdates as part Receive updates as part of | due diligence;
7 Monitoring of periodic report from iodic report from PFT
Committee perio P r Obtain feedback from
beneficiaries;
Site visits and
inspections;
Issue  payments to
vendors and third parties
; Arrange evaiuation and
Receive updates as part . !
8 Evaluation of periodic report from Receive updates as part of | impact assessments by

third parties; wherever
required,
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QObtain feec@ack from
beneficiari@@?ﬁ»j@@out each
pragramme

Reporting and
Documentation

Prepare Annual Report
on CSR Activities and
include in Board of
Director’'s Report;

Make report available in
the public domain/
company's website

Receive updates as part of
perfodic report from PFT

Collect baseline data;

Prepare field reports for
each project;

Prepare a Detaited
Project Completion
Report upon completion
of each project;

Maintain documentation
and database/ materials
including photos/ videos
generated during
implementation,

Date
Place

: 4t August 2023
: New Dethi

For and on behalf of the Board

sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN-06836268
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sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN- 07670865




Annexure - Il

List of projects FY 2022-23

2

30

Sk No. | Name of Project | Manner of Modality of Monitoring and | Details of Need
execution utilization of reporting Assessment/im
fund/implementati | mechanism for | pact
on schedule the projects evaluation, if
including Real any
Time
Monitoring
1. Providing of Mid- { Through PFT Through PFT Through PFT -
day meals to
students of
Government &
Govt, aided
School i
Mangalagiri AP
For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited
sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN-06836268 DIN- 07670865
Date : 4% August 2023
Place : New Delhi
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DEFINITIONS

"Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and its subsequent amendments from time to
time such as Companies {amendment) Act 2020;

“Administrative overheads” means the expenses incurred by the company for
‘general management and administration” of Corporate Social Responsibility
functions in the company but shall not include the expenses directly incurred for the
designing, impiementation, monitoring, and evaluation of a particular Corporate
Social Responsibility project or programme;

"Annexure” means the Annexure appended to the amended CSR rules notified in
January 2021;

“Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)” means the activities undertaken by PTC
ENERGY in pursuance of its statutory obligation laid down in section 135 of the Act
in accordance with the provisions contained in the rules, but shall not include the
following, namely:-

(i} Activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of the PTC

ENERGY:

(il) Any activity undertaken by PTC ENERGY outside India except for training of

Indian sports personnel representing any State or Union territory at national
level or India at international level,

(iii) Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under

section 182 of the Act;

{iv) Activities benefitting employees of the company as defined in clause (k) of

section 2 of the Code on Wages, 2019 (29 of 2019);

{v) Activities supported by the companies on sponsorship basis for deriving

marketing benefits for its products or services;

(vi} Activities carried out for fulfilment of any other statutory obligations under any

law in force in India;
"CSR Committee” means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board
referred to in section 135 of the Act;
"CSR Policy" means a statement containing the approach and direction given by the
Beoard of a company, taking into account the recommendations of its CSR Committes,
and includes guiding principles for selection, implementation and monitoring of
activities as well as formulation of the annual action plan;
"Net profit" means the net profit of a company as per its financial statement prepared
in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act, but shall not include the
following, namely: -
(i) Any profit arising from any overseas branch or branches of PTC ENERGY,
whether operated as a separate company or otherwise; and
{ii) Any dividend received from other companies in India, which are covered under
and complying with the provisions of section 135 of the Act:

*Ongoing Project” means a multi-year project undertaken by a Company in
fulfilment of its CSR obligation having timelines nct exceeding three years excluding
the financial year in which it was commenced, and shall include such project that
was initially not approved as a multi-year project but whose duration has been
extended beyond one year by the board based on reasonabile justification;

“Public Authority” means ‘Public Authority” as defined in clause (h) of section 2 of the
Right to Information Act, 2005 (22 of 2005); This clause should be read in the
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context of Clause no. 7.4(c}) of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Amendment Rules, 2021 is with reference to the Transfer of assets.

1.10 “Section” means a section of the Act

1.11 “Rules” means the Companies {CSR Policy) Rules issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) as amended from time to time. Any subsequent revisions to the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 will be
construed to be accepted by PTC ENERGY.

1.12 International Organisation” means an organisation notified by the Central
Government as an international organisation under section 3 of the United Nations
(Privileges and Immunities} Act, 1947 (46 of 1947), to which the provisions of the
Schedule to the said Act apply;

For and on behaif of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN-06836268 DIN- 07670865

Date : 4™ August 2023
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure -3

ANNMNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S
REPORT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

1.

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

As a corporate citizen, your Company, is committed to ensure the social upliftment
of the communities through its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Initiatives.
The company has formulated its CSR policy aiming to deliver internal and external
positive socio-environmental impact while ensuring focused contribution towards

CSR.

The Company’s thrust areas for undertaking CSR activities are in line with the key
sectors specified in Schedule VII of Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013, and
changes therein from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. i Name of Director | Designation / Number of Number of
No. Nature of meetings of meetings of
Directorship CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during the | attended
year during the
year
1. | smt, Preeti | Independent 2 2
Saran* Director
2. Dr. Rajib Kumar | Managing Director 2 2
Mishra
3. Sh. Harish Saran | Non-executive 2 2
Director
(nominee)

*ceased to be Director & member w.e.f. 6% Dec.”22

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and
CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company: No website of Company. CSR policy annexed to Board report

Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies

(Corporate Social responsibility Pelicy) Rules, 2014, if applicable:

applicable

Not

(a} Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) of the Act
: Rs. 27,14,273

{b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section
135(5): Rs. 54,285

(c) Surplus arising- out of the CSR projects or programmes or

activities of the pravious financial years: Nil

(d) Amount reguired to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(e} Total CSR ebligation for the financial year (6b+6c-6d): Rs. 54,285
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(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects {both Ongoing Proiect and other than
Ongoing Project). Rs. 55,000

{b} Amount spent in Administrative ovarheads: Nil
{c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year {(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs. 55,000
{e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the : —
Financial Year | Total Amount | Amount transferred to any fund specified
(in Rs.) transferred to | under Schedule VII as per second proviso
) Unspent CSR Account to section 135(5)
as per section 135(6) : '
Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
transfer Fund transfer
55,000 - - - - -
{f) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil
Sk No. Particular Amount {in
Rs.)
() Two percent of average net profit of the company
as per section 135(5)
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]
{(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
programmes or actlvities of the previous financial
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding
financial years [(iii)-{iv)]

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Ni

Sl. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred to any Amount Beficiency,
No, | Financial | transferred to | Amount in spent in fund specified under remaining if any
' Year Unspent CSR | Unspent the Schedule VII as per section to be
Account under [under sectioni reporting 135(8), if any spent  in
section 135 {6} [ 135(6) {in Financial succeeding
(in Rs.) Rs.} Year (in Name Amount| Date of financial
Rs.) ofthe | (i re) | transfer years
Fund (in Rs.}
1.
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Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Sodial

3.
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No
If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acguired:
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired
through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financiai Year:
sl Short Pincode Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/
No. particulars of the creation of CSR beneficiary of the registered owner
of the property amount
property or or spent
asset(s) asset(s)
[including
complete
address
and
location of
the
property]
CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable
9, Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the

average net profit as per section 135(5): Not applicable

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Rashmi Verma
(Managing Director) (Chairman CSR Committee)
DIN- 06836268 DIN- 01993918

Date: 4" August 2023
Place: New Dethi
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Annexure s
Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year ended 31 March, 2023

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014}

To,
The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by PTC Energy Limited (hereinafter called
PEL/the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2023
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i} The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; -
{iiy  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:
{iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {‘SEBI Act’):
{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;
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{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

3 ﬁ*’

with client;

{e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2021;

{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021;

{(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018;

{vi) Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company are
being verified on the basis of certificate submitted to the Board of Directors of the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the foliowing:

{i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India-
Generally complied with.
(it} The Listing Agreement- Not Applicable,

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, subject to that woman
director resigned on 6% December 2022 and the position was not filled by 5" March 2023 and
was also vacant on 31% March 2023,

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors and Non- Executive Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

ICSI Unique Code: P2003DE049100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 2725/2022

sd/-
CS Sachin Agarwal
Partner
FCS No.:5774
CP No. :5910

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25.07.2023
UDIN: FOO5774E000677335

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and
forms an integral part of this report.
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“Annexure A"
To,
The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this fetter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based
on our inspection of records produced before us for Audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 8ooks
of Accounts of the Company and our report is not covering observations/comments/
weaknesses already pointed out by the other Auditors,

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
comptiance of laws, rules and regulations, happening of events, etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether Company
has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or not.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For Agarwatl S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

ICSI Unique Code: P2003DE049100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 2725/2022

sd/-
CS Sachin Agarwal
Partner
FCS No. 5774
CP No. 5910

Place: New Delhi
Bate : 25.07.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORY TO THE MEMBERS OF '‘PTC ENERGY LIMITED’

ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinicon

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31t March,
2023, and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31t March, 2023 and its profit (including Other Comprehensive
Income), its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act, Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information inciuded in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes avallable and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or ocur knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board’s Report, Induding annexures, if any, thereon, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financlial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS"} notified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the golng concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financlal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financiai
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are aiso responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internat financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controis.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
aceaunting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materiai
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disciosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
abtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reascnably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements In the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficlencles in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements
1. Asrequired by ‘the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020" ("the Order”}, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the

Act, we give in the Annexure-'A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
3 and 4 of the Order.
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As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

il

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

the Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Standalone Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report aire
in agreement with the boaks of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financlal statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to tine.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)

of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure-‘B";

As no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its Directors, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are riot appliacable; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 29.1 to the standalone

financfal statements;

The Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including forelgn
entity ("Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shaif, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities Identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the fike on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficlaries;

—r——
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

betief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, fend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
raisstatement.

v. No dividend was declared or paid during the year; hence, the said dause is
not applicable.

vi. As praviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining the books of accounts using accounting software which has the
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company
with effect from April 01, 2023, therefore, reporting under rule 11(g) is not
appliable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
{(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
Place: New Delhi M. No. 524485
Dated: 15% May, 2023 UDIN -~ 23524485GP2A16844

44



(i)

(iil)

(iv)

(v}

YIS Dvrarsy

ANMEXURE-S’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ~Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the independent auditor's
report of even date on the standalone financial statements of

PTC Energy Limited for the year ended 315 March, 2023}

In respect of its property, plant and equipments;

a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of the property, plant and
eguipment.

(B) There are no intangible assets held by the Company, hence the said
clause is not applicable,

b. As explained to us, the property, plant and equipments are physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals, which in our opinion is
reasonabie, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
property, piant and equipments. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on property, plant and equipment to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, plant and equipment
{including Right of Use assets) during the year.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 312 March,
2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, as amended.

(a) The Company does not have any inventory hence reporting under clause 3{i{a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit, at any point of
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii}{b) of the Order is not

applicable.

The Company has not made Investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any foans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year,
hence reporting under clauses 3(iti)(a) to 3(iii}{F) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or has not given any guarantee and security
covered uncer Section 185 and 186 of the Act. In respect of investments, Company
had complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits, hence reporting under this clause is not applicabie.
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Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is
required to maintain cost records as specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Act. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have,
however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or cormplete.

In respect of statuiory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company s regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31%t March, 2023 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. The disputed statutory dues of Rs. 2,279.78 lakhs, that have not been

deposited on account of matter pending in appeals before appropriate
authority is as under:

Period to
Name of Nature Amount ;| which the Forum where
the Statute of the (Rs. in amount dispute is
dues lakhs) relates pending
{F. Year)
Income Tax; Income _ Income Tax Appellate
Act, 1961 Tax 13.30 | 2012-13 |0 ol
Central
Sales Tax 1,013.71 2016-17 & | Andhra Pradesh High
and Sales e . 2017-18 Court
Tax Act of ntry Tax
various 1,109.40 2016-17 Karnataka High Court
stated
The Indian _—
Stamp _ Office of the District
itggp Act, Duty 143.37 2013-20 Registrar, Kumool
Total 2,279.78

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

(ix)

surrendered or disclosed as incorne during the year in the tax assessments under the
Incorne Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961).

(a) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted In repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest to the lenders from whom such loans or

borrowings has been borrowed.

(b) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or other lender.
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(c) No further term loan was obtained during the vear, hence reporting under this
clause is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, furids
raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the vear For
long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its assoclate. Further, the
Company has no subsidiary or the joint venture.

{f) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans during the year
on pledge of securities held in its associate. Further, the Company has no

subsidiary or the joint venture,

(a) The Company has neither raised funds by way of initiai public offer nor further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence reporting under
this clause is ot applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential ailotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during
the year, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(a) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been

noticed or reported during the year,

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended, with the Central Government, during the year and upto the

date of this report.

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, no whistle blower complaint was
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under clauses 3(xii}{(a) to
3(xli)(c) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where appiicable. The detalls of
such transcations have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the

Ind AS 24 ~ Related Party Disclosures.

(a} In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit systemn
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

{b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued
to the Company during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent

of our audit procedures.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with them,.

(a}, (b) and (c) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clauses
3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable,

{d) In our opinion, there is no Core Investment Company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financiat year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in
respect of other than ongoing projects, requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in
Schedule VII to the Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Section 135 of the said Act.

(b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility {(CSR),
pursuant to any ongoing projects under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
Act, requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with the provision of
sub-section {6} of section 135 of the said Act

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani)

: New Dethi Partner

Dated : 15% May, 2023 M. No. 524485
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ANNMNENURE-"R'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Reguilrements’ section of the independent auditor’s

report of even date on the standalone financial statements of

PTC Energy Limited for the year ended 335 March, 2023}

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 2 of
Soction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Company”) as of 315 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managemant’s Responsibiiity for Internal! Financial Controls

The Beard of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internial financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Cornpany considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the "Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"}. These
respongsihilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internat financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)} of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, and both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit toc obtain reasonabie
assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selacted depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
materlal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.
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teaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internai financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reiiability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reparting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at 315 March, 2023, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Place : New Dethi {Gautam Bhutani)
Dated ; 15% May, 2023 Partner
M. No. 524485
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

R
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{Amount in X Lalhs)

Particulars Note Asat As at
No, 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
A | ASSETS
I | Nan-turrent assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,56,834.83 1,65,965.80
b) Right-of-use Assets 3 - 5810
c} Investment in associate 4 - .
d) Financial Assets
i} Other non-current financial assets 5 38.43 3877
e} Noa-current tax assets (net) 6 415.02 382.68
f) Other non-current assets 7 1,108.50 1,149.02
1,58,396.78 1,67,584.37
il | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i} Trade receivables 8 27,468.31 44,518.43
it} Cash and cash equivalents g 2,947.08 4,012.60
iii} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents | 10 14,360.14 6,415.83
ivl Loans 11 0.18 0.42
v} Other current financial assets 12 2,571.99 2,414.05
b} Other current assets 13 586.72 529.11
47,938.42 57,890.44
TOTAL ASSETS () + 1) 2,06,335.20 2,25,484.8%
B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equty
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Other equity 15 571131 4,318.90
71,123.06 69,730.65
It | Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
3) Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 16 97,798.65 1,09,091.66
ii) Lease liabilities 293 - 35.03
b} Provisions 17 55.59 88.24
¢) Deferred Tax liabilities {net} 18 4,574.36 4,077.00
1,02,428.60 1,13,291.93
W | Current liabilities
a} Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 19 28,728.08 37,465.10
it} Lease liabifities 293 - 24.93
i) Other current financial liabilities 20 3,915.82 4,875.96
b} Other current Habilities 21 95.54 94.31
¢} Provisions 22 44.10 1.93
32,783.54 42,462.23
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {1 + 8 + IH) 2,06,335.20 2,25,484.81

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2023

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani}
Partner
M. No. 524485
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Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
sdf- sd/-

Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran

Managing Director Director
DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sd/- sdf-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Chief Financlal Officer Compary Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

BT Ens gy

Szandalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Particulars Mote Year ended Year ended
artic Mo. |  31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
i | INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 29,676.50 28,067.02
Qther income 24 795.55 348.68
Total Income (1) 30,472.05 28,415.70
H | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 4,336.42 4,265.38
Employee benefits expense 26 391.42 356.44
Finance costs 27 14,132.07 13,961.25
Depreciation 3 9,159.17 9,150.81
QOther expenses 28 569.60 664.51
Total Expenses (11} 28,588.68 28,398.39
Il |Profit before tax (i - H} 1,883.37 17.31
IV | Tax expense: 18
- Current Tax - -
- Deferred tax 455.76 258.97
V | Profit / [Loss) for the year [lI-IV) 1,387.61 {241.66)
VI | Other Comprehensive Income
- ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or foss
Remeasurement gain / {loss) on defined benefit plans 6.41 {2.33)
income tax effect on above (1.61} 0.59
Total Other Comprehensive Income [ {Loss) {(VI} 4.80 {1.74)
Vil | Total Comprehensive Income / {Loss) for the year {V + Vi) 1,392.41 {243.40)
VIl Earnings per equity share 29.6
Basic 0.21 (0.04)
Diluted 0.21 {0.04}

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. G00346N

sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani}
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2023

DHN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta

Chief Financial Officer

Significant Accounting Poficies’ and *Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
sel/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director

DIN. 07670865

sd/f-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMTED
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

)

PT Eaioray

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 Share Capital during Balance as at 31st March, 2023
the year
65,411.75 - 65,411.75
For the year ended 31st March, 2022
{Amount in % Lakhs}
Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 Share Capital during Balance as at 31st March, 2022
the year
65,411.75 - 65411.7%

B. OTHER EQUITY

for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in X Lakhs)

. Reserves and Surplus | Other Component of
Particulars . . il Total
-Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 4,323.00 (8.10) 4,318.90
Profit for the year 1,387.61 - 1,387.61
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans {net of tax) - 4.80 4.80
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 5,710.61 0.70 5,711.31

For the year ended 31st Mavrch, 2022

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Ptace: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2023

sdf-

Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

. Reserves and Surplus [ Other Component of
Particulars - . . Total
-Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 4,564.66 {2.36) 4,562.30
Loss for the year {241.66) - {241.66)
Remeasurement (loss) on defined benefit plans {net of tax) - (1.74) (1.74}
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 4,323.00 {4.10) 4,318.90
Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 0Q0346N
sd/- sd/- sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partper Managing Director Directar
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865

sd/f-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIWHTED
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2023
{Amount in < Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit 8efore Tax 1,883.37 17.31

Adjustenent for:

Depraciation and amostization expense 9,159.37 9,150.81

interest inceme on fixed depaosits and other interest (644.90} {335.51)
Finance costs 14,132.07 13,961.25

Liabilities/provisions no longer required written back - {1.87}
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment {net) - {6.02)
Operating Profit before Working Capitat Changes 24,529.71 22,791.57

Adustrment for worldngz capital changes:

Trade recelvables 17,049.12 {9,568.71)
fLoans, other current financial assets, other non-current and current assets {92.15} 252.74

Provisians, other curreat financial tiabilities and other current fiabilities (942,24} 694.95

Cash Genarated from Qperating Activities 40,544.44 14,170.55

Oirect Taxes Paid iNet) {32.34) {68.55)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities {A} 40,512.10 14,102.00

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 29.90 {27.40)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 0.04
Receipt of Interest income 559.60 320.73
Muovement of term deposits with bank {(having maturity of more than 3 months) {7,944.31) 1,028.04
Net Cash (used in} /generated from Investing Activities {8} {7,354.51) 1,321.41

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

{Repayment} of long term borrowings (net) {10,540,13} {17,635.01}
{Repayment)/Praceeds from warking capital loans (net) {9,085.90) 16,840.09
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities {58.96) (16.86)
Payment of interest portion of lease Habilities {4.17) {4.42)
Interest paid on borrowings {14,128.65) {13,954.27)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities {Ch {34,222.81) {14,770.47}
Net {Decrease}/Increase in cash and cash equivalents {AsB+C) {1,065,52) 652.94
Cash and Cash equivalent (Opening Balance} 4,012.60 3,359.66
Cash and Cash equivafent (Closing Balance) 2,947.08 4,012.60

Components of Cash and Cash equivatents [Clasing Balance)

Bafance with banks
i} in current accounts

- hekf as TRA with lender banks 450.71 3,526.48
- others 251.37 486.12

i1} in term deposits with original matusity upto 3 months 2,245.00 .
2,847.08 4,012.60

The above Standafone Statement of Cash Flows has baen prepared under the indirect method set out In Ind AS 7 - Statement
of Cash Flows.

Figures in brackets indicate cash outfiow.

Significant Accounting Policies' and "Nates 1 to 29° form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements,

As per gur Report of even date attached
For §. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of FTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
Bate: 15th May, 2023

seyf- sd/f- 5d/-
(Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kurmar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DiN: 06836168 DIN: 07670865
sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Piace: Naw Delhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date: 15th May, 2023
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2023

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited (the ‘Company’} is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in Inclia,
having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066, and
is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Company was formed in August, 2008 with the
objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution / transmission of povwer
and to provide advisory services In energy sector. The Company has presently seven Wind Power
Generation Plants (Wind Mills} for generation of power, which is sold to the State Government /
Electricity Distribution Companies,

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2023 were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 15% May, 2023,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The standalone financlial statements of the Company have been prepared in accardance with
indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS"} prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) read with the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time, and other relevant: provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.
The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern
basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabifities are classified as current
and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in
Division 1 of Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Historical Cost Convention

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except, certain
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.

c. Functional and presentation currency
The standalene financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs.'), which is the

Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in indian
Rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless statad otherwise.
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d. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is: -
- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- heid primarily for the purpose of trading;
- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or
- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for

at feast 12 months after the reporting date.
All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is classified as current when it is;

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months

after the reporting date.

AH ather liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities;

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Qperating Cycle;

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
In cash and cash equivalent. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

e. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could result in outcomes- that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date
of Statement of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustmerit to
the carrying values of assets and fiabilities within the next financial year/s are given below.
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Useful lives of Proparty Plant and Eguipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their respective useful lives. Management estimates
the useful Hves of these assets as detailed in Mote 2.3 below. Changas in the axpected
level of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the
economic usefut lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years.

Retirament benefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medicat is determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining
the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table for
the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made,
or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax
income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as
experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the
taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may
arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective
domicile of the companies.

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow {DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
ludgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
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volatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair

value of financial instruments.
impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estim ates
at the end of each reporting period.

fmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its
vahie in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

in assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

2.2 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

i)

(a)

Financial Assets

initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case ofa
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. However, trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at

transaction price.
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{b} Classification and subsequent measurement

{1}

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the followving
categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH; arid

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FYTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and fosses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss {i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income f{i.e. fair value through Other Comprehe nsive

Income}.

The classification of financial assets depends on the Company’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Managernent
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows (rather
- than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to

realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding. '

This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
expeacted cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but
does not consider the expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest
income is the statemént of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the statement of profit or foss. This category generally applies to trade



{2}

3)

PTG Sheny

receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investrrients
in associates and advances/loans to employeefothers atc.

Financial instruments measurad @t Fair Value Through Other Combprehensive Income
{rvTOCH): |

A financial instrument shali be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling finandal
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: ~ The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on spe cified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI} on principal amount
autstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is
not having any such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss {(FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which

does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL. Financial instruments included in FVTBL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value

movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit

and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such

instruments.

{c) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the
following:

- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;
- Financiai Assets measured at FVTOCL

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
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- the 12 months expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date); or

- full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from alt possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Financtal assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOCI, the Company as
at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, t
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right

from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the sale/recoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for collectability. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if colfection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition
of impairment foss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months {Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. if in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company
reverts to recognizing impairment foss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases In credit risk to be identifled on

timely basis.

{d} Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Statement of
Financial Position} when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or

b. The Company retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.
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Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substartially
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognize d.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially al} risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains controf of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial
liabilities include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial Habilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. Al other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the liability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.
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Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance

costs in the statement of profit and loss. )

Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Company towards purchase of
assets/equipment’s/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classified under current liabilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Deracognition

A financial liabfiity is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabHity are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{iii} Offsetting of financiaf instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis {inclusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial eperations} net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. it also includes the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on whichit

is lecated.
Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits assaciated with the

item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured refiably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they

are incurred.

Cost of leasehold improvements (fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease) is amortized

over the period of lease.
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Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on written down valuz method in the
case of other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on the assetfs provided to the employees at their residences, as assistance for wo rking
frarm home, due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method considering the useful life of four years and three years in the case of ‘Office Equip ment
and Furniture & fixtures’ and ‘Computers’ respectively, as considered appropriate by the
management based on usage pattern and internal assessment, and the management believes that
the useful lives in these cases best represent the period over which these assets are expected to be
used. Hence the useful lives of these assets is different from the lives as prescribed In Schedule {f of

the Companies Act, 2013.

The asset’s residual values, usefu! lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and necessary adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The
property, plant and equipment costing upto Rs. 5,000/~ are fully depreciated during the year of
addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the standalone financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at
the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss

during the period.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Company
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borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
Company determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is deterrmined
based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Com pany
which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towwards
purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes
during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.

ieases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilrnent
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Company has taken certain assets on Operating Lease. Operating Lease is a contract, which
conveys the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease
term, in exchange for consideration. The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a

lease on inception.

The lease term is either the non-cancellable period of the lease and any additional periods when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Company
will extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Company will not
exercise a right to terminate. The lease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in

circumstances.

At commencement, or on the modification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its

relative stand-alone prices.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date,
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
iiability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives

received.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-fine / written down value method from the

commencement date to the end of the lease term. If the lessor transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or if the Company expects to exercise
a purchase option, the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset, which is determined on the same basis as the Company’s other property, plant and
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equipment. Right-of-use assets are reduced by impairment fosses, if any, and adjusted for certain
re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the total lease payments due on the
commencement date, discounted using either the interest rate implicit in the lease, if readily
determinable, or more usually, an estimate of the Company's incremental borrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is
estimated by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources.

The lease Hability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or
rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

in accordance with Ind AS 116, the Company does not recognise right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12
months or less and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price {net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. ind AS 115, Revenue
from contracts with customers, outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue

arising from contracts with customers.

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set
outin ind AS 115;

Step 1: ldentify the contract{s} with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between
two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for
every contract that must be met.

Step 2: ldentify the performance cbligation in contract : A performance obligation is a promise ina
contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to

which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services
to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
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Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a cormtract
that has more than one Performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction price to
each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance ohligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company recognises revenue from the following sources:

a. Company’s revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised
when the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power,
on the rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the am ount
of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated
with the transaction will flow to the Company. !t is measured at fair value of the consideration
recejved or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc,

b. The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency (IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the

Government.

€. Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its collectabhility exists.

d. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

e. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

f.  Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt.

g- Other income/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit
will flow to the Company and it can be reliably measured.

impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there
is an indication that a2 non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication
of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable
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amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceecis its

recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is determined:

- in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of s2ll and

value in use; and

- in the case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, indepen dent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sefl and value in
use,

In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined {net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

Investmant in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not
control or joint control over those policies.-

Investrments in associate are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments, the diffarence between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.10Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-terrm deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Standalone Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
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months or fess and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a.

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay
etc., and the same are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related

services.

Defined contribution plan:

The Company's approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable
under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognized during the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Company’s defined benefit
plans. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are determined
based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date.
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and

Loss in subsequent pericds
Other Long-Term Benefit

The tiability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which
are encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of
the employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit cradit method
as at the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OClin the period in which they occur, Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a) Provisions _
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive)

as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
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made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date,

if the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not
require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made.

2.14 Income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

a.

Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to.be paid
to or recoverable from the taxation authorities in accordance with the tax regime inserted
by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019 in the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the Income
Comgputation and Disclosure Standards {ICDS) enacted in india, by using tax rates and the
tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax fosses can be utilised. The carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it Is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utitised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
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asset is realized or the liahility is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

2.15 Earnings per share {EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a

corresponding change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating difuted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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PTCENERGY LIMITED
Motes to the Standafone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st iarch, 2023
{Ampunt In % Eakhs)
INVESTMENT [N ASSOCIATE Mote Mo As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st Miarch, 2022
{valued at cost, unless stated otherwise} fos, | Amount Mos. ] Amount
In Equity Instruments - unquotad - fully paid up
R. 5. India Global Energy Limited 2,34,02,542 2,340.25 2,34,02,562 2,340.25
Less: fmpairment Allawance 4.1 (2,340.25) {2,340,25)
Total Investment In Assaclate - -
P,
Aggregate amount of unquoted invastments 2,340.25 2,340.35
Aggregate amount of impairment in vafue of invastments 2,340.25 2,340.75

4.3

NOTE-5

The Company in earlier years 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment in 48% of total equity of a Company 'R.S. Indla Global Enargy Limited {RSIGEL). The said
Company is an Assoclate of the Company. RSIGEL and its promotars based on several misreprasentations, wrongfully induced the Company to make the invastment in its
equity capital, even when no projects or business activties were undertaken by RSIGEL. Considering non conduct of any business and non avallability of any financial
informatien since 2014, the said investment had been considered fully impaired and accordingly fully provided since 2014-15. The Company does not have any further
abllgation over and above the cost of Investmant, as such, there is no ather impact of the sald investment on the financial position of the Company.

OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

{unsecured, considered good}

Term deposit with Bank having original maturity more than

12 months

interest accrued on term depasit
Entry tax racoverable

Total other non-current financlal assets

NOTE - 6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS [NET)

Advance income tax (Net of provisions}

Total non-<urrent tax assets {net)

NOTE -7 GTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent

Total ather non-current assets

NOTE - 8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

{unsecured, cansidered good)

Receivables agalnst sale of electricity

Recaivables zgainst Generation based incentive
Recetvables against Revenue from Contracts

Total trade receivables

{Arnount in T {akhs}
As at 315t March, 2023 As at 3ist March, 2022
- 0.25
- 0.09
38.43 38.43
38.43 a8.77
{Amgunt In X Lakhs)
As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
415.02 382.68
415.02 382.68
{Amount in X Lakhs}
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
1,108.50 1,149.02
1,108.50 1,149.02
{Amount in  Lakhs)
Nate No. As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
81 27,150.42 43,874.45
Bl 81.27 543,98
8.2 197.62
8.3 27,469.31 44,518.43

8.1 Fully recoverahle in the ardinary course of business, and presently there is no need for any provision towards their recoverabliity. Also refer Note 28.13 in respect of the

receivables from certain parties.

8.2 The surcharge recoversble on late / non-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no signifitant uncertainty as to its collectability, in

accordance with the Accounting Fallcy No. 2.7.¢.

8.3 Hypothecated agalnst the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 29.7.b).

8.4 Refer Note 29.10 for informatlon about credit and market risk of trade receivables and note 29.14 for agelng of trade recelvables.
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PTC EMERGY LIMITED

Motes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

MOTE - 9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks

i} ins eurrent accounts:
- held as TRA with lender banks
-others

it} in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months

fotal cash and cash equivalents

PTC Ervwrgy

9.1 Hypothecated against the borrowlngs from respective bank (Refar Note 29.7.h)

NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks -in term deposits

- with oziginal maturity more than 3 but fess than 12 months

- held under fien
- held under Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA)

Total hank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

10.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b}

NOTE - 11 LOANS
{unsecured, considered good)

toan/Advance to Employees

Total loans

MNOTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FNANCIAE ASSETS
{unsecured, considerad good)

nterest acorued on Term Deposits

Security Deposits

Insurance claim receivable

Accrued unbitled revenue for sale of electricity
Accrued unbilled ravenue for GBS

Other receivables

Total other current financial assets

NOTE - 13 QTHER CEIRRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent

Prepaid expenses

Total other current assets

{Amaunt in X Lakhs)
Mote Mo, As at 31st March, 2023 Ag at 315t Mareh, 2022
3.1 450.71 3,526.48
151.37 702.08 486,12 4,012 60
2,245.00 .
2,947.08 £,012.60
{Amaunt In T Lakhs}
Note No. As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
7.558.5% .
11578 13371
10.1 6,684.77 6,282.12
14,360.14 5,415.83
{Amount [n X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2023 As gt 31st March, 2022
0.18 0.42
0.18 042
{Amount i X Lakhs)
As at 31s¢ March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
139.%6 54.27
7301 32.05
312.97 312.97
1,510.74 1,279.50
154.13 12848
383.58 606.38
&571.99 25414.05
{Amuount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
52.25 52.7%
537.47 476,36
589.72 529,11

74




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Motes io the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

NOTE - 14 EGUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

Equity Shares of  10/- each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity Shares of T 10/- each

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has enly one class of equity shares having par value of 8. 10/- per share. Alt shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights and ather terms.
Each shareholder i entitled to one vote per share. The equity shareholders are entitfed to dividend rights accarding to thelr paid up portion of the share capital. The
dividend proposed, if any, by the Beard of Diractars is subject to approval of sharehofders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The repayment of e#guity share capitat in
the event of liquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of fiquidation, normally the equity shareholders are eligibla to

receive the remaining assets of the Company after disteibution of all preferential amaeunts, in preportion to their sharehalding.

14.2 Reconciistian of the number of shares outstanding:

PTC Envegy

{Amount in 2 Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Nos, | Amount Nos. i Amount
1,50,00,00,000 1,54,000.00 1,50,00,60,000 1,50,000.00
65,41,17,494 55411.75 65,41,17,434 §£5,411.75

{Amount in % Lakhs}
particulacs As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Nos. i Amount Nos. I Amaunt
At the beginning of the year B541,17,454 65411 75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
At the end of the year £5,41,17,4%4 65,411.75 35,41,17,454 55,411.75
14.3 Shares held by Hobding Company:
{Amount in X Lakhs)
particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 3ist March, 2022
Nos. i Amount Nos. ] Amount
PTC ndia Umited*® 65,41,17,494 63,411.75 65,41,17,024 65,411.75
Totai 65,41,17,494 £5,411.78 65,41,17,494 85,411.75
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding % share each.
14.4 Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2822
Name of the Shareholder Percentage of . Parcentage of
Nos. Nos.
Shareholding Shareholding
PTC tndia Umited* 65,41,17,494 180.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
* includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
14.5 Detaifs of Shareholding of Promoterfs:
Shares held by promoter/s at the end of the year
% of % Change during the year
5.No. Promoter name No.of Shares rotal shares
1. PTC india Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 No change
* Includes six equity shares held In the name of Its six nominees, holding I share each.
{Amaount in X Lakhs)
NQTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY Nate No, As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Reserves and Surplus
Retained Carnlngs 15.1
As per last account 4,323.00 4,564,66
Add: Profit f {Loss] Faz the year 1,387.61 5,710.61 [241.66) 4,323.00
Other items of Other Comprehensive Income/{Loss} 15.2
Remeasurement of deflned beneft plans (net of tax]
As per last account {4.10} {2.36)
Add/Less: Income [ (Lass} for the year 4.80 0.70 {1.74) (4.10}
Tatal other equity 5,711.31 4,318.90

15.1 The profit{ loss earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribution pald to the shareholders, if any,
15.2 Yhe othercomprehensive income/{loss) tifl date, which is avaitable for set off or adjustable anly against such income/loss in future.




PTC EMERGY LIMIITED
Matas {o tha Standalone Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31st March, 2023

MOTE - 15 BORROWINGS

Secured

Term loans from:
- Banks

- Others

Total

Less: Amoeunt disclosed under the head
"Borrowings - Curcant”

Total barrowings

16.1 Term loans from fanks:

16.1.i Term joans from Banks Comprises of

-

. 30 MW Gamesa Project at faora, Madhya Pradesh

~ICICH Bank Limited
- State Bank of Indla

. 50 MW Gamesa Praoject at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of Indiz
- ICKCI Bank Limited
- Punjab Natlonal Bank (earlier Oriental Bank of Cammerce}

49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalll, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of india

= iCICY Bank timited

- South tndlam Bank Limited

. 49.5 MW ReGea Praject at Davenkonda, Andhra Pradesh

- State Bank of india

. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Kamataka

- Canara Bank
-~ Central Bank of Jndiz
- lndusind Bank Limited

. 43 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh

~ South indian ank Limited
- Indusind Bark Limited

Total

PTC Erveryy

{Ameunt in X Lalkhs)
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
Nata No.
Current ; Non Current Current I Non Current
16.1 7,996.08 64,643.01 7,752.00 72,592.19
16.2 3,382.01 33,249.64 3271 16,439.47
11,378.09 97,798.65 11,025.2% 1,09,091.66
19 11,378.09 - 11,025.21 -
- 97,798.65 - 1,09,081.66
{Amount in % Lakhs)
As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31t March, 2022
Nate No,
Non Curcent ] Current Non Current I Lurrent

1651 3,583.44 516.18 4,095.49 516.18
16.1.2 147128 193.92 1,663.67 193.92
16.1.3 4,185.48 603.77 4,785.43 603.77
16.1.4 5,868.34 B1L.57 6,676.4) 811.57
16.1.5 3,663.72 556.00 4,228.62 566.00
16.1.6 1,427.65 17736 2,801.82 37736
16.1.7 4,366.67 604.64 4,967.48 604.64
16.1.8 5,633.90 T73.95 6,409.56 779.95
16.1.9 17,348.5% 1,803.00 19,142.15 1,661.00
16.1.10 3,440,868 392.00 3,830.41 378.00
16.1.11 3,504.40 39200 3,834.13 378.00
16.1.12 3,516.78 87,94 3,897.76 374.08
16113 3,169.08 330.00 3,496.86 235.00
16.1.14 2,466,80 337,75 2,702.45 21253
£4,649.01 7,596.08 72,592.19 1,758.00
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1031 Zemaoldenayment Effective Repayable Rnlml:mluffaﬁ;w:::::es Instaliments due a3 &
mler:::‘;a: per ﬁma:;::a'i:::e?::]“ew the aumber of installments 315t March, 2023 Last nstallmant due o
from time to tise)
a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jagra, Madhya Pradesh
- tCICI Bank Limited 9.90% 56 129.00 32 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 11.10% 56 48.48 33 June, 2031
b. 58 MW Gamesa Project at Malagavalli, Andhra Bradesh
- Bank of India 11.70% 53 150.94 33 fune, 2031
- ICICH Bank timited 10.25% 53 202.89 33 June, 2031
- Punjab National Bank (earlier Oriental Bank of Commerce) 10.25% 53 141.50 33 June, 2031
c. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimaitayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of ndia 11.70% 53 54.34 33 Jane, 2031
- 1CICI Bank Limited 10.25% 53 15116 33 Jung, 2031
- South Indian Bank Limited 10.25% 53 194.99 33 June, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
I- State Bank of India | 10.10% I 59 Structured Instaflments 40 March, 2033
a, 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataks .
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the Facility
16 CQuarterly 1.50% of the Facity
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facllity
10.15%
Canara 8ank . 5 B Quarterly 3.00% of the Facllity 34 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facllity
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facllity
1 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the Facility
16 Cluarterty 1.75% of the facility
t 9.90%
Central Bank & Quarterly 3100% of the Facility 34 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the Facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facllity
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
15 Quarterly 1.75% of the facihity
Indusing Bank Limited 9.90% % Quarterly 3.00% oF the Faciity 34 September, 2031
8 Ouarterly 2.25% of the faciity
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility|
{. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facllity
4 Guarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
\ & Quarterly 1.80% of the factlity
11.05%
South Indian Bank Limited 05 12 Quarterly 2.00% of the faciiity 36 March, 2032
B Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.26% of the facllity
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facifity
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facliity,
4 Quarterly 1.60% 6f the facllity|
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the faciity|
4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facifity
E Ind 11.05%
Indusind Bank Limited 12 Quarterly 3 00% of the faciity 35 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facHity
1 Quarterky 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the Facility

16.1.11 The terms of repayment, as detailed in 'para - 16.1.1I" above are based an the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as mentioned In ‘para- 16.1i° sbove are
based on the actual disbursements made so far.
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16.2 Term kpans from Qthers:

CAmount in X Lakhs)
16.2.4 Term loans from Dthars Comprises of; Note No As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
’ Nor Current f Current Non Curreat f Current

a. 20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh

- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 16.2.1 4,414.15 587.79 4,898.28 587,73
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh

- PYC India Finandial Services Limited- Refated Party 16.2.2 3,749.20 540,57 4,282.89 540.57
¢. 40 MW Iroy Project at Payalalkuntfa, Andhra Pradesh

- Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 16.2.3 5,679.4% 640.89 731997 572.91
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Xandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh

- India nfrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.4 5,406.38 275.27 5,678.4¢ 175.27
€. 50 MW Gameasa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- India infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.5 2,544.02 154,46 2,735.89 194.46
£ 50 MW Gamesa Project at Babfeshwar, Xarnataka

- Aditya Birla Finance Limited 16.2.6 10,356.42 1,143.03 11,484.04 1,102.21

Fotal 33,349.64 3,382.01 36,43%.47 3,273,721

16.2.5 Terms of Repayment:

Effactive Amount of instaliment
Repayable {in Tiakhs) ftaciity denotes | Installments due asat
'“'"::‘?: PE7 | rotat to. of Instaimants)f  the dishursement amaunt IstMarch, 2023 | D% nstellment due on

from: time ta ime)

a, 30 MW lnox Project at Nipaniva, Madhya Pradash
Rural Electrification Corporation dmited 2.32% &
7 X
lgza MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh) 10.50% 57 {Quarterly} 146.95 3 September, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
{PTC indfa Financial Services Uimited | 10p0% | se(Quartary) | 13514 | 32 ] March, 2031 |
c. 40 MW inax Froject at Payalzkuntla, Andhra Pradesh

12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quartariy 1.60% of the facifity
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facliity
o 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Tata Cleantech Capitat Limited 13.15% 12 Quarterly 3.00% of the Faciiity 36 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the faclity
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
d. 43.3 MW GE Project at Kandimalfayapalll, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly {3.89% of the facHity
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facllity
india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 10.25% 11 Quartecly 1.89% of the Facliity 1 Jupe, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the Facifity
£ Quarterly 2.89% of the facifity |
& Quarterfy 1.89% of the facility
€. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facllity
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facllity
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
India Infrastructure Finance Company Umited 10.25% 11 Quarterly 1.85% of the Facillty 41 Sane, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the faciiity
4 Quartarly 2.85% of the Facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the Fachity
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R5.5) as.belaws
16.1.1  KIG Bank Limited {30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam Ristrict, Madhya Pradesh]
The Facilities, interest thereon and alt other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/

security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upea:
a) First charge aver the entire immaovable properties of the Barrower in relation ta the project, by way of mortgage;
b} First Charge ovar all the movabie property, plant and equipment including but ot limited to plant & machinary, machinery spares, toots, spares and accessories of the

Project by way of hypathecation;
&} Assignment over all ar any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreaments, docurnents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities /law;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on afl current assets of project {present and futere) incduding but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

e} In refation to The Project ali bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Resarve Account { DSRA} and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LCAAUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower ta the extent approved by
lenders.

16.1.2 2 Hank of India {30 MW in laora, Ratlam District, Madbhya Prades

Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interess, tiquidated damages, costs and whatsoever payabie ta the Lenders and their trustees shall b2 secured inter atia

by:
a} First charge over the entire Immavable properties of the Barrower in relation to the profect, by way of martgage;
b} First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machingry spares, tools, spares and accassaries of the

Praject by way of hypothecation;
c} Assignment over all or any of the rights under the Project Bocuments inciuding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policles relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearanges and afl benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project{present and future) inciuding but nat limited to book debt, aperating cash-flows, receivables,
cammisslons, zevenues of whatsoever nature and wharever arising;
e} In refation to the Project all bank accounts Encluding but not liznited ta the Debt Service Resarve Account { D5RA) and Trust & Retentlon Accounts,

The above mentioned secerity shall rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facikity.

16.1.3 ok of india

The Facilities, Interest thereon and alf ather amaunts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee Intar afla by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including hut without limitation upon:

a) First charga over tha entire immovable properties of the Borrower lacated in Kurnosl, Andhra Pradesh in refation to the Project;

b First charge over all the movable property, plant and eguipment indluding but not fimited to plant & machlnery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Praject by way of hypothecation;

o Assighment over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policles relating to the pawer piant,
rights, tites, permits [ approvals, clearances and all benefits iIncidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and recelvables of the Project {present and future);
g} Negative llen on all other current assats of the Barrower {present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and recelvables;
f} In relation to the Projeet, all the bank accounts including but not limited o the Dabt Service Reserve Account (DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except {e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debtf LC/LUT and BG facility avaied/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Praject to
the extent approved by fenders.

16,14 CIC Bank Uimited (30 MW, Molagavalll

The Facllities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a} Flrstcharge over the entire immaovable properties of the Borrower located In Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation ta the Project;

b} Firstcharge over afl the movable property, plant and equipment Including but not imited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessories of tha

Project by way of hypothecation;
o Assignment averall or any of the sights under the Profect Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / appravals, dearances and all beneiits inddental thereto of the "Project” axcept to the extent nol permitted by government autharities / law;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future};
e} Negative flen on all ather current assets of the Borrower {prasent and futire} excluding operating cash-flows and recelvables;
f] In refation to the Projact, all the bank accounts Including but not [Imited to the Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Securlty except () to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG Facility avalied/ to be avalled by the Barrower for the Projectto
the extent spproved by lendezs.
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16.1.5 Puniab National Bank learlier Oriental Bank of Commieree) {50 MW, Molzgavalli]

The Facilities, interest therean and all sther amounts outstanding in respact thereof are secured in Favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by @ first ran king
martgage/ hypothecatlon/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without {imitation upan:

a) First charge over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower located in Kurnoal, Andhra Pradash in relation to the Praject:

b) First charge over all the movabie property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, taals, spares and acce sories of the

Project by way of hypathecation;
<) Assignmiertt overali or any of the rights under the Project Dacuments including Power Purchase agreamants, documents, insurance poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and alt benefits inddental thereta of the “Project” axcept to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First chiarge by way of bypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivabies of the Profect (present and future);

o) Negative lien on all other current assats of the Borrower [present and future} excluding operating ¢ash-flows and receivables;

f} In refation ta the Froject, all the bank accounts including but Aot limited to the Debt Service Reserva Account {DSAAY and Trust & Retention atcounts.
Abave mentioned Security except {e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG fackity availadf to be availed by the Borrowar for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.1.6  Bank of Ingla (49.3 MW, Kandimaltayapalli}
1.} The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses.and other monies whatsaever stipulated
in or payahle under the Fadility Agreement are secyred In favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of 1

a) Mortgage over the entire Immavable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Projact; .
b} Hypethecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;
¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Dacuments including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / appravals, clearances and all benefits Incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by gavernment authoritias / law;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

€] Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivabies;

f} Hypothacatian of Project accounts Inctuding but not limitad to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).
2.) The Security to be ereated shali rank pari passu by way of flrst charge with senlor debt/LC/LUT and BG faclity availed/ta be avaifed by the Borrower to the extent
appraved by the lenders.,

16.1.7 Icicl Sank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimatlayapalti}

1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated d pr ing fee, premiz on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and othar monies whatsoever stipulated

in or payable under the Faclfity Agreament are sacured In favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :
a) Mortgage over the entire immovable propertles of the Barrower in refation to the Project;
b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment incfuding but nat limited to piant & machinery, machinery spares, taals, spares and accassories of

the Project;
<} Assignrent overall or any of the rights under the Project Bocuments including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance palicies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits Incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent nat permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypatheeation an operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {prasent and future);
e} Negative lien on al current assets of the Borrower {present and future} excluding oparating cash- flows and receivables;
f) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but nat limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Raserve Account (DSRA).
2.) The Security to be created shali rank pari passu by way of first tharge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facllity avalled/to be availed by the Borrowar to the extent

approved by the fenders.

1618 South Indian Bapk Limited (49,3 MW, Kandimaltavapalll}

1.} The Facility together with alf interest, liquidatad damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, chargas, expenses and ather manies whatsoever stipulated
in ur gayable under the Facillty Agreament are secured In favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of

a) Mortgage aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Praject;
b) Hypothecatian aver sl the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project: . .
¢} Assignment overall ar any of the rights yndar the Project Docurnents including Power Purchase agraements, documents, insurance policlas relating to the pawer plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dlearances and all benefits Inddental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent nat permitted by government authorities [ faw;

dj Hypothecation on operating cash- fiows and recelvables of the Project (present and future);
e} Negative llen on all current asseds of the Borrower ipresent and future} excluding eperating cash- flows and recelvables;

f} Hypothecation of Profect accounts including but not Hmited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Sarvice Reserve Account (DSRA},
2.} The Security to be created shalf rank pari passu by way of flrst charge with senior debt/LCAUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent

approved by the lenders.
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16.1.9 State Bank of india (49.5 MW, Devenkonda

The Security for the lending shall inter-afia, includa:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except common facilities;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of aff present and future movable assets of the Project induding but aot limited to plant and machinery, machinery sparss, rosls
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ate;

¢) First charge on the bomrower's book debts, operating cash flows, receivabies, commissions, revenue of whatsoaver nature and wherever arising, present and futura

specific to the Project;
d) First charge on all intangibles incfuding but not limitad to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the horrower specific ta the Project;

e} Flrst charge on all aczounts of the barrower inciuding but not lirnited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

specificta the Project;
f) Hypothecation/ assignment of security interest of all the Borrower’s project rights and rights pertaiaing o the common facilitles (including Right of Way, if any, for

transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titfes, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project docurnents, letter of
credit, guarantee {including advance bank guarantees received fram £PC Contractor to the extent parmissible by law) and insurance paiicies issued in Favour of the

Borrower, specific to the Project,

16.1.10 Capara Bank {50 M\, Sableshwar)

Thae Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
@) First charge over all immavable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future; )
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future mavable assets of the Praject including but not limited te plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessorles, furnlture, fiktures, vehicles, ete;

c} First charge on the borrower's book debis, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, prasent and future
specific to the Project;

d} First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwilt, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower spacific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the barrower including but nat limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account [ERA) and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRAJ,
specific to the Project;

£) Hypothecation charge/assignment of Interest of sl the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, IF any, for transmission tine up to the delivery paint for
electricityl, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documnents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies Issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.11 Central Bank of [ndia {S0 MW jn Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alla, incude:
@) First charge over all immavable properties/ assats of Braject, both present and future; .
First charge by way of hypothacation of alt present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
) and accessorles, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;
< First charge on the borrower’s book dehbts, aperating cash flows, receivahbles, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wheraver arising, present and future
specific to the Project;
d} First charge on ali intangibfes includirg but not limited to goodwilt, uncafled capita, present and future of the borrower specific to the Profect;
First charge on 2/l accounts of the borrawer including but not fimited to Eserow Atcountf Trust & Retention account {FRA] and Dabt Sarvice Reserve Account [DSRA),
el specific to the Project;
f) Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest of all the Borrower’s prejact rights {including Right of Way, If any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity], titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Projact documants, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance pelicles issued in favour of the Borrower,

spedfic to the Project,

16.1.12 indusind Bank Umited {50 MW in Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include;

a} First charge over atl immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future mavable assats of the Project including but not lmited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tooks
and accessarles, Furniture, flxtures, vehicles, ate;

¢} First charga on the borrower’s beok debts, operating cash fiows, receivables, commissians, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d} Flrstcharge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalied capital, present and future of the barrewer specific to the Project;

&} First charge on alf accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

spetifle to the Project;
f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of Interest of aif the Borrawer's project rights (incfuding Right of Way, 1If any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity}, tities, interest, benafits in the existing and future Project documents, fetter of eradit, guarantee and insurance pollcies fssued In favour of the Barrower,

specific to the Project.
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16.1.13 South Indian Bank Limited {40MW in Pavalakuntia

The Security for the lending shal inter-alla, include:
a) First charge aver &} immovable properties/ assets of Project, bath presant and future;
b} First change by way of hypathecation of all present and future mavable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, toofs

and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;
c} Fiest charge on the borrower's baok debts, operating cash flows, recelvables, commissiens, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Praject;

) Firstcharge on all Intangibles including but not limited Lo goodwill, uncatled capital, present and future of the borrower specific ta the Praject;

e} First charge on alk accounts of the borrower including but nat #mited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {O3SRA),
spacific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Barrower's project rights, titles, interast, benefits in the existing ard future Projact documents, letter of credit,
guarantee and insuranee policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Praject,

16.1.14 Indusind Bank timited {40 MW in Pavalakuntla)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immavable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypathacation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limized to pfant and machinery, machinery sparss, tools

and accessaries, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ate;
¢} Fiest charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash fiows, receivables, commissions, revenue af whatsoaver nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d} First charge on all Intangibles mckiding but not limited to goodwill, uncalfed capftal, present and future of the bormower specific to the Praject;

e} First charge on zll accounts of the borrower including but not fimited to Escraw Account/ Trust & Retentlon account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

specific to the Project;
T} Hypothetation charge/assignment of interest of ail the Borrower’s project rights, tittes, interest, benefits in the axisting and future Project dotuments, letter of credit,

guarantee and insurance polides issued in favaur of the Borrawer, specific to the Project.

36.2.4 Rural Elgctrification Corporation limited {20 MW in Minaniys, Mandsaur District, Madhya Pradesh)

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with intarest, costs, axpensas and all other monias whatsoever aceruing out of the Lozn Agreament are secured In the form and
manner as under.
a) By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of mortgage of aif immovable assets pertaining to the project {20MW wind in Nipaniya).

AND
b) By Hypathecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Borrower's movable properties, Including piant and machinery, spare, equipment, toals and

accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, stocks and ali other movable assets, ereatedy to be created in the project {20 MW Wind in Mipaniya) [and also first charge by
way of hypothecation/assignment of all the hook debts, bills, recelvables, monies including bank actaunts, claims of alf kinds and stocks including consurnables and
other genaral stores, arising out of the project. Only book debts, bills, recelvables and stecks exduding stores relating to plant and machinery shall be subject to the
first charge in favour of Warking Capital Lenders and second charge In favour of REC.

AND
¢} By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interest including all rights, title, interest, benefits, clalms and demands whatsoever of the

project-
a} i the Project docyments/Contracts, a5 amended, varied or supplemented from time to time;
b} in the Clearances relating to the project {investor approvat ete) and
¢} all insurance Contracts/Insurance Proceads;

36.2.2  PICIndia Fipancial Services Limited (30 MW in faora, Madhya Prades

The Facilities, interest thereon and all ather amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured Interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assighment/

securlty interest/ charge, Including but without iimitation upan:
a} First charge over the entire immavable properties of the Barrower in relation to the profect, by way of mortaage;
b} First Charge over afl the movable property, piant and equipment Including but aat lirmited to plant & machinery, machinary spares, tools, spares and aceessories of the

Project by way of hypathecation;

¢
) Asslgnment over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance pollcies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permnits, approvals, clearancas and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” excapt to the axtant not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypathecatian an all current assets of project{presant and future} Including but not limitad to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

¢} In relation to The Project all bank accounts including but not imited to the Debt Service Reserve Accaunt {DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG faciity avalfed/ to be availed by the Borrower.
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16.2,3 TATA Cleantech [40 MW Pavalakuntial

The Sacurity for the lending shail inter-alia, include:
a)} First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to piant and machinery, machinery spares, taols

and accessories, furniture, flxtures, vehiclas, efc;
¢} First charga en the barrawer's book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissians, reveniie of whatsoever aature and wherever arising, present and future

spacific 1o the Project;
¢} First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goadwill, uncallad capitsl, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on ali accounts of the borrower including but not Hmited to Escrow Accaunt/ Trust & Retentlen account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f} Hypothecation chargefassigament of interest of all the Borrewer’s praject rights, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of cradit,
guarantee and insurance policies issuad In favour of the Barrower, specific to the Project.

16.2.4 India infra ompany timited [49.3 MW Kandimallaya
1.) The Facitity together with alt interest, liquidated damages, pracessing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, chargas, expenses and other monies whatseever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured In favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immaovable properties of the Borrower In relation to the Project;
b} Hypothecation aver all the movable property, plant and equipment tncluting but not imited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries of

the Project;
<} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Pawer Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,

rights, tittes, permits / appravals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the axtent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothesation on aparating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future};
e] Negative lieni on alf current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and recelvables;
) Hypathecation of Praject aceaunts including but not imited to Trust and Retentlon account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2.} The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senfor debt/LC/LUT and BG Facitity availed/to be availed by the Barrower to the extant
approved by the lepders.

1625 [ndlalnfrastrocture Finance Company Hmited {SO MW Motagavalit

The Facilitles, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof ara secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter afia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitatien upon;

a} First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower focated in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation te the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not ¥mited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, taols, spares and actessaries of the
Project by way af hypothecation;

¢l Assignmment overall or any of the rghts under the Praject Decuments including Powar #urchase agreements, documents, insurance poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, titfas, pesmits / approvals, clearances and 3l benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} First charge by way of hypathecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future};

e} Megative lien on alf other current assets of the Barrower {present and future} excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f) In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limitad to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retentioa accounts,

Above mentioned Security except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with sepfor debt/ LCfLUT and BG facility avaited/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Projact to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.2.6 Adil irla Finance Limsited (S0 MW, Bableshwar
‘The Security for the lending shall Inter-alia, include:

a} First charge over alt immovabie properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all preseat and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, toots
and accessorles, furnlture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;

z} First charge on the borrower’s boak debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherevar arising, present and future

specile to the Project;
d) First charge on all intangibles inciuding but nat limited to gaodwill, uncatied capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;
e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & fletention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {OSRA),

specific to the Project;
1} Hypotheration charge/assignment of interest of all the Berrower's project rights fincluding Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
Hectricity}, titles, interest, banefits in the exlsting and future Project documents, letter of eredit, guarantea and Insurance pollcles issued in favour of the Botrower,

spedific to the Profect.
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f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
2 Guarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Guarterly 1.50% of the facility
! A - 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Li d 9,90% 4 S
Adityz Birfa Fipance Limita 4 % Quarterly 3.00% of the Facillty 3 eptembar, 2031
& Quarterly 2.25% of the facifity
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the Facitity
16.2ii  The terms of repaymant, as detailed in ‘para - 18.2.ii" above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as rrentioned in ‘para- 16.2.i* above are
based on the actual disbursements made so far.
{Armount in 3 Lakhs)
NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS Nate No. As at 315t March, 2023 As at 35st March, 2022
Provision for employee benefits 29,5
- Gratuity 19.57 38.52
- Leave Encashment 34.04 48.15
~ Post Retirement Medical 8enefit 1.96 157
Total provistons 55.5% 88.24
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 18 INCORME TAXES As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
{a) Deferred tax assets/liabllities relates to the Following:
Daferred Tax Lizbillitias
- Property, Plant and Equipment 12,938.45 11,128.08
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employes banefits expense {25.09) [22.69}
- Unahsorbed depreciation carried forward (8,339.00} {7,027.93)
« Others - (0.47)
Net Deferred Tax UabHities recagnlsed . 4,574.36 4,677.00
B e
{b} Movement in temporary differences durfng currant and pravious year:
Property, Unabsorbed
Particulars Plant and | depredation carried Emplweenhs:neﬁts Othars Total
Equig I3 forward xpe
Balanca as on 01.04,2021 9,315.05 {5477.77) {19.66} - 3,818,682
Credited / [Charged) to Statement of Prefit or Loss 1,812.04 {1,550.16} {2.44} [0.47} 258.97
Credited to Other Comprehensive income - - {0.59) - §0.59)
Balance a5 on 31.03.2022 11,128.09 {7,027.93} {22.69} {0.47) 4,077.00
Balance as on 01.04.2022 11,123.G69 (7,027.43) (22.69) [0.47) 4,077.00
Credited / {Charged) to Statement of Prafit ar Loss 1,810.36 {1,311.07 [4.08} 047 485.75
Debited to Other Camprehensive income - - 1.61 - i.61
Balance a5 on 31.03.2023 12,938.45 {8,332,00) {25.09) - 4,574.35
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{c} The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as folfows:

JParticulars

As at 31.03.2023

As at3l0d.2g22 |

Accounting profit before tax expense
Enacted tax rates in India

Taxed atindia’s statutory income tax rate

Tax Effect of:
MNon-deductible expense

Expense disalfowed eariier now allowed a5 per Income Tax Act, 1961

mpact of depreciation as per income Tax Act, 1961

Impact of allowance of finance costs as per Income Tax Act, 1963

Carry forward of income tax losses for the current year

Other non-deductible items
Deferred tax impact for the year

Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961

Current Tax

Income tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Lass

NOTE - 19 BORROWINGS

Secured
Lina of Credit/Shart Terem Loans
Current Maturities of Borrowings
Working Capital Demand Loan

Unsecured
Waorldng Capital Demand Loan
tine of Credit/Short Term Loan

Total Borrowling

1,883.37 1731
25,168% 25.168%
474.01 4.36
3.9 17.29
{0.22) {2.16)
{1,804.95) {1,807.30
2449 217.28
1,311.06 1,550.16
(8.33) 210.41
495.76 158.97
495.76 258,97
495.76 25857
{Amaunt in % Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2622
19.1&19.2 1,300.00 18,840.00
16 11,378.09 11,025.21
153 7,049.99 -
19.4 3,000.80 2,999.99
1935 - 4,599.50
28,723.08 37,465.10

19.1 toan from ICICH Bank of Rs. Nil {Previous year: Rs. 1,600 lakhs) was secured by Second Charge over alf the movable assets including but not imited o plant and machinery,
machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories by way of hypothecation of their respective projects. Said koan has been paid during the year.
18.2 Loans from |CICI Bank of Rs. 7,300 fakhs (Previous year: Rs. 17,240 Iakhs) is backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promater {PTC India Limited).

19.3 Leans from Federal Bank of Rs, 7,049.99 lakhs (Previous year: Rs, NIi] is backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter {PTC india {imited).

19.4 Unsecured Loan from Federal Bank.

19.5 Unsecured Loan from Bank of Bazeda has been pald during the year.

NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL UABILITIES

Interest acarued
Creditors for assets
Accrued expenses
Payable to employees

Total other current financlal Kabilities

{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 315t March, 2023 As at 3ist March, 2022
15,590 16.65
1,354.60 1,03%.79
247434 B 3,771.54
60.98 47.93
3,915.82

20.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2023 / 31st March,

2022,

NOTE-21  OTHER CURRENT UABILITIES

Statutory liabilitles

Total ather current Habilities

NOTE-22  PROVISIONS

Provision for employes benefits

- Gratuity

- Leave Encashment

- Post Retirement Medical Benefit

Total provisions

{Armqunt in X Lakhs
As at 315t March, 2023 Az at 31st March, 2022
95.54 94.31
95.54 94.31
[Amauntin X Lakhs
Note No. As at 335t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
9.5
13.65 0.7
24.40 1.22
0.05 0.01
410 T
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BTC Energy

[Amount in T Lakths}
NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Note Na For the year ended on For the year a nded on
) 3Ist March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Sale of products
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills 24,533.89 24,511.38
Gther operating revenus
- Generation based Incentive FERS 2,490.06 2,485.06
- Late Paymient Surcharge 8.2 1,894.08 -
- Recoveries of revenue toss from Wind miil 758.47 5,142.61 1,070.58 3,555.64
‘Total revenue from operations 258,676.50 28,067.02
23.1 Recelvable from indian Renewable Energy Development Agency {IREDA}. Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.7.b.
[Arnount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME Note No For the year ended on Forthe year ended on
’ 31st March, 2023 31st iarch, 2022
Interest income on:
- Term deposits 6815.73 335.57
- Income tax refund 27.67 -
- Others 0.50 644.950 0.34 33591
Rental income through sub-letting 11.64 10.86
Other non-operating revenue
- Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back - 1.87
- Insurance daim related to Business Loss 4.3 136.46 -
- Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment {net} - 0.02
- Gain on termination of lease 254 -
- Miscellaneaus Income 0.01 139.01 0.02 L1
Total other Income 735,55 348.68

24,1 Lodged in the year 2021-22 towards business interruption, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not reasonably certain of its ultimate
recovery. The said claim had since been recovered during the year; hence, recognised accordingly in terms of the Accounting Pallcy No. 2.7.f.

{Ammount in X Lakhs)

For the year ended on

NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES Note No For the year anded an
) 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Electricity Charges 164,52 237.77
Inspection Charges - CEIG 1¢.43 10.63
Rent on Project Lands 40.51 47.50
fepair & Maintenance - Wind Mill 51 435,50 60.35
Operation and Maintenance - Wind Mill 3,975.12 3,908.89
Other miscellaneous expenses 0.24 0.24
Total direct expenses  _aiar 4,265.38
25.1 Nek of insurance claim recelvable of Rs. Nil {Previous year: Rs. 164.20 lakhs)
{Amount in X Lakhs}
NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Note No For the year ended on For the yaar ended on
i 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave encashment, 352.00 336,20
alipwances atc.
Contribution to provident and other funds etc. 29.5.c 25.14 23.53
Staff welfare expenses 14.28 6.1
391.42 356.44

Total amployee henéfits expense
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MOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS

Interest expense on:

- Term loans

- Lease liability

- Working capital loans
GOther finance costs
Other borrowing costs

Total finance costs

NOTE - 28 QTHER EXPENSES

Rent
Legal & professional charges
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Repairs & Maintenance- Building
Bank charges
Directors’ Sitting Fee
Business development
Electricity Expense
Communication Exgenses
CSR Expenditure
Payments to the auditors:

- Statutory Audit Fee

- Limbited Review Fee

- Tax Audlt / GST Audit Fee

- Certification wark

- Qut of packet expenses

Property, plant and equipment written off

Other miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

{Amocunt in % Lalds)

Note M. For the year ended on Forthe year ended on
31st March, 2023 3ist March, 2022

11,321.76 11,894.65
29.3 4.17 4,42

2,205.66 13,531.59 1,723.32 13,622.99

6.55 530

593.93 332.96

13,132.07 TR,96125
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Nota No. For the year anded on Far the year ended on
31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022

© 193 35.82 25.43

93,68 146.1%

32,78 348.14

10.02 246

17.42 14.00

3.86 3.04

0.46 .73

10.38 22.18

11.75 6.36

3.70 1.20

2.46 221

294 0.55 50.00
3.41 110
3.07 279
1.02 .93
1.52 152

0.51 9.53 0.38 872

4.14 -
47.04 33.89
569.50 664.51
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MOTE —29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATERVIENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

29.1 Contingent Liabilities:
r- Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
A. Contingent Liabilities
i Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts -
Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the
Accounts being in appeals towards: {Refer ‘Note —a’ below)
- Stamp duty 143.37 -
- Entry tax 2,475.44 2,475.44
- Income tax 29.90 55.24
Total 2,648.71 2530.68
(a) The Company is contesting these demands and the management including its advisers are of the view
that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resolution of the respective proceedings, it is not
practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above as
it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with various forums/authorities.
29.2  Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006:-

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Asat
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

Principal

Interest

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of
the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year.

fi

i. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year} but without adding the interest spacified under
MSMED Act.

iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

v

. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, untif such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of
MSMED Act, 2006
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29.3 Leases

During the year, the Company has taken office premises on Operating Lease in its normal course of business which
contain extension option after the initial contract period. The amounts recognized on account of leases are as under:

i Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.
(Rs. in falchs)

Particulars Year endad Year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest expense on lease liability 417 4.42
Expense towards short-term lease payments 35.82 25.43
{Note 28) .
Amortization of Right-of-use assats 25.61 18.72

il. Amount recognized in Balance Sheet.

{Rs. in lakhs}

: As at Recognized Addition / As at
Particulars st April, during the (Deletion) 31st March,

: 2022 year | during the 2023 -

year

Lease liabilities - Current 24.93 56.9 -
tease liabilities ~ Non-current 35.03 i (59.96) _
Right-of-use assets (Refer Note 3) 58.10 - (58.10} -

29.4  Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} committee has been formed by
the Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and
culture, heaithcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards CSR
was on the activities which are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the amount spent

during the year is as under:
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Amount lying pending / shortfall for the earlier year/s -

Amount required to be incurred during the year 0.55 50.00

Amount incurred during the year:

- Contribution to a Trust / NGO / Society namely M/s PTC
Foundation (Related party - Entity under Common Control}

towards the projects:
i Solar power system at the kitchen of Akshay Patra

foundation - 45.18
ii. Covid-19 awareness and Mass vaccination - 4.82
ii. Mid-day meals to students of Government & Govt. aided

School in Mangalagiri, A P under the Schedule Vil of CSR 0.55 -

{The projects for which contribution has been paid as detailed
above have been completed during the year)

Amount lying pending / shortfall as at year end -
Reasons for Amount lying pending / shortfall as at 31.03.2023 NA NA
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Employee Benefiis

{a) Defined Benefit pians:
Gratuity: Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as

amended, @ 15 days pay, for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continucus service of 5 years or
more, stbject to maximum Hmit of Rs. 20 lakhs.

Post-Retirement Medicai Benefit: The scheme under which, after completion of 2 continuous specified
period of employment, the employees and their spouses are eligible
for medical facilities after their retirement.

(b}  Other Long-Term Benefit:
Employees of the Company are entitled to accumulate their earned / privilege leave, which is payable / en-
cashable as per the Company’s poliey, while an service or on their separation. During the year, amount of Rs.12.55
lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 13.64 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards the provision
[payment of the said benefit.

{c) Defined Contribution plan:
The Company’s appraved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined contribution plans, The

Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes. During the year,
amount of Rs. 25.14 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 23.53 fakhs} has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

Particulars Year ended Yaar ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. In fakhs)
Employer’s contribution tewards Provident Fund 14.81 14.13
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension Scheme 10.33 9.40

{d}  Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:

i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Plans/Obligations:
(Rs. in Lakhs}

Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Present Value of Defined Benefit 39.22 31.98 1.38 1.16
Ohbligation at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment {1.13) {0.86) - -
(Liability paid to PTC India Limited -
Holding Company)
{nterest cost 2.85 2.17 0.12 0.07
Current Service Cost 4.72 5.01 0.27 0.25
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumpticn
Benefits Paid - (1.31} - -
Actuarial Loss / {Gain) arising from Change {0.42} 1.02 {0.07} {0.09}
in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arising from (5.02} 1.21 0.11 0.19
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 39.22 2.01 1.58
Qhbligation at the end of year
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{Rs. in Lalkchs)

Gratuity Past-Retirement Medical Benefit
Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Current Service Cost 4.72 5.01 0.27 0.25
interest cost 2.85 2.17 0.11 0.07
Net Defined Benefit recognized in 7.57 7.18 0.38 0.32
Statement of Profit and Loss
ifi} Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
{Rs. in La khs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 3ist March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss / {Gain} on arising from (0.42) 1.02 {0.07 {0.09)
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from {6.02) 121 0.10 0.19
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial {Gain)/Loss {6.44) 2.23 0.03 0.10
iv, Sensitivity Analysis*
a) Impact of the change in the discount rate
' {Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Prasent value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 39.22 2m 1.58
Obligation at the end of year
a) impact due to increase of 0.50% {1.53} {1.99} {0.44) {0.63}
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.68 2.18 0.46 0.65
h) Impact of the change in the salary Increase
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
. Benefit
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
3ist March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Present value of the Defined Benefit 35.22 39.22 2.01 1.58
Obligation at the end of year
a) tmpact due 1o increase of 0.50% 0.87 2.13 0.44 0.63
b} Impact due to decrease of 0.50% {0.81) {1.96) {0.46) {0.65}

*Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

*Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life

expectancy are not applicable.
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v. Maturity Profile.

A

216 Enargy

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
0to 1 year 19.65 0.69 .05 -
1t0 2 Year 0.44 15.62 1.96 -
7 to 3 Year 0.43 0.51 - -
3to 4 Year 0.36 0.51 - -
4to 5 Year 0.31 (.39 - 0.01
5to 6 Year 0.28 0.34 - 0.01
6 Year onwards 17.76 2116 - 1.56

~ vi. Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Past-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Service Cost 3.13 5.49 - 0.27
Net Interest Cost 2.90 2.85 - 0.12
Expected Expense for the 6.02 8.34 - 0.39
next annual reporting period

29.6

vii)

Actuarial Assumptions:

Principal assumptions used for actuarial vaiuation are:

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 31* March, 2022 | 31st March, 2023 31" March, 2022
Method used Projected unit credit method .
Discount rate 7.39 7.26 7.39 7.26
Salary Escalation 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 5.00%
Mortality Rate IALM {2012-14) 1ALM [2012-14) lALM (2012-14) 1ALM {2012-14}
Withdrawal rate up to
30/44 and above 44 3%/2%/1%
years
Earnings per Share (EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
_ 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Net Profit/(Loss) as per Statement of Profit and Loss — (Rs. in 1,387.61 (241.66)
lakhs}
BBSIC/DE[l.JtEd wa?lghted average number of equity shares 65,41,17,494 65,41,17,494
outstanding during the year
Nominal value of Equity Share (Rs.} 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share {Rs.) 0.21 {0.04)
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Financial instruments
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows:
{Rs. inlakhs)

Carrying value Fair value
. As at As at As at As at
Pariiculars 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 3ist March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Norn-current
Other non-current financial assets 38.43 38.77 38.43 38.77
Current ‘
Trade receivables 27,469.31 44,518.43 27,469.31 44,518.43
Cash and cash equivalents 2,947.08 4,012.60 2,947.08 4,012.60
Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 14,360.14 6,415.83 14,360.14 6,415.83
Loans 0.18 0.42 0.18 0.42
Others current financial assets 2,571.99 2,414.05 2,571.99 2,414.05
Total Financial Assets 47,387.13 57,400.10 47,387.13 57,400.10
Financial Liabilities : :
At amortised cost
Non-current
Borrowings 97,798.65 1,09,091.66 §7,798.65 1,09,091.66
Lease liabilities - 35.03 - 35.03
Current
Borrowings 28,728.08 37,465.10 28,728.08 37,465.10
tease liabilities - 2493 - 24.93
Other current financial liabilities 3,915.82 4,875.96 3,915.82 4,875.96
Total Financial Liabilities 1,30,442.55 1,51,492.68 1,30,442.55 1,51,492.68

The management assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank ba lances
and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying amounts largely due to the short -term
maturities of thesa instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and fabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest
rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the
financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected losses

of the receivables.
Details of assets pledged as security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31st March, 2023 and 31st March,
2022, that the Company has provided as security for obtaining borrowings and ot her facilities from the bankers are

as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
31stMarch, 2023 31st March, 2022

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 27,469.31 44,518.43
Cash & Cash Equivalents 450.71 3,526.48
Fixed deposits with banks 6,684.77 6,282.12
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Carrying value) 2,13,298.49 2,13,298.49
Total 2,47,903.28 . ‘!;6-’1?625.52
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29.8 Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain fisture development of the business.
The Company monitors the return on capital. The Company’s objective when managing capital is to maintain
an optimal structure 50 as to maximize shareholder value. The Company maonitors debt equity ratio, which
is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for managing capital are being achieved by way of

maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table.

The capital steucture is as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Asat As at

3ist March, 2023 31stMarch, 2022
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of {a} 71,123.06 69,730.65
the company
As percentage of total capital {afc) 35.99% 32.24%
Current Borrowings lincluding current maturities) 28,728.08 37,465.10
Non-Current Borrowings 97,798.65 1,09,091.66
Total Borrowings {b) 1,26,526.73 1,46,556.76
As percentage of total capital {b/c} 64.01% 67.76%
Total capital (borrowings and equity) {c} 1,97,649.79 2,16,287.41
Debt equity ratio {b/a) 1.78 2,10

29.9  Reiated Party Disclosures {Ind-AS 24):

A) Names of the ralated parties

a. Holding Company
PTC India Limited

b. Entity under Common Control
PTC Foundation

Hindustan Power Exchange Limited {Formerly known as

Pranurja Solutions Limited)

¢, Associate Company d. Fellow Subsidiary Company

RS india Giobal Energy Limited

e. Key management personnel
Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra
Smt. Preeti Saran {upto 6% December, 2022)
Sh. Harish Saran
Dr. Pawan Singh
Sh. Deepak Amitabh {upto 5™ November, 2021)

- Managing Director

- independent Director

- Director/Nominee of Holding Company
- Director/Nominee of Molding Company
- Director/Nominee of Holding Company

B) Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:

PTC india Financial Services Limited

{Rs. in lakhs)

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31stMarch,
2023 2022
Holding Company: Expenses incurred on the 28.52 3751
- PTCindia Limited behaif of the Company
Rent Expense 2.79 23.19
Financial Guarantee Fee Paid / 534.64 329.27
booked
Sitting Fees paid 5.60 12.80
Independent Director - Smt. Preeti Sitting Fees paid 320 6.00
Saran
Fellow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan Repayment 540.57 540.57
- PTCIndia Financial Services interest on Term Loan bogked 456.08 511.46
Limited Interest on Medium Term - 341.46
toan booked .
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Refund of Interest on Interest 7.07 -
Charged in Moratorium Period
Medium Term Loan - 7,219.21
Repaymant
Loan application money paid - 1.18
Entities uader Commaon Controf: CSR Contribution / Expenses 0.55 50.00
- PTC Foundation Rental Income and other 21.26 1.68
reimbursements
Entities under Common Control: Rental Income and other - 17.40
- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited reimbursements

C) Outstanding balances as at year-end:

Notes:

23.10

{Rs. in fakhs)
Name of Related Party Mature As at As at
31stMarch, 2023 | 31stMarch, 2022
Associate Company: Investment Outstanding 2,340.25 2,340.25
- RSindia Global Energy Limited {Gross: without
- | consideration of
impairment of Rs.
2,340.25 lakhs)
Fetlow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan (Secured) 4,289.77 482346
- PTCindia Financial Services
Limited
Holding Company : Financial Guarantee Fee 827.30 31532
- PTCIndia Limited Payable {Accrued
' expenses)
Entity under Common Control: Other receivables - 175
- PTC Foundation
Entities under Common Control: Other receivables - 362
- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited

Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.
The Transactions with the related parties as detailed above have been antered / conducted by the Company atarm’s

tength.
Financiat Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial Habilities comprise loans and borrowings and other payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s pringipal financial assets include trade
and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations and other receivables.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk (interest rate risk), credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company's
primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potentiat adverse effects on
its financial performance. The Company's exposure ta credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristic
of each customer, '

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company's significant credit risk concentration is its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality
of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess, if any provisions are required.
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Exposure to credit risk
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The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the maximum credit
exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

{Rs. inlakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 3istMarch, 2022

Other non-cureent financial assets 38.43 38.77
Trade Receivables 27,469.31 44,518.43
Cash and cash equivalents 2,947.08 4,012.60
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 14,360.14 6,415.83
Loans 0.18 0.42
Other current financial assets 2,571.99 2,414.05
Total 47,387.13 57,400.10

The ageing analysis and loss allowance of trade receivables as given below has baen considered from the date

the invoice falls due:

{Rs. in laichs}

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Not due 1,277.52 1,170.80
Due from 0 to 180 days 2,850.54 10,675.54
Due from more than 180 days 23,341.25 32,672.09
Less: Loss Allowance - -
Totat 27,469.31 44,518.43
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The
Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet
its liabilities when due. Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations.

The table below provides detalls regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 31st

March, 2023 and 31stMarch, 2022.

{fs. in lakhs)}

Particulars As at 31.03.2023

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and abgve
Borrowings 28,728.08 11,598.66 86,199.99
Other Financial liabilities 3,915.82 - -

Particulars As at 31.03.2022

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 37,465.10 11,378.10 97,713.56
Other Financial liabilities 4,875.96 - -

Market Risk {Interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of company and financial instruments affected by market risk is
Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrurment will
fluctuate because of changes in market interast rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, company manages this risk by fixing rate of
interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Company’s long-term berrowing is duly funded by its receivables
and depaosits, which do not expose it to significant interest rate risk.
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The sensitivity snslysis of intarest rate is given as follows:
Pariiculars Asat Asat
31st March, 2023 31stMarch, 2022
Increase/decraase in basis points Effect om  profit | Effect  on  prodit
hefora tax beforzs tax
+0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%} (632.63) (732.79)
-0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) . 632.63 732.79

29.11, Operating Segments
The Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity and has no other business / segments and
has no overseas operations / units and as such there is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting Standard (ind
AS-108) dealing with the operating segments.

29,12, The balances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconcdiliation.
Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmation / reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the
marnagement will not have a material impact.

29.13  Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited {APSPDCL), the state utility to whom the electricity is

supplied by the Company in Andhra Pradesh, vide its letter dated 12.07.2019 asked the Company to either reduce the
tariff of electricity supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit (as agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement / PPA} to Rs. 2.43
per unit or face the termination of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, wa s challenged by the Company and other Wind
Power Generators in the Hor'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, and the Hon’ble High Court vide its interim order, had
set aside the action of APSPDCL, and directed for resolution of the said matter by Andhra Prades h Electricity Regulatory
Commission (APERC), and till then the payment to the Wind Power Generators should be made at an interim rate of Rs.

243 per unit.

Subsequently, the authority of APERC for re-opening the tariff had also been challenged by Wind Power Generators
including the Company in the higher bench of Hon'ble High Court, which has since decided the said matter andvide its
order dated 15.03.2022 has set aside the interim order passed by the Single Judge Bench of Hon'ble High Court fixing
the interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit and referring the matter to APERC, and has directed the DISCOM to make the
payment of all the pending and future bills of Wind Power Generators including the Company, at the rate mentioned in
the PPAs, and the said payment of arrears/pending bilis shall be made within a perod of six weeks from the date of
order. Further, it has been noted that APDISCOM has submitted an apgplication {IA)} in Hon'ble High Court of Andhra
Pradesh to enlarge the time frame stipulated in the order by further period of 12 months.

Further, amounts had also been withheld by APSPDCL, while making payment to the Company on account of Generation
Based Incentive (GBI}, which is receivable in addition to the PPA tariff. The varicus Wind Power Generators induding
the Company had challenged the same by filing a separate petition in the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, for
which a stay was granted by the Hon'ble High Court against deduction of G8l amount by APSPDCL.,

Ministry of Power {MOP} had launched a liguidation scheme for Discom - ‘Electricity {Late Payment Surcharge and
Related Matters) Rules, 2022° (LPS scheme} for clearance of long outstanding dues of Discoms and conversion of
cutstanding dues in instalments. State of Andhra Pradash has opted for MOP £PS scheme wherein outstanding dues
are proposed to be liguidated in 12 instalments. Under the scheme, Company has started receiving instalment from
06.08.2022. Eight instaiments have heen received from August, 2022 to March, 2023. Apart from that, AP DISCOM is
also clearing bills other than those part of LPS scheme. Till date APSPDCL had cleared payments {other than LPS) against
invoices raised for the power supply upto December, 2022. However, while working cut total outstanding under LPS
scheme and even while making regular payments post LPS period {July, 22 Invoice onwards), APDISCOM has withheld/
is still retaining the amount under GBI (@Rs. 0.50/Unit}. The same is being protested by alt Wind Power Generators
including the Company.

Special Leave Petitions (SLPs) were filed by APDISCOM at Hon'bie Supreme Court against the Hon'ble AP High Court
order dated 15.03.2022 on the Group-A (i.e. maintaining the PPA tariff) and Group B {reduced parameters) matters.
Hon’ble Supreme Court during hearing held on 02.01.2023 dismissed APDISCOMS SLP in Group-A matter. Howaver,
Hon'ble Supreme Court has admitted APDISCOMS SLP in Group-B matter. The hearings are to be scheduled shortly.

However, the management of the Company including its legal advisers are of the view that the said action of APSPDCL
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Considering the above, the amounts of Rs. 21,033 fakhs due from APSPDCL included under ‘Note B: Trade Receivables’
are considered good for recovery.”

29.14 Trade Receivablas ageing schedule

As at 31st March, 2023

{Rs. in lalhs)

Particulars

Unbilled
dues

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

transaction Le. date of invoice / booking of revenue

Less than 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2
years

2-3
years

> 3years

Total

{i} Undisputed
Trade

receivables -
considered good

1,664.87

4,128.06

3,773.07

8,089.27

3,343.06

8,135.85

29,134.18

(i} Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
which have
significant
in¢crease in
credit risk

{5} Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
credit impaired

(iv} Disputed
Trade
Receivables—
considered good

{v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables -
which have
significant
increase in
credit risk

{vi)  Disputed
Trade
Receivables -

credit impaired

As at 31st March, 2022

{Rs. in iakhs)

Particulars

Unbilled
dues

Cutstanding for following periods from due date of

transaction i.e. date of invoice / booking of revenue

Lessthan 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2
years

2-3
years

> Jyears

Totai

(i} Undisputed
Trade

receivables -
considered good

1,408.38

11,846.34

9,454.93

7,504.95

8,827.42

6,844.79

45,926.81

(i} Undisputed
Trade

Receivabhles -
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I Bty
which have
significant
increase in
credit risk

{iiil} Undisputed
Trade

Receivables -
credit impaired

{iv} Disputad
Trade
Receivables—
considered good

(v} Disputed
Trade
Receivablas -
which have
stgnificant
increase in
credit risk

(v}  Disputed
Trade -
Receivables -
credit impaired

29.15 Ratios

s, Ratio 31st 315t Numerator/ Variation Reasons for
No. March, March, Penominator Variation> 25%
2023 2022
{#) | Current Ratio 1.46 1.36 Current Assets / Current 7.35% -
liabilities
{b) | Debt-Equity 1.78 2.10 Total Debt/Total Equity 15.24% -
Ratio ‘
{c) | Debt Service 1.00 0.71 PAT + Non-cash operating | 40.85% | Due to increase in
Coverage Ratio items + Interest profit during the
on Term Loans/interest year
onTerm Loans + Lease
payments + Principat
Repayments of Long
Term Loans
{d} { ReturnonEquity | 0.0197 | {0.0035} Profit after tax / 662.86% | Due to increase in
Ratia Average Equity profit during the
sharehoider’s Fund year
(e} i Trade 0.75 0.68 Net Cradit Sales / 10.29% -
Receivables Average trade receivables
turnover ratio
{f) | Net capital 1.78 1.75 Net Sales / Working 1.71% -
turnover ratio Capital
{g} | Net profit ratio Q.05 (0.01} | Profit after tax / Net Sales | 600.00% | Due to increase in
profit during the
year
{(h} 1 Returnon 0.0792 | 0.0634 EBIT / Capital Employed 24.92% -
Capital
employed
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28.16 The pravious year's figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wheraver considered necessary. et
As per our Raport of even date attached

For 5. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346HN

sd/- sd/- sd/-
Gautam Bhutani Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN : 07670865

sd/- sd/-
Place: New Delhi Shashank Gupta NidhiVerma
Date; 15th May, 2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RFPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘PTC ENERGY LIMITED’

ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Parent Company”) and its Associate Company,
namely, R. 5. India Global Energy Limited, (Parent Company and its Associate Company
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31% March, 2023, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the consolidated Statement of Changes in Fguity and the
consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at 31° March, 2023 and its consolidated profit (inciuding
Other Comprehensive Income), its consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
seclion 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibifitias for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the consoldiated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other informatioa
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thareon.

In connection with our audit of the consoldiated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing sq,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consoldiated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board's Report, induding annexures, if any, thereon, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these consolidated financial statements in term of the reguirements of the Act that give a
true and falr view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financiai performance
including other comprehensive ncome, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, induding the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of approptiate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finandal controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
ervor, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolldated financial
statements by the Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consoldiated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the abllity of the Group to
continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either Intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsibie
for overseeing the financlal reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consoldiated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to Issue an auditor’s report that includes our oplinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high
level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are consldered materal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consacllidated financlal statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We ailso:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i)
of the Companles Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the parent company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conciude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consoldiated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the conosolidated
financial statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financlal statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities Included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them, We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be Influenced. We consider quantitative
matertality and qualitative factors In (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified

misstatements In the financlal statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matter

Attention is Invited to Note No. 29.13 of the consolidated financial statements, which sets
out the position regarding Associate Company, for which neither audited nor management
accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023 were available with the Parent
Company for the consolidation purposes. However, since the Parent Company has fully
provided for diminution in investment heid in the said Associate Company and does not
have any further obligation over and above the cost of the investment, in the view of the
management there is no impact thereof on these consolidated financlai statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statement is not modified in respect of above

matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, considering non -
availabifity of the audited accounts of the Assoclate Company as detailed in ‘Other
Matter’ section above, we have nothing to report in this regard.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent appiicable, that:

.

e.

We have sought and obtained all the information and expianations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Parent
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consoclidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Consoclidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained by the
Parent Company for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Indfan Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as

~ amended from time to time;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Parent Company and taken on record by its Board of Directors, none of the
directors of the Parent Company is disqualified as on 3lst March, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Sectlon 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to

financial statements and operating effectiveness of such controls of the Parent
Company, audited by us, refer to our separate report in Annexure-'A’;
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fil.

As no remuneration has been paid by the Parent Company to s Directors,
accordingly the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Parent Company;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our informaticn and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Consolidated financial statements disdose the impact of pending
litigations on the Consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note
29.1 to the consolidated financial statements;

The Parent Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company. :

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are materlal either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Group to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsocever
by or on behalf of the Group (CUltimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Group from any person or entity,
inciuding foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Group shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; '

() Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to belleve that the representations under sub-clause {7} and {ii)
of Rule 11i(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement.

No dividend was declared or paid during the year; hence, the said clause is
not applicable,
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vi. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining the books of accounts using accounting software which has the
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Parent
Company with effect from April 01, 2023, therefore, reporting under rule
11(g) is not appliable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For 8. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No. 000346M

sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani)
. Partner
Place: New Delhi M. No. 524485
Dated: 15% May, 2023 UDIN -23524485BGPZAK1313
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ANNEXURE-"A’ TO THE INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph (7) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requiremants’ section of the independent auditor’'s report of aven date on the
consolidated financial statements of *PTC Energy Limited’ for the
year ended 31% March, 2023)

Report on the Internal Financial Contrels under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Saction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act™)

We have audited the internat financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited ("the Parent Company”) for the year ended 31t March, 2023, in conjunction with
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Parent Company and its Associate
Company namely, R. S. India Globai Energy Limited (Parent Company and its Associate
Company together referred to as “the Group”) for the year ended on that date.

As the Audit Report of the Associate Company is not available, as detalled in ‘Other Matter
section of independent auditor's report of even date on the consolidated flnancial
statements, we are unable to comment on the adequacy of internal financlal controls with
reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness in respect of the said

Associate Company.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company are responsible for establishing and
malntaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the "Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting” (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI™}. These responsibilities include the design, impiementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company's internal financial
controls over financlal reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financtal Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financlal Confrols and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Indla, Those Standards and the Guldance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
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selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due te fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiai Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designead to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controis over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Parent Company has, in all material respects, adequate intemnal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Place : New Dalhi {Gautam Bhutani)
Dated : 15*% May, 2023 Partner
M. No. 524485
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Bafance Shest as at 31st arch, 2023

{Amount in < Laichs)

particulars Mote As at As at
Mo. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
A | ASSETS
t | Mon-current assets
a} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,56,834.83 1,65,965.80
b} Right-of-use Assets 3 - S8.10
¢} tnvestment accounted for using the equity methad 4 - -
d} Financial Assets
i} Other non-current financial assets 5 38.43 38.77
&) Non-current tax assets {net) G 415.02 382 .68
f} Other non-current assets 7 1,108.50 1,145.Q2
1,58,396.78 1,67,594.37
i | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i} Trade receivables 3 27,468.31 44,518.43
ii} Cash and cash equivaients 9 2,547.08 4,012.60
ifl) Bank batances other than cash and cash equivaients | 20 14,360.14 6,415.83
iv) Loans 11 0.18 0.42
v} Other current financial assets 12 2,571.99 2,414.05
b} Other current assets 13 | 58972 529.11
47,938.42 57,890.44
TOTAL ASSETS {1 + Hj 2,06,335.20 2,25,484.81
8 | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
3} Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Cther equity 15 571131 4,318.90
71,123.06 69,730.65
1 | LiabHitles
Non-current Hahilities
a} Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 16 97,798.65 1,09,091.66
ii} Lease fiabilities 29.3 - 35.03
b) Provisions 17 55.59 88.24
¢} Deferred Tax liabilities {net) 18 4,574.36 4,077.00
1,02,428.60 1,13,291.93
M | Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 19 28,723.08 37,465.10
ii} Lease Habilities 293 - 24,93
iii} Other current financial liabifities 20 3,915.82 4,875.96
b} Other current liabilities 2t 95.54 94.31
c} Provisions 22 44.10 1.93
32,783.53 42,462.23
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {1 + i + Tit) 2,06,335.20 2,25,484.81

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Dethi
Date: 15th May, 2023
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Significant Accounting Policies and ‘Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
sd/- sdf-

Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran

Managing Director Director
DIN: 06836268 DiN: 07670865
sdf- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Chief Financiat Officer Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Staterent of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023
{Amaunt in T Lalkhis)
Particulars Mate Year ended Year ended
! Mo. | 32st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
1| INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 29,676.50 28,067.02
Cther income 24 795.55 348.68
Totat Income {1} 30,472.05 28,415.70
H | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 4,336.42 4,265.38
Employee benefits expense 26 391.42 356.44
finance costs 27 14,132.07 13,961.25
Depreciation 3 9,159.17 9,150.81
Other expenses 28 569.60 §64.51
Total Expensas () 28,588.68 28,398.39
i 1Profit before tax {I - If) 1,883.37 17.31
IV | Tax expense: 18
- Current Tax - -
- Deferred tax 495.76 258.97
V | Profit / {Loss} for the year (111-1V} 1,387.61 {241.66)
V| | Other Comprehensive Income
- {tems that wili not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / {loss) on defined benefit plans 6.41 {2.33)
Income tax effect on above {1.6%) 0.59
Total Other Comprehensive Income / {Loss} {VI) 4.80 {1.74)
Vit | Total Comprehensive income / {Loss) for the year [V + Vi) 1,392.41 {243.40)
Vil | Profit/{loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent 1,38761 (241.65)
- Non- Controlling interest - -
IX [ Other Comprehensive income/{Loss} for the year attributsble to:
- Qwrners of the parent 4.80 (1.74)
- Non- Contralling interest - -
X | Totat Comphrehensive profit/{loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent 1,392.4] {243.40)
- Non- Cantrolling interast - -
Xt | Earnings per equity share 9.6
Basle 0.21 (c.04)
Diluted 0.21, {C.04}
Significant Accounting Policies and 'Notes 1 ta 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. p. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
sd/- sd/- sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harlsh Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sdf- sdf-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Place: New Dethi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 15th May, 2023
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A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2022

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during

Balance as at 31st March, 2023

the year
65,411.75 65,411.75%
For the year ended 31st March, 2022
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 Share Capital during Balance as at 31st March, 2022
the year
65,411.75 - 65,411.75
B. OTHER EQUITY
For the year ended 3%st March, 2023
{Amount in < Lakhs)
Particulars Reserv_es and Su_rplus Other Com?onent of Total
-Retained Earnings Equity
Bafance as at 1st April, 2022 4,323.00 (4.10) 4,318.90
Profit for the year 1,387.61 - 1,387.61
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (net of tax) - 4.80 4.80
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 5,710.61 6.70 571131
Far the year ended 31st March, 2022
{Amount in % Lakhs)
. Reserves and Surplus| Other Component of
Particulars -Retained Earnings Equity Total
Batance as at 1st April, 2021 4,564.66 {2.36) 4,562.30
Loss for the year {241.66) - {241.68)
Remeasurement (loss} on defined benefit plans (net of tax) - {1.74) (3.74}
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 4,323.00 {4.10) 4,318.9¢

As per our Report of even date attached
For §. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sdf-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. Mo. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2023

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Staternents,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

sdf-

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

sdf-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 07670865

sd/f-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in % Lakhs}
Particulars Year entded Year ended
31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax 1,883.37 17.31
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 9,15%.17 9,150.82
Intarest Income on fixed deposits and cther interest (644.90) {335.91}
Finance costs 14,132.07 13,961.25
Liabifities/provisions no longer required written back - {3.87)
Profit an sale of property, plant and equipment {net) - {0.02)
Operating Prafit before Worlking Capital Changes 24,529.71 22,791.57
Adiustment for working capitai changes:
Trade receivables 17,049.12 {9,568.71)
Loans, other current financtal assets, other non-current and current assets {92.15) 25274
Provisions, other current financiat liabilities and other current Habilitias {942.24) £534.95
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 40,544.44 14,170.55
Direct Taxes Paid (Net} 132.34) {68.55)
Net Cash fiow from Operating Activities (A} 40,512.10 14,102.00
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 29.90 (27.40)
Proceads from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 0.04
Receipt of Interest Income 559.60 32073
Movement of term deposits with bank {having maturity of more than 3 months) {7,944.31) 1,028.04
Net Cash {used in} fgenerated from Investing Activities (B} (7,354.81) 1,321.41
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
(Repayment) of long term borrowings {net} [1€,940.13) {17,635.01)
{Repayment)/Proceeds from working capital loans (net) [9,084.90) 16,840.09
1Payment of grincipal portion of lease habilities {59.96} {16.86})
Payment of interest portian of lease habilities {4.17) (4.42}
Interest paid on borrowings {14,1}8.65) {13,954.27}
Net Cash used in Financing Activities {C) (34,222.81) {14,770.47)
Net {Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+() {1,065.52} 652.94
Cash and Cash equivalent [Opening Balance) 4,012.60 3,359.66
Cash and Cash equivalent {Closing Balance) 2,947.08 4,012,60
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance)
Batance with banks
i} in current accounts
- heid as TRA with lander banks 450.71 3,526.48
- others 25137 486,12
§il} in term deposits with criginal maturity upto 3 months 2,245.00 -
2,347.08 4,012.60

of Cash Flows.
Figures in brackets indicate cash autflaw.

The above Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method set out in fnd AS 7 - Statement

As per our Report of even date attached

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N

Date: 15th May, 2023

He
Ha
; S}

af

PTC Energy Limited

sdf- sdf-
{Gautam Bhutani) Rafib Kumar Mishra
Partner Managing Director
M. No. 524485 DM: 06836268
sdf-
Shashank Gupta
Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer

Significant Accounting Policies’ and "Notes 1 to 29" form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For 5. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sdf-
Harish Saran
Director
DIn: §7670865

sdf-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMHTED

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

1. GROUP INFORMATION

PTC Energy Limited (the ‘Parent Company’) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciied in
India, having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tawer, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066,
and is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Parent Company was formed in August,
2008 with the objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution / transmissi on
of power and to provide advisosy services in energy sector. The Parent Company has presently seven
Wind Power Generation Plants (Wind Mills) for generation of power, which is sold to the State

Government / Electricity Distribution Companies.

The Parent Company, has one Associate Cornpany namely ‘R.S. India Global Energy Limited’. Associate
Company is the entity over which the Parent Company has significant influence but not control,
generally accompanying a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The Accompanying consolidated Financials Statements relate to PTC Energy Limited (‘the Parent
Company’) and its Associate Company {together referred as “the Group”).

The Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023 were approved by the
Board of Directors of Parent Company and authorized for issue on 15% May, 2023,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with indfan Accounting
Standards {“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time,
and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern basis and on the accrual basis
of accounting. All the assets and lfabilities are classified as current and non-current as per the
Group's normal aperating cycle and other criteria as set out in Division Il of Schedule il to the

Companies Act, 2013,
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k. Historical Cost Convention

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except, ceriain
financial assets and Habilities, measurad at fair value.

Functional and presentation surrency

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs.’), which is the Grou p’s
functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has
been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.

. Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a Habiflty for at
least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classiied as hon-current.

A Kabllity Is classified as current when it is;

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting date,

AH other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classtfied as non-current assets and fiabilities.

Qperating Cycle:

The aperating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycie,

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Hahilities,
and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent.liabilities. Uncertainty about
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these estimates and assumptions could result in ottcomes that requires material adjustments to
the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s. These estimates @nd
assumptions are based on the facts and events, that exdsted as at the date of Statement of
Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about
conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing 2 material adjustment to ‘the
carrying values of assets and liabilities within the next financial year/s are given below.

Useful fives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line or
written down value basis over their respective useful lives. Management estimates the
useful lives of these assets as detalled in Note 2.4 below. Changes in the expected level
of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the economic
useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future depreciation charges
could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position in future years.

Retirement benefit ohligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations in
respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension Increases.
Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its fong-term
nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining the
appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration of
these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table for the
specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on expected
future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the assumptions
used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5,

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing tontractuai
agreements, differences arising between the actuai results and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income
and expense zlready recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on reasonable
estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience
of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity
and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may arise on 2 wide
variety of issues depending on the conditions prevaifing in the respective domicile of the
companies.
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vi.

Fair value meaasurement of fnancal instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial fiabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation technigues including the Discounted Cash Flow {DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where
this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
ludgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatitity.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial instruments.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group's past history,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be Impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. It s
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely Independent of those from other assets or group of assets, Where the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impalred and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
vaiue of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated
by valuation muitiples, or other fair value indicators.
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2.2 Principles of Consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Statement have been prepared on the following nrinciples:

i} The financial statement of the Associate Company are drawn up to the same reporting date
as of the Parent Company.

ii} The Investment in the Associate Company is accounted for using the Equity Method of
accounting. Under Equity method of accounting, the investment Is initially recognized at cost,
and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Parent Company’s share of the post-acquisition
profits or losses of the investee In profit and loss, and Parent Company share of other
comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividend received
or receivable from Associate is recognized as reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Parent Company share of loss in an equity accounted investment
equals or exceed its interest In the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group doesn’t recognize further losses, uniess it has incurred obligations or
made payments on behalf of other entity.

Accounting poficies of the equity investee are changed wherever considered necessary ta
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. The Carrying amount of the
equity accounted investment are tested for impafrment in accordance with the policy
described in note 2.9 below.

The Consolidated Financlal Statements of the Parent Company include the result of its
Associate Company, “R.S. India Globai Energy Limited”, a company incorporated in india, in
which the Parent Company is holding 48% of total equity capital.

2.3 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity,

(i) Financial Assets

{a) Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at falr value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financlal assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. However, trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction

price.
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{b) Classificaiion and subsequent measuremens

(1

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the followiing
categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCY; and
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss {i.e. fair value through profit and foss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e, fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income).

The classification of financial assets depends on the Group's business mode! for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business madel is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows {rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair vaiue changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: ~ Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortized cost s calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EiR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the
expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest income Is the statement: of
profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit
or loss. This category generally applies to trade receivables, deposits with banks, security

118



{2)

3

deposits, cash and cash equivalenis, Investments in associates and advances/loans to
employee/others etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Gther Comprehensive Incorme
{FVTCct):

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive incorne
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financlal
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI} on principal amount outstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOC! category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Falr value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment gains
and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the Statement of
Prefit and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any

such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which does
not meet the criteria for categorization as at ameortized cost or fair value through other

'cumprehensive income Is classified as FVTPL Financial instruments included in FVTPL

tategory are measured initiaily as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e, gain or loss and Interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such

instruments.

{c) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impalrment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following:
- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;
- Financial Assets measured at FVTOC!

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
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- the 12 morvths expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from those defa Lt
events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the report3 g

date); or

- full ifetime expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possibole
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss alowance on:

- Financlal assets that are debt Instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. tra de
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOC, the Group as at
the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Group does net track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on fifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right

from its inftiaf recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the salefrecoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Pasition date for coliectability. Trade receivables are dassified
as current assets, if coliection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of Financial
Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition of
impairment joss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. i
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months (Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. if in a subsequent period, credit quality of the Instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts
to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of fadilitating
an analysls that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on

timely basls.

(d) Derecognition of finandal assats

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) Is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group’s Statement of
Financial Position} when:

a, The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or

b. The Group retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial assat, but
assumes a contractual obiigation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

120



{iy

Where the Group has transferred an asset, it evajuates whether it has substantially {ransferrad
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. in such cases, the financial asset is
derecognized. When the Group has not transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized,

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Group has
not retained control of the financial asset, When the entity retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the

financial asset.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurament

Al financial liabilities are recognized Initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Group's financial fabilities
inctude horrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilties at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL}

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial llabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 108 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative
gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. The Group has not designated any financial fability a5 at fair vatue
through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the fiability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization

process.
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Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

" Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Group towards purchase of
assets/equipment’s/cther items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classiied under current Habilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized Initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modifled, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
Is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

{ili) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported In the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis (inclusive of the cost of
instaflation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it

is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s tarrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the itern will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are

incurred.
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Cost of leasehold improvements {fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease) is amortizad
aver the periad of lease.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rate hasis on straight line
method in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on written down value method in the
case of other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manrer
prescribed in Schedule ! of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on the assets provided to the employees at their residences, as assistance for worki ng
from home, due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, Is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method considering the useful fife of four years and three years in the case of ‘Office Equipment and
Furniture & fixtures’ and ‘Computers’ respectively, as considered appropriate by the management
based on usage pattern and internal assessment, and the management believes that the useful lives
in these cases best represent the period over which these assets are expected to be used. Hence the
useful lives of these assets is different from the lives as prescribed in Schedule Hl of the Companies

Act, 2013.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and necessary adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The property,
plant and equipment costing upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet
are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the consolidated financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabillties
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets and liabifities
denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange
rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on transiation are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss during the

period,
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2.6 Borrowing cosis

2.7

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or produciion of a
qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as expenses in the period in which they are Incurred. To the extent the Group borrows funds generally
and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Group determines the amount of
borrowings costs eligible for capitafization by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure
incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group which are outstanding during the period,
other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of
borrowing costs that the Group capitalizes during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing
costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if futfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right
to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Group has taken certain assets on Operating Lease, Operating Lease is a contract, which conveys
the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease term, In
exchange for consideration. The Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease on

inception.

The lease term is either the non-cancellable period of the lease and any additional periods when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Group will
extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Group will not exercise a
right to terminate. The lease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in circumstances.

At commencement, or on the modification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group
alocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-

alane prices.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the Initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any Initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site ofi 'which it is located, less any lease incentives received.
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The righi-of-use asset is depreciated using straighi-line / written down value method from the
cammencement date to the end of the lease term. I the fessor transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or i the Group expects to exercise a purchase option,
the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset, which i
determined on the same basis as the Group’s other property, plant and equipment. Right-of-Lise
assets are reduced by Impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the

fease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the total lease payments due on the
commencement date, discounted using either the interest rate implicit in the lease, if reacdily
determinable, or more usually, an estimate of the Group's incremental horrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is estimated
by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources.

The lease iiability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest methad, It is remeasurad
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is
a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option or if there Is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment. When the lease liability
is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment Is made to the carrying amount of the right-
of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-
use asset has been reduced to zero.

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Group does not recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or less
and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are recognised as an
expense an a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation (s measured at the amount of transaction
price {net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. Ind AS 115, Revenue
from contracts with customers, outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue

arising from contracts with customers.

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on 2 five step model as set
outin Ind AS 115:

Step 1: identify the contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two
or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every

contract that must be met.
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Step 2: identify the performance obligaticn in contract : A performance obligation is a promise in 2
contract with & customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price Is the amount of consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services
to a customer, exciuding amounts collected on behalf of third partles.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; For a contract
that has more than one Performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company recognises revenue from the following sources:

a.  Group’s revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised when
the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power, on the
rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the assodated costs and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably and It is probable that the economic benefit associated with
the transaction will flow to the Group. it is measured at fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc,

b. The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, frorm the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency {IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the
Government.

€. Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its collectability exists.

d. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

e. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

f.  Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Group is reasonably certain of their ultimate
receipt.

g Other Income/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit
will flow to the Group and it can be reliably measured.
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2.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and alse whether there i an indicatiory of
reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impalrment testing for an asset is required, the Group determines the recoverable amo unt
and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoversbie

amount.
The recoverable amount is determined:

- inthe case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and value
in use; and

- inthe case of cash generating unit {2 group of assets that generates identified, independent cash
fiows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

in assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation)
had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the consolidated balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or tess and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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2.12 Employee Benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay etc.,
and the same are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services.

b. Defined contribution plan:
The Parent Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is
recognized during the period in which the emplioyee renders the related service.

«. Defined Benefit Plan;

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Parent Company’s defined
benefit plans. The present value of the obiigation under such defined benefit plans are
determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance
sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized
Immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through OClin the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement
of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods

d. Other Long-Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which are
encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of the
employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at
the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through OClin the period in which they occur, Re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement
of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabliitles

a) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as

a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.

if the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the
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time value of maney and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for 2 contingent lability is made when there Is a possible obligation arising fram
past events, the exlstence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group
or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not require an
outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

214 Income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

2

Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to
or recoverable from the taxation authorities in accordance with the tax regime inserted by
the Taxation Laws {Amendment} Act, 2019 in the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India, by using tax rates and the tax
laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the labHity method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and Habilities are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted

at the reporting date.
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2.15 Earnings ger share {EPS}

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year atiributable to ety
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share sphit (consolidation
of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding

change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of ail dilutive potential equity shares.

End —em

130



{7 L6E ;0N sojay) TyuRg wey sdupmolcg U S|SB AUnTeT |Rueges 52 paBped TE

RS 50 2 3 ) TEEE WYILTE | S0NIVErT Jmhen ZEvT BEPECELL (oI Y0 GHvED
83 - arfs 208r - FI . ZH8L - THGE : LA
§E'85 TTHT TEEL = TEHL - THOL < REY e o Tl £ |
R o N K 3 T T [T GOZELE LYP9TRE | e Ere [leral TFIT GERECELT ¥-TI0L
£TT yog T [ L 5LE B TErol [Ex] Fir§5d OeiRaes| B
£80 592 90% - 550 BEE = - TEL Ty U g wijiong| 5
s[4 o7 i) G T3 TLT Y33 (AL [E 353 RUEHEDS S0 ¢
BBORRLT | aU9B0YST | exvseew TrETTs TrIETEE | esmweryz | - - SEOVTIT L o Pt u_.umw.w_aaawzs..”.ﬁﬂ ¢
06" 05T [{=3id] 0§'T CEXES [Ta] Jmm.ha () a8 nUsURAAIIG poysteri| z
G5 4591 E7EET - GEZEE T T - BEZEET TTE Bi0N 1apa0] poweary - pugy] T
TROLEDTIE [ ZEOZEOTE | ZZ0ZEOTE ECET Y ishew 203 VROCWIT0 | CZOCECte | Gubimnlpy [iEeA g Nopnp | TEOTR0T0 =
i sy fEsodsgfsmes may ey fpsodsn/eems | evonmppy jesy el
TS seng] GoRpEEadeg TR0 SN FIOTD

(2202 ‘yorar 3sTE 3¢ 5) QISSSY IS0 LHOMN ANV INZNIND3 '3 INVTd ‘ALUZ<08d

USEZOO8T | EEvRBOGT | veeones  iieEn IUEsTE TULEETLD | STTVEELZ 6958 1) TCVETT (B TVIOLGRVED
61’95 - (Eevt) Y5 ZLHL - [zrssy - I B-Tviod
0iEs 3 - Tee ity 195t Zot B Taan - Z8'9L eIy 837 J0 Wi L
OF'5IE'SIT | EXPENEST | ¢EBOSDE (065} ST EELS OraLELy SiTVE'ET'E  [{va6) 509 GEEPEELE V-0l
[EE] [Tk L5 (£ 13'E ZETT Sb'I2 [2¢t} 3 8387 sixnduiod] 9
T 05T 5P 00 Yo% EE] : z E) vl geimung| §
'L 05’ T0'8 {eg'o} SSE 609 5T 556} [ 9T wusurdnts ool v
BT [ 'ESEHST | sErives [Ag: 145 ETVSE'LY E5OFPITZ - - EFORFTIT STRI BULM - EMMM“M—M_”HN £
OB oo'g co0 {52¢) ST 0F'% 060 (L&} LY T or'e wtereanidun piospaeT]} ¢
OB 758 T BFLETT GEESET : - 052858 (T% won Jajoif) pioifoess - Ui} 3
CLOTENTE | RIOTEOLE | ELUCERIE | WRESRY | oonn TOTPOT0 | ELACED TS | SORNNRY | IRSAGIR B | CR0TROTE ;
205y ey 3e 5y fresadsiofens 7ol ey sy | fodmafsvms | svenmpy 1wey srpomal N
VMG Gohrres 157y IDfeFeideg JUNOUR? $isrm o =
{r2pjm & 1) avmoLng}

{EEOZ "unuint 35TE 38 5} G1555Y 35040 HDTH ONY ANIWIADE B ANV ‘MHIOYd 'S

ER0Z ‘UNITHY I5TE PRPUD JEOA BIR S0} SIUBLTINIG [B]SURULE POIRDHOSUD) BUY 0) 5R10Y

QAR0AIN ABYENE D1d

131




PTC EMERGY LWVHTED

Motas 1o the Consoficlatad Financial Siatarnants for the yaar anded 325t March, 2023

£Amount n 3 Laiths)

MOTE - 4 INVESTMENT ACCCUMTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

L

Az at 3lst March, 2023

As at 31st Magch, 2022

i Moie Mo.
(valued at cost, uniass stated otherwise} l Nos. Amount MNps, § Asnount
in Equizy Instruments of Associate company - Unguated -
fully paid uge
R. §. India Glohal Enecgy timited 2,342,542 - 2,30,02,542 -
e
Totai Investment in Associate - -
e 1
Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments - R
Aggregate amount of Impairmant in value of iavestmenis - -
Praportlonate (3] of Shareholding
4.1 Name of the Company and Country of tncomporation Principai Activities Asat As at
31st March, 2023 SistMarch, 3022
Primarily in wind enargy sector; 48 48

] 5 India Glabal Energy Limited

4.2 The summarised financial Infarmation as required by Ind AS 212 - “Disclosures of inkerest in Other Entitles” is not distlosed a5 the flmanclal statemer k2 of the zssociate

tompany are nat available with the Parent company.

{Armoumk in T Lalhs)
MOTE - 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSEES As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
{unsecured, considered good}
Tarm deposit with Bank having original maturity more than
12 manths - 025
Interest accrued on term deposit - 0.09
Entry tax racoverable 38.43 38.43
Total other non-current financlal assets 39,43 38.77
{Arnount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - & NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Advance income tax [Net of provisions) 415.02 382.60
Total non-currant tax assets {net) 415,02 382.68
{Armount In T Lakhs}
NOTE - 7 OTHER NOM-CURRENT ASSETS As at 31s¢ March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Prepald rent 1,108.50 1,149.02
Totad other noa-curvent assats 1,168,50 1,149.02
[Arrrount in X Lakhs}
NOTE - 8 TRADE RELEIVABLES Note fo. As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
{unsecured, considered goad)
Receivables against sale of electricity 81 27,190.42 43,874.95
Recefvables agatnst Generatlon based Incentive 81 B1.27 643.98
Recelvables against Revenue from Contracts 8.2 197.62
Total trade recehahles B3 2746931 44,513.43

8.1 Fully recoverable in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is no need for any provislon towards their recaverabllity. Also refer Note 29.15 in respect of the

recefvables from certain partles,

8.2 The surcharge remverablz on late / nen-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no significant uncartalnty as ta its collectability, in

aceordance with the Accounting Policy Ho. 2.8.c

.3 Hypothecated zgalnst the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 25.7.b}.

8.4 Refar Note 29.10 for informatlon about cradit and market risk of trade recelvables and note 29.36 far agelng of trade recelvables,
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PTLENERGY UMITED

Motes ta the Consolidarad Financial Statements Tor the year eaded 31st March, 2023

{8imount in X Lakhs)

MOTE - 2 CASH AHD CASH EQUIVALERTS Mote No. Ag st 3d5% March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
dalance with banls
i} In current accounts:
- held as TRA with tender banks 9.1 450,71 3,526.48
- others 251.37 02,08 486.12 4,012.50
ii} in term deposits with original matarity upto 3 months 2,245.00
total cosh and tash aquivalents 2,947.08 4,612,480
8.1 Hypothecated against the borrowlngs from respective bank {Refer Note 25.7.b}
{Amount In T Eakhs)
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAM CASH AND CASH
MOTE - 10 loks No. As at 31st March, 2023
MOTE - 2 EQUIVAIENTS Mok No. at I1st Mard As at 31st March, 2022
Balance with banls - in term deposits
= with orlginal maturity mora than 3 but fess than 12 months 7,559.59 -
- held under ffen 115.78 133.7]
- held under Bebt Service Reserva Account (DSRA} 10,1 6,684.77 5,282.12
Total hank bafances other than cash and cash equivalents 14,360,158 5,815.83
e ety
10.2 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b)
{Aztount In % Lakhs)
NOTE - 11 LDANS _ As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
[unsecured, considered good}
LoanfAdvance to Emnployees a2.18 042
Tetal foans 0.4 0.42
EEE e
{Arnount In X Laidhs)
QETE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FAINANCIAL ASSETS As at 315t March, 2033 As at 31t March, 2022
{unsecured, considered good)
Interast accrued on Ferm Ceposits 139.56 54,27
Security Deposits 7101 22.05
insurance clalm receivable 31297 312.97
Accrued unblled revenue for sale af electricity 1.510.74 1,279.90
Accrued unbitled revenue for G81 154,13 128,48
Qther receivables 383,58 606.38
Total ather current Rranchal assets 257199 25114.05
{Armount in % Lalihs)
POTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS As at 315t March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
Pregatd rant 52.25 52.75
Prepald expenses 537.47 476.34
Total other current assets 589,72 529.41
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PTL EMERGY LIMITED

Mates to tha Consoliclated Financial Statameanis for the year endad 315t March, 2023
{Amount in % talths)

MNOTE - 148 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st Ma ich, 2022
Mos. i Amount Nos. i Amount ¢
Authorised:
Equity Shares of < 10/ each 1.50.00.00,006 1,50,000.00 1,5¢,00,00,000 1,50,G00.00
issuad, subsaibed and fully patd up:
Equity Shares of % 20/ zach 65,41,17,494 §5,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,412.75

14.1 Rigits, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Parent Company has anly one cfass of equity shares having par value of As. 10/- per share, All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting sights and ather

terms. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. The equity shareholders are entitfed to dividand rights accord!ng to thelr pald up portion of th e share capital, The
dividend proposed, if any, by the Aoard of Directors is subject to approval of sharahglders in the ensulrg Annual General Masting. The repayment of equity share capital in
the event of dquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of liquidation, normally the equity shareholders are efigible to
receive the remaining assats of the Company after distribution of all praferential amounts, in proportien ta their sharehalding.

14.2 Recondliation of the number of shares qutstandlng:
{Amount In T Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
[Particulars
Nos. f Amount Nos. | Amount
At the beginping of the year 55,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41.17,494 65,411.75
At the end of the year 65,41,17,454 65,411.75 65,41,17,4%4 65,411.75
14.3 Skares held by Heldlng Company:
{Amount In R Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
Partlcufars
Hos. ] Amaount Nos. | Amount
PTC {ndia Emitad® 65,41,17,434 £5,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Tatal 65,41,17,494 65,4175 65,41,17.495 65,411,75
* Includes six eqully shares held in the name of its six neminecs, halding 1 share each.
14.4 Betalls of Shareholders hotding more than 5% shares:
As at 3151 March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Name of the Shareholder ) Nos. Parcentage of Mo Percentage of
Shareholding Shareholding
PTC india Umited* 65,41,17,494 100.08 65.41,17,494 100.00
Total 65,41,17,494 10080 65,41,17,494 100.00
* Includes slx equity shares keld in the name of Its st nominees, holting & share each,
14.5 Detalls of Shareholding of Pramoter/s:
Shares held by pmmoter/s at tha end of the year
% of % Change during the year
S.Mo.  Promoter name No.of Shires totat shares
1 PiC India Umited* 65,41,17,494 100.004 No change
* includes six #quity shares held i the name af its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
! {Araount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY pate No. As at 31st March, 2023 As 3t 315t March, 2022
Reserves and Surplus
Retained Earnings 151
As per last account 4,323.00 4,564.66
Add: Profit / {Lass} for the year 1,387.61 5,710.61 {241.66) 4323.00
Other items of Qther Comprehensive ncome/{Loss) 15.2
Rerneasurement of deflned benefit plans {net of tax)
As prar fast atcount (4.10) {2.36)
Add/flLess: Income f [Loss) for the year 4.80 0.7 {1.74) {4.10)
Totatl other equlty 571131 4,318.50

15.1 The profit / loss earned Wil date, less any transfers to general raserve, dividends or other distribution pald to the shareholders, if any.
15.2 The other comprehensive Income/{loss) till date, which is available for set off or adjustable only against such fncome/loss In futura.
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FILENERGY LINETED

Motes o the Consolidated Financial Statemenis for the year ended 3151 March, 2523

WMOTE - 16 BORROWI NG S

16.1

Secusad

Tarm loans from:
- Banis

- Othars

Total

Less: Amount disclosed under the head
"Borrowings - Current”

Yotal borrowings

Tarm toans from Banls:

16.1.i Term loans from Banks Comprises of;

-

o

[

.

B

. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh

~ ICICH Bank Limited
- State Bank of Indla

. 50 MW Gamasa Praject at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank af India
= 1401 Bank Limited
- Punjab Hationat Bank [earller Orlental Bank of Commerce}

. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kendlmallayapatl, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of india
- IGiCI Bank Limited
- South Indlan Bank Umited

. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonrda, Andhra Pradesh

- State Bank ofindla

30 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
~ Canara Bank

- Centeal Bank of fadia

- Indusind Bank Limited

. 40 MW Inox Projact at Payaiskuntla, Andhra Pradesh

- South indlan Dank Limited
- indusind Bank Uimited

Total

fimount in 3 Laiths)

Mota Mo.

As at 315t March, 223

As 2t 325t March, 2022 ]

Current ] floa Clerrant ! Curren? | don Current |
15.1 7,996.08 §4,649.01 7,752.00 72,592.19
15.2 3,382.01 33,149.64 3273.21 36,459.47
11,378,602 97,798,65 11,025.21 1,(9,091.55
19 11,378.09 - 11,025.21 -
- 97,790.65 - 1,09,001,56¢
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Nata Mo, As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Mon Current | Current Nen Current | Current
16.1.1 3,585.44 516.18 4,095.49 516.18
16.1.2 1,471.28 193.92 1,663.67 193.92
16.1.3 4,185.48 603.77 4,785.43 803.77
16.1.4 5,848.34 B1L57 §,676.41 B11.57
16.15 1,663.72 566.00 4,228.62 566.00
16.1.56 2,427.65 3736 280182 377.36
16.1.7 4,366.67 §04.64 4,967.48 04.54
16.1.8 5,633.50 779,95 6,409.56 773.95
16.1.9 17,348.59 1,803.90 19,142,136 1,66L00
16.1.10 3,440.28 332,00 3,830.4% 378.00
16.1,11 3,504.40 392.00 3,894.13 378.00
16.1.12 3,516.78 387.54 3,897.76 374.08
16.1.13 3,169.08 330.00 3,496.86 295.00
16.1.14 2,466.80 237.75 2,702.45 21253
64,649.01 7,586.08 72,582.19 ¥,752.00
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PTC EZNERGY LIMITTED

Motas 1o the Conselidatad Financial Staternents for the year ended 31st March, 2023

16.1.ii Termsof Repayroant: Eifective Repayable [ Ameunt of Instaliment
interost rate pes | {Total feg. of Qu‘ar:cdy {in < talths} fac!llt\; denetes | nstadments due as at Last istallment due on
— instalments} the number of installments 13t March, 2023
from thwe 1 timo) J
2. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- ICICE Bank Limited $.90% 36 129.00 32 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 11.10% 56 48.43 33 fune, 2031
b. 50 MW Gamasa Project at Molagavalll, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of india 1170% 53 150,94 33 Jung, 331
~ ICICH Bank Limited 15.25% 53 282.89 33 June, 2031
- Punfab Mational Bank {earlier Oriental Aank of Commerce) 10.25% 53 141.58 33 Jlune, 2031
2. 49.3 MW GE froject at Kandimallayapalit, Andbra Pradesh
- Bank of india 11.70% 53 34.34 33 Juneg, 2031
- ICICE Bank Limlged 10.25% 53 15516 33 June, 3031
- South Indian Bank Urnited 10.25% 53 194.59 33 June, 2031
d. 49.5 MW RetGen Project at Davenkonds, Andhes Pradesh
l- State Bank of India l 10.10% l 59 LSlmclured fastallmants 40 March, 2033
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facllity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facllity
16 Clerartery 1.75% of tha facill
Carara 8aalk 10.15% & Quearterly 3 5% of the faclllg £ September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the Facllity,
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facliity
2 (Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the fadiity
Centrat Bank 2.90% 3 Quarterly 2.00% of the Tacilty 34 Septembar, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.255% of tha facilty
S Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facllity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of tha Facllity
tadusind Bank Limited 9.90% ?éz‘::e‘i'!:’ :;::: :: ::: 22:::;‘; 1 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facifity
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.20% of the Facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
,' 4 Quarterly 1,80% of the faclfity
South Indizn Bank Limited 11.05% 12 Quarterly 2.00% of the Faclity 36 PMarch, 2632
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facillty
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the Fellity
. & Quarterdy 2,30% of the facllity
12 Quarterly 1,40% of the facifity
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1,60% of the facikty
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
X 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the faclft
Indusind Bank Umlited 11.05% 13 Opaarterly > 00 of the fﬁdﬂz 36 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facllity
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Qurarierly 22T of the faclilty
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the fadlity

16.L1If The terms of repayment, as detafled in 'para - 16.1.6' ahove are based on the total amounts of llmits sanctiened, and the detail as mentloned in ‘para- 16.1.1' above are
based on the actuat disbursements made so far.
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PTC EMERGY LIVHTED

Motes to the Consolidated Finandal Siatements for the year ended 315t March, 2023

16.7 Term loans from Dthers:

[

(=2

o

g

o

™

LAmount in 3 Lalths}

|
|

=4

i

16,2.i Tarm loans from Others Compnises of; Nota o As at 315t March, 2023 f As at 315t izl 2022
) Mon Current | Current [ WonCuprant | Current
20 MW Inox Praject at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
- Rural Hectrification Corporation Limitad 18.2.1 4,414.15 547,79 2,998.28 387,79
. 30 MW Gamasa Praject at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTC India Financial Services Limitad- Relatad Party 16.2.2 3,749.20 540.57 4,282.89 540.57
. 40 MW Inox Project 3t Payatakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
- Tata Cleantech Capital timited 16.2.3 6,679.49 £40.89 7.319.57 572.91
49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalii, Andhra Pradesh
- Indla infrastructure Finance Company timited 16.2.4 5,406.36 275.27 5,678.40 275,27
. S0 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavedil, Andhra Pradesh
- Indla infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.5 2,544.02 194.46 2,735.89 194.46
50 MW Gamasa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
- Adltya Birla Finance timited 15.2.5 10,356.42 1,143.03 11,484,504 1,102.31
Total 33,149.69 3,382.01 15,499.47 3,273.2%
16.2.41 Terms of Repaymant:
Effectiva Repavable {ln:::l:“z:}a(g:;ltsmmm installmonts ¢ t
0 nstaliments dus as a!
Interest rale aer f. o o, of nstalments)]  the dt antount Fist Mareh, 2023 Last instilment due on
anmim
from time to thmg}
2. 20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
Rurzl Electrification Corporation Limitad 932% &
57
{20 MW Project at Nipanlya, Madirya Pradash] 10.50% {Quarterly) 146.95 3 September, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
|PTC indla Finaneial Services Umited ] 1000% | S6(Quarterly) | 13514 | 32 Morch, 2031 |
© 40 MW Ingx Project at Payalaiuntis, Andhry Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facllity
4 Quartecly 1.50% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1 60% of the facifty
4 Quartecly 1.70% of the facliity
L & Quarterly 1.80% of the facillty
tal timited 13.15%
Tata Cleantech Capital Limite 12 Quarterly 2.00% of the facllity 36 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facllity
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the faclity
2 Quarterly 1.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the fadility
49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhem Pradesh ]
30 Quarterly 0.89% of tha factiity
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the faciity
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the faciity
Indla Infrastructuce Rnance Company Limited 10.25% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facllity 41 Iune, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of tha facillty
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarteriy 3.89% of the facilty
50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalll, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facllity
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1,87% of the facility
India Infrastructure Ainance Campany Umited 10.25% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facllity 41 lune, 2033
1 Oparterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
3 Quarterly 3.85% of the facllity
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PTC EMERGY LIMITED
Motes to the Consolidatad Financial Staternenis for the year ended 31si March, 2023

Securlties of the tern foans are aiven as balow:
16.1.1 ICICI Bank timited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)
The Facilitles, interest thereon and alf other amounts autstanding in respect thereof are secured interafia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/

security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon!
a} First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrowee in relation to the project, by way of mortgaps;
b} First Charge ever all the movablz property, plant and zquipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and acce ssores of the

Praject by way of hypothecatlon;
¢} Assignumant over all or any of the rights under the Projact Decuments including Pewer Purchase agreamants, dacuments, insurance policles refating tothe pawer plant,

rights, ttles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the "Profect” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities /iaw;

dj First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project {present and future] including but not limlted to book dabt, operating cash-fows, recaivables,
commssions, reventes of whatsoaver natuie and wherever arlslng;

2] W elation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Sarvice Reserve Account { DSRAJ and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentfoned security to be shared on parl-passu basis with sentor debt/ LC/LUT and 8G fadility availed/ to be availed by the Borrawer to the extent approved by

lenders.

18.1.2  3ate Bank of India (30 MW in Sanrs, Ratlam District, Madbya Pradesh}

Primary Security: The Tt Faclilty, tagether with interest, llquidated damages, costs and whatsosver payable to the Lenders and their trusteas shall be secured Inter alia

by:
a} First charge over the entire Immiovable properties of the Borrower In zalation ta the project, by way of mortgage;
B) First Charge aver all the movable property, plant and aquipment Inciuding but aot fimited to plant & machinety, machinery spares, taols, spares and accessories of the

Project by way of hypothecation; .
¢} Asslgnment over all or any of the rights under the Projest Documents Including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating ta the pawer plant,

nights, titfes, permits f appravals, clearances and all benefits incidentst therete of the "Project” except to the axtent act permitted by government authortties / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation an all current assats of profect(present and future} Including but not imited to bock debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,

comirissians, ravenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arislng;
e} tnrelation to the Project all bank accounts Induding but not limited ta the Debt Service Resarve Account [ DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

The above menticned security shall rank pan-passu basks with the Lenders of the ATL faclllty.

16.1.3 Bank af lndia {50 MW, Molsgavalll

The Facilities, Interest therean and alf ather amounts autstandlng In raspect therecf are secured In favour of the Lender/security trustee Inter allz by a first ranking
martgage/ hypathecatlon/ assignment/ sacurity Interest/ charge, tncluding but without lieitation upon:

a} First charge over the entira immovable praopertias of the Borrower located in Kumaol, Andhra Pradesh In relation to the Praject;

b} First charge over all the mavatle preperty, plant and equipment Incheding but not llanlted to ptant & machinery, machinery spares, taols, spares and accessorles of the
Project by way of hypethecation;

° Assigniment over all of any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Putchase agreements, documents, insuranca policies relating to the power plant,
eights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and afl benefits inddental therate of the "Project” exzept to the extent not permitted by government authenities [ aw;

dj First charge by way of hypothacation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Profect {present and futura);
¢} Nagative llen on alf ather cursent assets of the Borrower (prasent and future) excluding operating cash-flows and recelvables;
f} Inrafation to the Project, ail tha bank accounts including but net limited to tha Debt Service Aeserve Account (OSRA) and Trust & Retentlon accounts.

Abgve mentioned Security except {e) to be shared on pari passu basls with senlor debt/ LC/LUT and BG Facillty avalled/ to be availad by the Sorrower for the Prajectto
the extent sppraved by landers,

1614 [00 Bank Lmited {50 MW, Molagavalli

The Facilities, intarest thereon and all other amounts outstandlng In respect thereof are sacured in favour of the Lender/securlty trustee inter alla by a first ranking

martgags/ hypothecation/ assignmenty securlty interast/ charge, ncluding but without limétatlon upon:
a) Frst charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kumnood, Andhra Pradesh in relatlon to the Project:
b) First charge over all the movable preperty, plant and equipment Including but not ilmitad ta plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries of the

Praject by vy of hypothecation;
d Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Praject Bocuments Intluding Power Purchase agreements, documants, insuranee pollciss rlating to the power plant,
rights, titfas, parmits / approvals, dearances and all benofits Incidental thereto of the *Profect” ecept to the extant not permitted by sovemment authorities /law;

o} Flrst charge by way of hypothecatien on operating eash-flows and racelvables of the Project (presant and future);
e) Negatlve llen an all other current assets of the Borrower [present and futura) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
1} in relatfon to the Profect, 28 the bank accounts inciuding but ot limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security axeept {e) to be shared on past passu basis with senlor debt/ LOAUT and BG facility avaitad/ fo be availed by the Borrower for the Projectto
the extent approved by jenders. :
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158.1.5 Puniah Mational Bank {(varfier Orfantal Bank of Commarca) {50 MW, Molagavalli)

The Facliities, interzst thesean and all other amaunts cutstanding in raspect thereof are secured In favour of the Landar/secunity trustes intar alia by a st ranking
martgageS hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon: i

a} First charge over the entire immovabia prapertias of the Borrower located in furnool, Andhra Pradesh in refation to the Praject;

i} First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipmant including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, todls, spares and acce ssaries of the
Praject by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignmant overalf ar any of tha rights under the Praject Oocuments including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating tothe paver plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances snd alt benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” excep! to the entent not parmitted by government suthorities/ fawr;

d) First charga by way of hypathecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {prasent and futuraj;
e) Negative llen on all othar current assets of the Sorrowar {present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f} In rzlation to the Project, ali the bank accaunts including but nat limHed to the Debt Service Reserva Accaunt (DSRA} and Trust & Retentlon accounts.

Above menttoned Security except (e} to be shared on part passu basis with senier debt/ LC/LUT and 86G facilly avalfed/ to be avalied by the 8orrower for tha Profect to
the extent approvad by lenders.

16.1.6 Bank of India [49.3 MW, Kardlmallayapall}

1.1 The Facllity tagether with alf interest, liquidatad damages, pracessing fae, aremia on prepayment, costs, charges, axpenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
Inor payable under the Fadlity Agreement are secured in favaur of the Lender/Security Trustee rarking on first charge basis by way of

a} Mortgage over the antiva Immavable properties of the Borrower in refation to the Project;
b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not imited te plant & machinery, machinery spares, tonls, spares and accessories of

the Project;
¢} Asslgnment overall ar any of the :fghts under the Profect Documents lcluding Power Purchase sgreements, documents, msurance policies relating to the powver plant,
rights, titles, parmits / approvals, clearances and alf banefits incldental thereto of the “Profect” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law:

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- fows and recelvablas of the Project (present aad future);
) Negatlve len on all curent assets of the Borrower {present and future] excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;
f} Hypathecation of Project zccounts including but not Hmitad to Trust snd Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Accaunt {DSRA).
2.)The Securlty to be created shall rank pari passu by woy of first charge with senlor debt/LC/LUT and BG facility avaited/to he availed by the Borrower to the extent

appraoved by the fenders.

1617 ICKI Bank Umited {49.3 MW, Kandimallayanall])

1.)The Faciity together with alf interest, Hquidated damages, processing fee, premla on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and ather monies whatsoevar stépuiated
in or payable under the Faclflty Agreement ace secured tn favour of the Lepder/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of ;

3) Martgage ovar tha entire immovable propertles of the Borrower in relation to the Project;
b} Hypothecation aver ail the movable property, pfant and equipment Including but not lEmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, sparas and accesserigs of

theProject;
c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Profect Documants inchiding fower Purchase agreemants, documents, Insurance golicles relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearences and all henefits Incidental thereto of the “Project” excent to the axtent not permitted by gavernment authorities/ faw;

d} Hypathecation ar: aperating cash- lows and recejvables of the Project {present and future);
e} Negative Hen on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) sucluding epersting cash- flows and recelvables;
£ Hypathecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Osht Service Reserve Accaunt {DSRA).
2.} the Secwrity to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be avalfed by the Borrower to the extent

approved by the fenders.

15.1.8 South tndiap Bank Limited £49.3 MW, Kendimattayapalil

1.} The Facility ingether with all interast, Bquldated demages, processing fee, premia on prapaymant, costs, charges, eapenses and other monies whatsoaver stipulated
In or payabla under the Facility Agreement are secured In favaur of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basls by way of

a} Mortgage over the entfre Immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the Projact;
b} Hypothecation over alf the mavable property, plant and equipment including but not iimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accassorles of

theProject;
¢} Assignment sverall ar any of the rights under the Projact Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, Insurance poticies relating to the power plang,

shights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits Inddental thereto of the “Preject” sucept to the extent not permitted by government autharities / faw;

d} Rypothecation on aperating cash- flows and racaivables of the Projoct {present and future);
e) Negatlvelien on afl current assets af the Borrawer {present and future) excluding aperating cash- flows and recelvables;

f} Hypothecation of Profect accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention accaunt and Debt Service Resarve Account (DSRA).
2} The Secwrity to be created shail rank parl passu by way of first charge with senior debtfLC/LUT and 86 Facility availed/to be avalled by the Borrower to the extent

approved bythe fendsrs.
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16.1.9 State Bank of India (49.5 MW, Devenkonda)

The Sacurity for the lending shall inter-alia, includa:
a} First charge over all immovable properties/ assats of Project, both present and future, except common facilities;
b} First chargs by way of hygothecation of alf present and future movable assats of the Project incdluding but rot llmited to plant and machinery, machinery sparzs, tonis

and accessaries, furalture, fixtures, vehlcles, ete;
¢) Frst charge on the barrower’s book debts, operating cash fows, recetvables, comimissions, revenue of whatsoevar nature and wherever arksing, present and future

specifle to the Project;
dj First chaege on all intangiblas including but net limlted to goodwiil, uncalied capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

g) First charge on 4ll accounts of the dorrower including but not llmited te Escrow Accaunt/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (D574},
specifle ta the Project;

f) Hypothecation/ assignenent of security interast of all the Borrower's project rights and rights pertaining to the comman facllities {inciuding Right of Wav, if any, for
transmission line up to the delivery polnt for electricity, access roads, avacuation rights), titles, interest, benedits in the existing and future Project docum exnts, letter of
credit, guarantee (tncluding advance bark guarantees received fram EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by law) and Insurance pollcles Issued in favaur of the

Sorrawer, spacific ta the Praject.

16.2.10 Canarg Bank {50 MW, Bableshwar)

The Secyrity for the fending shall intes-alia, include:

a) First charge aver alf Immovabie properties/ assets of Project, bath prasent and futura;

b First change by way of hygothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project Including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, taals
and aczessories, furniture, fixturas, vehlcles, atc;

¢} First charge on the borrower's bock debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commisslans, revenue of whatssever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d} First charge onall intangibles Including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled eapital, present and future of the barrowar specific to the Project;
) Arst charge on all accounts of the barrower Including but not limlted ta Escraw Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Accorunt {DSRA),

spacificto the Project;
f} Hypathecation chargefassignment of Interest of all the Barrowar's project rights (including Right of Way, If zny, for transmisslon Hine up to the delivery polnt for
aslectricity), titles, interest, benefits in the exdsting and futurg Prefect documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies lssued In favour of the Borrower,

spaciflc to the Project.

16.1.11 Gepiral Sank of India (50 MW in Bahteshwar]

The Security for the tending shall inter-aila, Include:
a} First charge over all immovabfa properties/ assats of Profect, both present and future;
First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and futura movable assets of the Project tncluding but net imited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, taals

b and aceessories, furniture, Axtures, vehicles, et
First charge on the horrowar's book debts, operating cash flows, recelvables, commissions, revenye of whatseaver nature and wheraver arising, present and future

) specificta the Project;
d} first charge on alf Intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncailed caplial, present and future of the borrowar specific to the Profect;
Frst charge on all accounts of the barrower Including but not ikmited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retentlon account (FRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

el specific to the Project;
f} Hypothacatlon charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rlghts (fnduding Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to tha delivery point for

elestricity], titles, Interast, benefits In the existing and future Project dacuments, letter of credlt, guarantee and insurance poficles issued in favour of the Barrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.12 [ndusind Bank Limited (50 MW In Bableshwar}

The Securlty for the lending shall Inter-alla, Include:
a} First charge over all enmovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and ftiture;
b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but net fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessorles, furmiture, flxtures, vehlcles, akg;
<) Frst charga on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wheraver arlsing, present and future

speclfic to tha Profect;
o} Rrst charge an 2N intangibles including but nat dmited to goodwill, lted capital, present and futura of the barrawer specific to the Praject;

&} First charge on all accounts of the borrawar including but not limited to Escrow Accaunty Trust & Reteation account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

specifle to the Project;
f] Hypothecatlon chargefassignment of Interest of all the Borrower's profect rights {Induding Right of Way, If any, for transmisston line up to the delivery paint for

electricity), Htfes, Interast, benefits in the existing and future Praject documenits, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance polidles Issued In favour of the Borrower,
spedific te the Profect,
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16.1.13 South Indian Bank Limitad {4V in Pavalakantial

The Security for the lending shadl inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immovable proparties/ assats of Profact, both present and future;
b} Flrst charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future mavable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, taols

and accessorles, furniture, fistures, vehicles, etc;
¢} Arst charge an the barrewer's boel debts, sparating cash flows, receivables, cormmissions, revanise of whatsoever natura and wharaver arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d) Flest charge an all intangtbles including but not fimited to goodwill, uncailed capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

2] First charge on &ll accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Teust & Ratention accotnt {TRA) and Debt Service Rassrve Accaunt DSRA),

speclfic ta the Praject;
f] Hypothecation charge/fassignment of interest of all the Barrower's project rights, titles, Interest, benefits in the exlsting and future Projact documents, letter of cradit,

guarantee and insurance policias issued in favour of the Borrower, specific te the Pralect,

16.1.14 indusind Bank Limited {40 MW in Pavatakuntia}

The Saeurity for the lending shall Inter-alla, incdlude:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Profeet, both presentand future;
b} Frst charge by woy of hypothecation of alf present and future movable assets of the Project including but not fimited ta plant and machinery, machinery Spares, taals

and acsessorles, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;
€} frst charge on the borrewar's book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commisslons, revenue of whatsoever nature and wharaver arlsing, presert and future

specificto the Project;
d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwHl, uncalled capitai, present and future of the borrawer spactfic to the Praject;

g} First charge on all accounts of the barrower including but not imited to Bscrow Account/ Frust & Retentton account {TRA) and Debt Servica Resarve Account [DSRA),

specifleto the Project;
f} Hypothecation charge/assignment of Interest of all the Borrower's profect rights, titles, interast, benefits in the zxisting and future Praject documents, letter of eredit,

guarantee and insurance pollcies Issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Prolect.

16.2.1 Ruml Electrificatian Carparation Umited (20 MW in Mipaniva, Mandszur District, Magdhya Pradash)

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all ather manles whatsoever accrulng out of the Loan Agreerent are sacured in the form and

manner as under,
a) By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of martgage of all immovable assets pertaining to the project {20MW wind In Nipaniya).

AND
b) By Hypothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of afl the Barrower's movable properties, including plant and machinary, spare, equipment, toals and

aceessares, fumiture, fixtures, vehicles, stocks and all ether movable assets, created/ ta be created in the project {20 MW Wind in Nipanlya) (end also first charge by
way of hygethecationfassignment of all the bouk debts, bitls, receivables, monles Inctuding bard accounts, clalms of alt kinds and stacks including consumables and
other general staras, arlsing eut of the project. Only book debts, bills, recefvables and stocks excluding stares relating to plant and machinery shall be strbject to the
fiest charge I favaur of Worklng Capital Lenders and secarid charge in favaur of REC.

AND
c} By Asstgorment: A first charga by way of assignment or creation of securlty interest including all dghts, titfe, Interest, benefits, clalms and demands whatsaaver of the

project-
a}in the Project documents/Contracts, as amendad, varled or supplemented fram time ta tme;
b)in the Clearances refating to the project {investor approval ete} and

c) all insurance Contracts/lasurance Proceads;

16.2.2 Pigindia Financlef Services Lmited {30 MW in Jaora, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilities, interest thereon and aif other amounts qutstanding Ir: respect thereof are secured interalla by a first ranking martgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/

security interest/ charge, Induding but without Bmitatlon upon:

a) Arstcharge over the entive immovable praperties of the Borrewer in relation to tha project, by way of mortgags;

b) First Charga over all the movable property, plant and equipmant including but not Amited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, {0ois, spares and accessories of the
Projact by way of hypothecation;

c}
Assignimznt over ail or any of the rights under the Project Documents Including fower Purchase agresments, documents, Insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, tities, permits, approvals, clearances and all benafits Incidental therzto of the “Project” excapt ta the extent aat permitted by gavernment authorities [ lave

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on a¥ current assets of projectipresent and future} including but not imitad to book debt, operating cash-flows, recelvables,

commissions, revenues of whatscever nature and wherever adsing;
e} In refatlon to The Project alt bank accounts Including but not limized ta the Debt Service Resarve Account {DSRA} and Trust & Retertion Accaunts.

Above mentened security to be sharad on parl-passu basts with LC and 85 facility availed/ to be avallad by the Borrower.
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18.2.3 TJATA Cleantech (40 MW Payalakuntla)

Tha Security far the lending shal! inter-alia, include;

a) First charge aver all immovable properties/ sssets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypathecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinary spares, tools

and accassories, furniture, fixturas, vahidas, ete;
¢} First charge on the borrawer’s bosle debts, aparating cash flovs, raceivables, commissions, revenue of whatsagver nature and wherever arlsing, present and future

spacific to the Projact;
d} Arst charge on &l Intanglbles Including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, preseat and future of the borrowar specific to the Project;

o) first charge on &ll accounts of the borrower Including but not imited ta Escrow Account/ Trust & Retentlon accaunt [TRA]} and Debt Service Reserve Accaunt {OSRA},
specific to the Project;

f] Hypathecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower's project rights, titles, interast, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, fetter of cradit,
guarantee and inswrance paficies Bssued In favour of the Borrower, specifis to the Praject.

16.2.4  india tnfrasteuctura Finance Company Uimitad {49.3 MW Kandimallayspatll)

1.} The Facllity togather with all Interest, Aquidated damages, processing fee, premia an prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monles whatsoevar stipulated
In ar payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favaur of the Lander/Security Trustee ranking on frst charge basls by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entie immavable properties of the Barrawer In relation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the mavable property, plant sivd equipment inciuding but not fimited to plant & machinery, machinary spares, tooks, sparas and aceessories of

the Praject;
¢} Asslgnment overall or any of the rights under the Profect Bacuments including Power Purchase agraeements, documents, instirance polletes relating to the pewer plant,

rights, Utles, permits / appravals, clearances and ail benefits Indidental thereta of the "Project” axcept to the extent not permitted by governmant authorizias flaw;

d) Hypothecatlon on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
e} Negatlve lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future} excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;
f} Hypothecation of Profect accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retentton account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRAL

2} The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senlos debt/LCAUT and BG facility svailed/to be avafied by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.2.5 |pdle Infrastructure Anance Company Limited (50 MW Molagavailil

The Facllitles, Interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are sacured in favour of the Lnder/securit{r trustee inter alla by @ first ranking
mortgags/ hypathecation/ assignment) seciirty Intarast/ charge, Including but without limdtation upon:

a] First charge over the entire mmavabie propertles of the Borrowar locsted In Kurneol, Andhra Pradash in relation to the Profect

b} First charge over all the mavable property, plant snd equipment including bt aot limited to plank & machinery, machinery spares, toats, spares and stcessaries of the

Project by way of hypothecation;

ot Assignment overalf or any of the rights under the Project Documents includlng Pawer Purchase agreements, decuments, Instirance poficles refating to the power plant,
rights, tittes, permits / approvals, clearances and afl benefits inddental thereto of the “Project” except to the extant not permitted by gavernment authorities /low:

d} First charge by way of hypethection on operating cash-flows and recalvables of the Project {prasant and future);
e} Megative flan on all ather current assats of the Borrower [present and future} excluding oparating cash-flows and recelvables:
f In relation to the Profect, alf the bank accounts including but not Himited to the Dabt Service Raserve Acrount (DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts.

Algve mentioned Securlty except {e] to be shared on parf passu basis with senfor debt/ LC/LUT and BG facifity avalled/ to be avalled by tha Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by fenders,
16.2.6 Aditya Birla flnance timited {50

Tha Sacurity for the lending shall Inter-aila, include:
a) First charge aver afl immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
h) First charge by way of hypothecation of all presant and future mavable assets of the Project including but not Ymited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, toals

and accesseries, furniture, fatures, vehlicles, etc;
c} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, cammissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wharaver arlstng, present and future

specific to the Project;
d} First charge on afl Intanglbles Including but not limited to goodwili, uncalled capltal, present and future of the borrawer specific to the Project;

g} First charge on all accounts of the borrawer including but not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Ratentian sccount (FRAJ and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRAJ,

specific to the Praject;
f} Hypothecation charge/assignment of Interest of all the Borrower's profect rights {inciuding Right of Way, If any, far transmission fine up to the delfvery polnt for

electricity}, titles, interest, benefits i tha exlsting and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantsa and insuranca polldes Issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Profect.
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{. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karrataka

2 Quarteriy 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarteriy 1,50% of the facility
S, L 16 Quartarly 1.75% of the facifity <
Adl 3 Fi 2t d 3.90% 34 3 o
itya Birka Finance Limite 8 Quarterly 2.00% of the facillty Septembier, 2031
3 Quarterly 2.25% of tha facilty
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the faciity

16.24i  The tarms of repayment, as detailed in "para - 16.2.it' above 2re based on the total amounts of limits sanctiened, and the detai! as mentioned in 'para- 1521 ahovo are
based an tha actual disbursements made so far.

{Amount in R Lakhs)

NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS Nate o, As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Provisian for amployae henefits 29.5
-~ Gratulty 19,57 38.52
- Leave Encashmeant EL] 48.15
- Past Retirement Medicai Benefit 196 157
Total provisions 55.59 88.24
{Amount In 2 Lakhs)
NOTE - 18 INCOME TAJES Asat 31st March, 2023 As at 31t March, 2022
(a} Defarred tax assetsfliabilities relates to the following:
Defareed Tax Uabilitles
« Proparty, Mant and Equipment 12,938.45 11,128.09
Daferred Tax Assets
~ Emplayea benefits expense {25.09) [22.69)
- Unabsacb ed depreciation carried farward {8.339.00] {7,027.93)
- Others - {0.47)
Net Deferrad Tax Uabilities recognised 4,574,356 4,077.00
e e
{b} _tMevement in temporary differencas during current and previous year:
Property, Unabsarbed
Empl
Particulars Plantand | depredation carrad mployes benefits Others Total
N expense
Equipment forward
Batance as on 03.04.2021 9,316.05 {5477.77) {19.66) . 3,818.52
Cradited / {Charged) to Statement of Profit or toss 1,312.04 {1,550.16} {2.44) {0.47} 258.97
Credited to Other Comprahenslve income - - {0.59} - {0.59)
Balance 35 ont 31,03.2022 11,128.09 {7,027.93} (22,69} (0.47) 4,077.00
Balarce 25 011931.04.2022 11,128.09 {7,027.93) {22.69) {47} 4,077.00
Creditad / (Charged) to Statement of Prafit or Loss 1,810.36 {1,311.,07) (4.01} 0.47 495.75
Debited to Other Comprehensive income - - 161 - 161
Balance as on 31,03.2023 12,938.45 {#.335.008 [25.09) - 4,574.36
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PTC EMERGY LIMITED

Moas 1o the Consalidated Financial Statamants for the year saded 3157 March, 2023

{c) Theincome tax expense for the year can be reconciled ta the accaunting profit as fallows:
[Particatars As at31.03.2023 As gt3L03.2022 |
Accaunting profit before tax mipense 1,083.37 17.31
Enacted tax ratesin india 25,168% 25.168%
Tared atindia's statutory income tau rate 701 4.35
Tax Effect of:
Non-deductible expense 3.9¢ 17.29
Expense disaffowed earlier now allowed as per ircome Tax Act, 1961 {0.22} {2.16)
Impact of depredation as per Incame Tax Act, 1561 {1,804.95) {1,807.34
Impact of aflowance of finance costs as par Income Tax Act, 1861 24,43 27.%8
Carry forward of incame tax lassas for the current year 1,311.06 1,550.16
Other nan-deductible itams {8.33) 210.41
Deferred tax impact for the year 495.75 258.97
Tan estpense as per Normal Provisions of income Tax Act, 1961 495.76 25%.97
Current Tax - .
Income ta expense recognlsed in Consofldated Statement of Profit and loss 495.76 258.97
{Araunt in T Lalchs)
HOTE - 19 BORRBWINGS fote No. As at 31st March, 2023 A5 at $1st March, 2022
Sacured
Une of Credit/shart Term Loans 19.1819.2 7,300.00 18,840.00
Current Maturities of Borrowings 15 11,375.09 11,025.23
Workiag Capitsl Demand Loan 19.3 7,049.9% -
Unsecured
Warking Capital Darmand Loan 134 3,000.00 2,599.99
line of Credit/Shart Term Loan 135 - 4,599.90
28,728.08 37,465.10

Total Barrowing

19.1 toan from ICECI Bank of Rs. NiF {Prevtous year: Rs. 1,600 lakhs} was secured by Second Charpe over all the movable assets Including but not limitad ta plant and machinery,
machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories by way of hypothecation of their respective projects, Said loan has been pald during the yaar.
19.2 Loans from {CICH Bank of Rs, 7,300 akhs (Previous year Rs. 17,240 fakhs) ks backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter {PTC India Umited).

19.3 Loans from Federal Bank of Rs, 7,049.59 lakhs {Previous year: Rs. 3} ls backed by Corparate Guarantee of Promoter {PTC tndia Umited).

19.4 Unsecured Loan From Federal Bank.

19.5 Unsecured Loan from Bank of Baroda has baen paid during the year.

MNOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT ANANCIAL LIABILITIES

Interast accued
Creditors for assets
Accrued axpenses
Payable to employees

Total other cucrent financlal Habilitles

{Amaunt InI Lakhs)
As at 31t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
15.90 16.65
1364.60 1,039.79
2,474.34 3,771.54
60.98 47.98
3915, _ 187596

20.1 Thare areno amaunts due for payment to the invester Educatlon and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Companles Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2023 / 315t March,

2022,

NOTE-21 OTHER CURRENT UABILITIES

Statutery ltebifitles

Totzl other cumant Habiides

NOYE-Z2  PROVISIONS

Provislon for employee benefits

- Gratulty
- Leave Encashmant

« Post Retlcemnent Medical Benefit

Total provisions

{Amount In X Lakhs
As at 31st vlarch, 2023 As gt 315t March, 2022
95.54 54,31
85,54 94,31
e e e PR TR I e O A TNTCSMITTDRT S
{Arnount in X Lakhs
Note No., As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
29.5
19,65 0.70
24.40 1.22
0.05 0.01
4430 1.93
e ot e e e e | e ———— s
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Motes to the Lonsolidated Financial Statemanis Tor the year ended 315t March, 2023

b
N

{Ameunt in 3 Lalihs)

MOTE - 23 REVENUE FRONM OPERATIONS Nota o For the year ended on For the year anded on
T 3ist March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Safe of products
- Sale of power genarated from Wind Mills 24,533.89 24,511,238
Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive 231 2,490.06 2,485.06
- tate Fayment Surcharge 8.2 1,894.08 -
- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mill Contractors 758.47 5,142.61 1,070.58 3,555.64
28,676.50 28,067.02

Total revenue from aperations

23.1 Receivable from Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency {IREDA). Also Refer Accountlng Policy No. 2.7.b,

{Amountin  Lakhs)

MOTE - 24 OTHER BNCOME Nate Mo For the year ended on For the year ancled an
315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest Income on:
« Term deposits 616.73 335.57
- Income tax refund 27.67 -
- Others 0.50 644.90 0,34 33591
Rental kncome through sub-latting 11.64 19.86
Other nen-aperating revenus
- Liahilities / provisions no longer required written back . 187
~insurance calm related to Business Loss 241 136.46 .
- Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net} - 0.02
- Gain on termination of tease 254 -
- Miscalizneots lncame 0.01 139.01 0402 1.91
795,55 34368
e ey

Total other income

24.1 Lodged In the year 2021-22 towards business interzuptlon, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not reasonably certain of its ultimate
recavery. The safd daim had since been recaverad during the year; hence, recognised accordingly In terms of the Accounting Palicy Ne. 2.8.f.

{Aracunt In ¥ Lakhs)

NOFE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES Note No Fore the year ended on For the year ended on
) 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

glectricity Charges 264.52 2372.77
Inspection Charges - CEIG 10.43 10.63

Rent on Profect Lands 40,51 47.50

Repalr & Malntenance -~ Wind Mill 151 45.60 60.45
Qperation and Malntenance - Wind MI} 3,975.12 3,908.89

Other miscellaneous exprenses 0.24 0.24

Totat diract expenses 4,336.42 4,265.38

s e .
25.1 Net of Insurance clalm recelvabla of Rs. Ml {Previous year: Rs. 164.20 lakhs)
{Amount in X Lalhs)
MOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Fer the year ended on For tha yaar ended an
Mota No.
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Salarles, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave encashment,

aflowances ete. 35200 326.20
Contribution to provident and other funds etc, 29.5.c 25.14 23.53

Staff welfare expenses 14.28 6.71

391.42 356.44

po e T L

Tatal employae baneflts expanse
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MOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS

Interast expense on;

- Tarm loans

- Lease lability

- Working capitai loans
Othar finance costs
Qther borrowing costs

Total finance casts

MOTE - 2B QTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Legal & professlenal charges

Insurance
Rates and Taxes

Travelling and conveyance expenses
Repales & Maintenance- Building

Bank charges
Directors’ Sitting Fee
Business development
Efectridty Expense
Communication Expenses
(SR Expenditure
Fayments to the audltors;
- Stalutory Audit Fee
- Limited Review Fes

- TaxAudit / GST Audtt Fee

- Certification work

- Outof packet expenses
Property, plant and equipment written off
Other miscelaneous expenses

Total ather expenses

{Arnount in  aiths)

Mote Mo.

For tha year ended an

For the year @ ded on

31st March, 2033 3isi March, 2022
11,321.76 11,894.85
283 4.17 4.42
2,205.68 13,531.59 1,723.92 13,622.99
6.55 5.30
593.93 332.96
14,132.07 13,951L.25
{Asmount In T Lalihs)
Far the year ended on For the year eneled on
Note No.
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
29.3 3582 25.43
93.68 146.15
312.79 348.14
10.02 2.46
17.42 14,00
5.86 3.04
0.48 0.73
10.38 2218
iL75 €.38
370 1.20
246 121
9.4 .55 50.00
341 3.10
3.07 279
142 0.93
1.52 132
.51 3,53 0.38 8.72
4.14 .
47.64 33.89
569.60 664.51
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MOTE ~29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATERAENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2023

25,1 foniingant Liahilities:

Sr. . As at Asat
Particulars
fo. 3isi March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

A. Contingant Liabilities

i. Claims against the Parent Company not acknowledgad as
debis - Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the
Accounts being in appeals towards: {Refer ‘Note — a’ below)

- Salas tax . 143.37 e
- Entry tax 2,475.44 2,475.44
- Income tax 29.90 55.24
Total 2,648.71 2530.63

(a} The Parent Company is contesting these demands 2nd the managament including its advisers are of tha
view that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resolution of the respective proceedings, it is
not practicable for the Parent Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of
the above as it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with various
forums/authorities.

28.2 Disclesure requirad under Section 22 of Micre, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006:-

{Rs. in Lakhs}

Particuiars Asat As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

i. Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

- Principal -

- lnkerest -

il. Amount of interest paid by the Parent Company in terms of Section - -
16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year.

iit. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in - -
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act.

iv. The armount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable eveninthe - -
succeeding years, untif such date when the interest dues as above
are actuafly paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disaliowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of
MISMED Act, 2006
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Lenses

During the year, the Parent Company has talen office premises on Operating Lease in its normal course OF business
which cantain extension option after the initial contract period. The amounts recognized on account of leases are as

undler:

i, Amouni recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

{Rs. in lalkhs}
Particuiars Yaar ended Year anded
34st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest expense on lease liability 4.17 442
Expense towards short-term lease payments 35.82 25.43
(Mote 28)
Amortization of Right-of-use assets 25.61 18.72
it. Amountrecognized in Balance Sheet.
{Rs. in 1akhs)
Asat Recognized | Addition / &sat
Particulars 1st Aprit, during the {Deletion) 31st March,
2022 year during the 2023
year
Lease liabilities - Current 24.93 ) (59.96) -
Lease Habilities — Non-current 35.03 ) -
Right-of-use assets (Refer Note 3) 58.10 - {58.10) -

23.4 Corporaie Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR} committee has been formed by
the Parent Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art
and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards
(SR were an the activities which are specified in Schedule VIt of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the amount

spent during the year is as under:

{f5. in Lakhs)
Year ended 31st | Year ended 34st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Amount lying pending / shortfall for the earlier year/s -
Amount required to be incurred during the year 0.55 50.00
Amount incurred during the year:
-  Contribution to a Trust / NGO / Seclety namealy M/s PTC
Foundation [Related party - Entity under Common Controt]
towards the projects:
i Solar power system at the kitchen of Akshay Patra .
foundation - 45.18
it Covid-19 awareness and Mass vaccination - 4.82
il Mid-day meals to students of Government & Govt. aided 0.55 -
School in Mangalagiri, A P under the Schedule Vil of CSR
{The projects for which contribution has been paid as detailed
above have been completed during the year)
Amount lving pending / shortfall as at year end - -
Reasons for Amount lying pending / shortfall as at 31.03.2023 NA NA
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Definad Benaiii plens:

Gratuity:

{a}

Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1977 as
amended, @ 15 days pay, for each comglated vear of service o
eligible employees who render continuous service of 5 vears or
more, subject to maximum fimit of Rs. 20 lalhs.

The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous specified
period of employment, the employees and their spouses aire eligible
for medical facilities after their retirement.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefit:

Dther Long-Tarm Benafit:

Employees of the Parent Company are entitled to accumulate their earned / privilege feave, which is payable / en-
cashable as per the Parent Company’s policy, whila on service or on their separation. During the year, amount of
Rs. 12.55 takhs {Previous Year: Rs. 13.64 lakhs} has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards the

provision /payment of the said benefit.

Defined Contribution plan:
The Parent Company’s approved Provident Fund and Mational Pension Scheme are the defined cantribution plans.

The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemas. During the
year, amount of Rs. 25.14 lakhs {Previous Year: Rs. 23.53 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and
Lass towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

{z}

Year encled
31st March, 2022
{Rs. in lakhs}
14.13
5.40

Year ended
31st March, 2023
{Rs. in fakhs}
14.81
10.33

Particuiars

Employer's contribution towards Provident Fund
Employver's contribution towards National Pension Scheme

Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:

{d)

i)  Recondliiation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benafit Plans{/Obligations:
{Rs. in Lakhs}

Gratuity Post-Ratirement Medical
Particulars Banafit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 3ist March, 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Present Value of Defined Benefit 19.22 31.98 1.58 1.18
Obligation at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment {1.13} {0.86) . -
{Liability paid to PTC Indiz Limited ~
Halding Company) :
Interest cost 2.85 217 0.12 0.07
Current Service Cost 4.72 5.01 0.27 0.25
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Benefits Paid - {131} - -
Actuarial Loss / {Gain) arising from Change {0.42) 1.0z {0.67} {0.09)
in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial {Gain} / lLoss arising from {6.02) 121 0.11 .19
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 39.22 2.0 1.58
Obligation at the end of year
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iy Net Defined Benefit recognizad in ¢

he 3tatement oF Provi and Loss.

{As. in Lalzlms)

Graiuity Post-Retirement Medical BeneTic
Pariiculars Year andead Year ended Yaar ended Yaar anded
3ist March, 31st March, 35t Mareh, 31st March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Current Service Cost 4.72 5.01 0.27 0.25
Interast cost 2.85 2.17 0.11 0.07
Met Definad Bensfit recognized in 7.57 7.18 0.38 0.32
Statement of Profit and Loss
i) Recognized in Other Comprehansive Income.
{Rs. in Laichs)
Gratuity Pust-Retirement Medical
Particulars Senefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, Z1st March, 31st March,
2023 2022 2023 2022
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss / (Gain) on arising from (0.42) 1.02 {0.07) {0.09)
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/loss on arising from {6.02) 1.21 0.10 0.19
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Met actuarial {Gain)/Loss {6.44) 2.23 0.03 2,30
v. Sensitivity Analysis™
aj Impact of the change in the discount rate
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
., 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st Miarch,
Particulars 2023 2022 2023 2022
Prasent value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 35.22 2m 1.58
Obligation at the end of year
a} Impact due to increase of 0.50% {1.53) {1.89} (0.44) {0.63)
b} Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.68 2.18 0.46 0.65
b impact of the change in the salary increase
{Rs. in Lakhs}
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st Mareh, 3ist March,
Particulars 2023 2022 2023 2022
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 39.22 2m 1.58
Obligation at the end of year
a} impact due to increase of 0.50% 0.87 2.13 0.44 (.63
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (0.81) (196} {0.46} {0.65)

*Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

*Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pension In payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life

expectancy are not applicable.
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v, Maiusiy Profile,
A5 in lakhs}
Yaar Gratuity Posi-Retirement Madical Banefis T
Year ended Year ended Yaar endad Vear ended
31si March, 2023 | 31si March, 2022 | 33stMavch, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
fto 1lyear 19.65 0.69 0.05 -~
1to2 Year 0.44 15.62 1.96 -
2to 3 Year .43 0.51 - -
3to 4 Year 0.35 0.51 - -
4to 5 Year 0.31 (.39 - 0.01
5t0 6 Year 0.28 0.34 . 0.01
6 Year onwards 17.76 21.16 - 1.56

vi. Expested contribution Ter the neit Annual reperting périod

{Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year endad Year endad Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2023 | 3ist March, 2022
Service Cost 3.13 5.49 - 0.27
Net interest Cost 2.90 2.85 - 0.12
Exgecied Expense for the 6.02 8.34 - 0.39
next annual reporting period

29.86

v}  Actuarial Assumptions:

Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirament Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year endad
31st March, 2023 | 3ist March, 2022 | 31st March, 2623 | 31st March, 2022
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 7.39 7.26 7.39 7.26
Salary Escalation 5.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
Mortality Rate JALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14) 1ALM {2012-1.4)

Withdrawal rate up to 30/44

and above 44 years 36/ 2%/ 1%
Earnings per Share {EPS)
Particulars Year endad Year ended
31st March, 2023 3ist March, 2022
Net Profit/(Loss} as per Statement of Profit and Loss - {Rs. in 1,387.61 (241.66)
fakhs)
Basic/! ﬂ!ll:Ited w?lghted average number of equity shares 65.41,17,494 65,41,17,494
outstanding during the year
Nominat value of Equity Share {Rs.) 10 10
0.21 (0.04)

Basle/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.)
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Financiz] Instrumeanis
The carrying value and faii value of financla! instruments by categories are a5 follows:
[8s. inlalhs)

( Carrying value Fair value
» As at As ai Asat As at
Particulars 33st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st fularch,
2023 2022 7023 20327
Financial Assais
At amuortised cost
Maorn-curvant
Other non-currant financial assets 38.43 33.77 38.43 38,77
Current
Tracle receivables 27,469.31 44.518.43 27,469.31 44,518.43
Cash and cash equivalenis 2,947.08 4,012.60 2,947.08 4,012.60
Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 14,360.14 6,415.83 14,360.14 ©,415.83
Loans 0.18 0.42 0.18 .42
Others current financial assets 2,571.99 2,414.05 2,571.99 2,414.05
Total Financial Assets 47,387.13 57,400.10 47,387.13 57.,400.10
Einancial Lishilities
At amortised cost
Mon-current
Borrowings 97,798.65 1,09,091.66 97,798.65 1,09,091.66
Lease iiabilities - 35.03 - 35.03
Current
Borrowings 28,728.08 37,465.10 28,728.08 37,465.10
Lease liabilities - 24.93 - 2483
Other currant financial liabilities 3,915.82 4,875.96 3,915.82 4,875.96
Total Financial Liabilities 1,30,442.5% 1,54,492.68 1,30,442.55 1,53,492.58

The management of Parent Company assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents,
other bank balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying amounts largely due
to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assurnptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Parent Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the custamer and the risk
characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, alfowances, if any, have been taken into account

for the expected losses of the receivablas.

Details of assets pledged as security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31st March, 2023 and 31st March,
2022, that the Parent Company has provided as security for abtaining borrowings and ot her Facilities from the

bankers are as follows:
{Rs. in lakhs}

Particulars Asat As gt
3istMarch, 2023 31st March, 2022
Financial Assats
Trade Receivabies 27,469.31 44,518.43
Cash & Cash Equivalents 450.71 3,526.48
Fixed deposits with banks 6,684.77 6,282.12
Property, Piant and Eguipment {Gross Carrying value} 2,13,298.49 2,13,298.49
Total el _247,503.28 2,67,6215.52
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285 Laplim! Managonen

The Parent Company’s policy is to malntain a strong capital base 30 as to sustain future developm =nt of the
business. The Pareni Company monitors the return on capiial, The Parent Company's abjzctive when
managing capital is to maintain an optimal structure so as to manimize shareholder value. The Parent
Company monftors debi eguity ratic, which is toisl debt divided by total equity. The objectives for managing
cagital are being achieved by way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratie as given in below b,

The capital structure is as failows:
{Rs. int atths)

Particulars As at As o
335t Miarch, 2023 st March, 2022

Tetal equity attributable to the equity sharsholders of {a) 71,123.08 £9,730.65
the Parent company

As parcentage of total capital {a/c) 35.99% 32.24%
Current Borrowings {including current maturities} 28,728.08 37,465.10
Non-Current Borrowings 97,798.65 1,09,001.66
Total Barrowings {b) 1,25,5256.73 1,45,555.76
As percentage of total capital {b/c) 64.01% 57.76%
Totat capital {borrowings and equity) {c) 1,97,649.7 2,15,187.41
Delbt aguity ratio {b/a) 1.78 2,10

29.9 Related Party Disclosuras {Ind-AS 23k

A} Mamss of the relatad pariies

a. Heldling Company b. Entity under Common Contro]
PIC Inclia Limited PTC Foundation

Hindustan Power Exchange Limited (Formerly known as
Pranurja Solutions Limited}

¢. Feliow Subsidiary Company
PIC India Financial Services Limited

d. ey managament personneal

Dr. Rajib Kurmar Mishra - Managing Diractor

Smt. Preeti Saran (upto 6" December, 2022) - Independent Director

Sh. Harish Saran - Director/Mominee of Holding Company
De, Pawan Singh - Directer/Nominee of Holding Company
$h, Deepak Amitabh (upto 5% November, 2021) - Director/Nominee of Holding Company

B} Description of transactions with the refated parties in the normal course of business:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Relatad Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
315t March, FlstMarch,
2023 2022
Holding Company: Expenses incurred on the 28.52 37.51
- PTCindia Limited behalf of the Parent Company
Rent Expense 2.79 23.19
Financial Guarantee Fee Paid / 534.64 329.27
booked
Sitting Fees paid 5.60 12.80
independent Diractor - Smt. Preati Sitting Fees paid 3.20 6.00
Saran
Fellow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan Repayment 540.57 540.57
- PTCindia Financial Services Interest on Term Loan booked 456.08 511.46
Limited Interast on Medium Term - 341.46
Loan bookgd3




B Rafund of Interest on Intarast 7.07 | 1
Charged in Moratorium Period ;‘
Medium Tarm Loan - 7,219.21
Repayment 1
Loan application money paid - [ 1.18
Entities under Cormmon Contrel: CSR Contribution / Expensas (.55 f 50.00
- BTC Foundation Rental Income and other 21.36 | 1.68
reimbursements ]
Entities under Common Conirel: Rental lncome and other ! 17.40
- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited reimbursaments {
C} Ouistanding balances as 3t year-and:
{As. in lalths)
Mame of Related Party Nature Asat As at
31stMarch, 2023 | 31stiMarch, 2022
Fetlow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan {Secured) 428877 4,823.46
- PTC India financial Services
Limited
Holding Company : Financial Guarantee Fee 827.30 31532
- PTCindia Limited Payable {Accrued
axpenses)
Entity under Comman Control: Other receivables - 1.75
PTC Foundation
Entities under Common Control: Other receivables - 3.62
- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited

Notes:
1. Related party relationship is as identified by the Parent Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Z.  The Trarsactions with the reiated parties as detailed above have been entered / conducted by the Parent Company
at arm’s length.

29,10 Financial Risk Management

The Parent Companty’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial Fabilities is to finance the Parent Company’s operations, The Parent Company’s principal
financiat assets include trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its
operations and other receivables.

The Parent Company's activities expose it 1o market risk (interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity rislk. The Parent
Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictabiity of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse
gffects on its financial performance. The Parent Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristic of each customer.

Cradit riskc

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Parent Company's significant cradit risk concentration is its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Parent Company assesses the credit
quality of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess, if any provisions ara

required.
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The gross carrying armount of financial 2
axposure, The masimum cradit exposurz is as follows:

{s, net of any impairment recognisedd reprasents the maxirmom cradii

{R5. inlakhs)

Particulass As at As 2t
Jsiilaych, 2023 3lstMarch, 21022

Giher non-current financial assais 38.43 38.77
Trade Receivables 27,469.3% a4 518.43
Cash and cash equivalents 2,947.08 £1,012.60
Sank Balanca othar than disciosed abova 14,350.14 5,415.83
Loans g.18 0.42
Other current financial assets 2,571.99 2,414.05
Total 47,387.13 57,400,310

The ageing analysis and loss allowance of trade receivabies as given befow has been considared from the date

the invoice fafts due:

{Rs. in lalths)

Particulars As at Asat

3ist March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Mot due 1,277.52 1,170.80
Pue from 0 to 180 days 2,850.54 10,675.54
Due from more than 180 days 23,341.25 32,672.09
Less: Loss Allowance - -
Total 27,469.31 44, 518.43

Liguidity risk

Liauidity risk is the risk that the Parent Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they becorme due.
The Parent Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liguidity
to meet its liabilities when due. Parent Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial

obligations.

Tha table balow provides details regarding the contraciual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 31st
March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022.

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Yoars and above
Borrowings 28,728.08 11,598.66 86,199.99
Other Financial liabilities 3,915.82 - -
Particulars As a1 31.03.2022

Lass than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 37,465.19 11,378.10 97,713.56
Other Financial liabilities 4,875.96 - -

Market Risl {Interest rate risk)

155

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of Parent company and financial instruments affected by market risk is
Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrurment will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The Parent Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Parent Company’s long-term debt obligafcions with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, Parent company manages this risk by fixing rate
of interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Parent Company’s long-term borrowing is duly funded by its
receivables and deposits, which do not expose it to significant interaest rate risk.



The sznsithvity analysis of interast rata is given as follows:

Partisulars As at A3 Bt
315t March, 2023 JisiMairch, 2022
increasa/decraase in basis poinis Eact  on  profit | Effact on profi
hafora tai pefora ax
+0.50 (i.2. Base rate + Spread +0.50%) {632.63) {732.79)
-0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) 632.63 732.79

29,12,

1. Opeyating Segmenis

The Parent Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity and has no other business / segments
and has no overseas operations / units and as such therg is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting Standard

{fnd AS-108) dealing with the operating segments.

The balances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmation / reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the
management will not have a material impact,

29.13 2. The Parent Company in the year 2008-09 and 2005-10, had made an investment of }s. 2,340.25 lakhs equivale nt to 48%

o

29.14

in the total equity of the company namely ‘R.S. India Global Energy Limited’ {RSIGEL), and therefore, the said Company
is an associate of the Parent Company. Based on an independent investigation into the affair of RSIGEL, the Parent
Company concluded in the year 2014-15 that the said associate and its promoters had misrepresented various facts to
induce it to make such investment, therefore the Parent Company has fully provided for the diminution in value of

investment hetd in the said associate.

Further, the financial statements of the associate are not available since 2014-15, including for consolidation purposes.
However, in the view of the management, since the Parent Company has made full provision for diminution in the valus
of investment held in the associate and the Parent Company does not have any further obligation over and above the
cost of invastment, there wilt be no impact thereof on these consolidated financial statements.

Additional information pursuant to para 2 of general instructi on for the preparation of consolidated fnancial statements
as on 31st March, 2023,

Mame of
the entity

et Assets i.a,, total assets

Share in profit or loss

Share In other

Share in {otal

minus total abillties

comprehensive income

comprehansive income

inthe
group

As % of
consolidatad
nat assets

Amount

As % of
consoildated
profit or loss

Amount

As % of
consolidated
other
comprehensive
income

Amount

As % of
consolidated
total
comprehensive
come

Amount

Pargmt

P
Energy
Limited

100%

71,123.06

100%

1387.61

100%

4.80

100%

1392.41

Assaclate

Indian

R.sindia
Glohal
Energy
Limited
{Refer

Note

28.13.b}
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23.15

Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Gistribution Company Limited {APSPDCL), the s
supnlied by the Parent Company in Andhra Pradesh, vide its letter dated 12.07.
aither reduca the tariff of electricity supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit {as agraad in the Power Purchase Agreement
[ PPA} to Rs. 2.43 per unil or face the terminaiion of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, was challanged by &t he Parent
Company and other Wind Power Genarators in the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradash, and the Hon’ble *ligh Court
vide its interim order, had set asida the action of APSPDCL, and directed for resolution of the said matter oy Andhra
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission {APERC), and till then the payment to the Wind Power Generators should

iate wiility to whom the alecricity is
2019 asked thea Parent Coimpany Lo

be made at an interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit,

Subsequently, the authority of APERC for re-opening the tariff had alsc been challenged by Wind Powar Ganerators
inctuding the Parent Company in the highar banch of Hor'ble High Court, which has since decided the said miatter and
vide its order dated 15.03.2022 has set aside the interim order passed by the Single Judga 8ench of Hon'ble Hiigh Court
fising the interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit and referring the matter to APERC, and has directed the DISCOM to mate the
payment of all the pending and future bills of Wind Power Generators including the Parent Company, at the rate
mentioned in the PPAs, and the said payment of arrears/pending bills shall be made within a period of six we aks from
the date of order. Further, it has been noted that APDISCOM has submitted an application (1A) in Hon'ble High Court of
Andhra Pradesh to enlarge the time frame stipufated in the order by further period of 12 months.

Further, amounts had also been withheld by APSPOCL, while making payment to the Parent Company on account of
Generation Based Incentive (GBI}, which is receivable in addition to the PPA tariff. The various Wind Power Ga nerators
including the Parent Company had challenged the same by filing a separata petition in the Hor'ble High Court of Asdhra
Pradesh, for which a stay was grantad by the Hon’ble High Court against deducticn of GBI amount by APSPDCL,

Ministry of Power (MOP} had launched a liquidation scheme for Discom - “Electricity {Late Payment Surcharge and
Relatad Matters) Rules, 2022' {LPS scheme) for clearance of long outstanding dues of Discoms and conwversion of
autstanding dues in instalments. State of Andhra Pradesh has apted for MOP LPS scheme wherain outstanding dues
are proposed to be fquidated in 12 instalments. Under the scheme, Parent Company has started receiving instalment
from 06.08.2022, Eight instalments have heen received from August, 2022 to March, 2023, Apart from that, AP DISCOM
is also clearing bills other than those part of LPS scheme. Tilf date APSPDCL had cleared payments (other than LPS)
against invoices raised for the power supply upto December, 2022. However, while working out tota! outstanding under
tPS scheme and even while making regular payments post LPS period {luly, 22 invoice onwards), APDISCOM has
withheld/ is still retaining the amount under GBI {@Rs. 0.50/Unit). The same is being protested by all Wind Power

Generators including the Company.

Special Leave Petitions (SLPs) were filed by APDISCOM at Hon'ble Supreme Court against the Hon'ble AP High Court
order dated 15.03.2022 on the Group-A {i.e. maintaining the PPA tariff) and Group B (reduced parameters) matters.
Hen’ble Supreme Court during hearing held on 02.01.2023 dismissed APDISCOMS SLP in Group-A matter. However,
Hon'bie Supreme Court has admitied APDISCOMS SLP in Group-B matter. The hearings are to be scheduled shortly.

However, the management of the Parent Company including its legal advisers are of the view that the said action of
APSPDCL may also not be legaily sustainable.

Considering the above, the amounts of Rs, 21,033 lakhs due from APSPDCL included under ‘Mote &: Trade Receivables’

are considered good for recovery.,”
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Pariiosars

Unbiilasd
thues

Cuistanding

Tor

Tollowing periods from due data of

iransaction Le, dats of invoice / hooltdng of ravenus

lassthan 8
laTe by

% months -1
year

1-2
years

>3 years

{i} Undisguted
Trade

receivables
considered good

1,664.87

4,128.06

3,773.07

8,088.27

3,343.06

8,135.85

(i)  Undisputed
Trade
Receivabies
which
significant
increase
credit risl

have

in

(i) Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
credit impaired

{iv) Disputed
Trade
Receivables—
considerad good

4] Disputed
Trade
Receivables
which
significant
increase
credit risl

have

in

{vi) Disputed
Trade
Receivables
credit impaired

As at 3ist Mlarch, 2022

{Hs. in Jalhs)

Particulars

Unbilled
dues

Quistanding for following periods from due date

transaction i.e, date of invoice / booking of revenue

of

Less than &
months

8 months -1
yoar

12
vears

2.3
years

> 3 years

Total

{i) Undisputed
Trade

receivables
considered good

1,408.38

11,846.34

9,494.93

7,504.95

8,827.42

6,344.79

45,926.81

(i) Undisputed
Trade
Recejvables
which
significant

have
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{fif} Undisputad
Trade
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credit impairad

{iv} Disputad
Trade
Receivabigs~
considerad good

{v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables —

which have

significant

increase in

credit risk

{vi)  Disputed - - - - - -
Trade

Receivabies -

credit impaired

29,17 Ratios

5, Ratip 3ist 33st Numerator/ Variation Reasons for
do. tarch, tarch, Denominater Variation> 25%
2023 2522
{3} | Current Ratio 1.45 1.36 Current Assets / Current 7.35% -
liabititias
{b) | Debt-Equity 1.78 2.10 Total Debt/Total Equity 15.24% -
Ratio
{c} | Debt Service 1.680 0.71 PAT + Mon-cash operating | 40.85% | Duetoincreasein
Coverage Ratio items + Interast profit during the
on Term Loans/interest year
on Term Loans + Lease
payments + Principal
Repayments of Long
Term Loans
{d} | Returnon Equity | 0.0197 | {0.0035} Profit after tax / 062.86% | Due to increasein
Ratio Avarage Equity profit during the
sharehoider's Fund year
(&) | Trade 0.75 0.68 Net Credit Sales / 10.29% -
Receivables Average trade receivables
turnover ratio
(fi | Net capital 1.78 1.75 Net Sales / Working 1.71% -
turnover ratio Capital
{g) | Net profit ratio 0.05 (0.01) | Profit after tax / Net Sales | 600.00% | Due o increase in
profit during the
year
{h} | Returnon 0.0792 | 0.0634 EBIT / Capital Employed 24.92% -
Capital
employed
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As par ouy Repori of sven date attached

For 5. P. Choora & Lo.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 00G346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2023
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29.18 The previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wheraver considerad necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of -
PTL Energy Limited

sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupia
Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Harish 3aran
Director
DiN: 07670885

sd/-
Migthi Verma
Company Secretary



